AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
CITY OF BANNING
BANNING, CALIFORNIA
March 11, 2014 Banning Civic Center
5:00 p.m. Council Chambers

99 E. Ramsey St.

The following information comprises the agenda for a regular meeting of the City Council and a joint
meeling of the City Council and the City Council Sitting in Its Capacity of a Successor Agency.

Per City Council Resolution No. 2010-38 matters taken up by the Council before 9:00 p.m. may
be concluded, but no new matters shall be taken up afier 9:00 p.m. except upon a unanimous
vole of the council members present and voting, but such extension shall only be valid for one
hour and each hour thereafier shall require a renewed action for the meeting to continue.

I. CALL TO ORDER
e Invocation — Pastor Steve Braun, Banning Foursquare Church

e Pledge of Allegiance
e Roll Call — Councilmembers Miller, Peterson, Welch, Westholder, Mayor Franklin

1I. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

L. PUBLIC COMMENTS/CORRESPONSENCE/PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENTS — On Iltems Not on the Agenda

A five-minute limitation shall apply to each member of the public who wishes to address the
Mayor and Council on a matter not on the agenda. No member of the public shall be permitted to
“share” his/her five minutes with any other member of the public. (Usually, any items received
under this heading are referred to staff for future study, research, and appropriate Council
Action.) See last page. PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD.

CORRESPONDENCE: Items received under the category may be received and filed
or referred to staff for future research or a future agenda.

The City of Banming promotes and supports a high quality of life that ensures a safe
and friendly environment. fosters new opportunities and provides responsive,
Jair treatment to all and 1s the pride of its citizens
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VI. CONSENT ITEMS
(The following items have been recommended for approval and will be acted upon
simultaneously, unless a member of the City Council wishes to remove an item
for separate consideration.)

Motion: That the City Council approve Consent Item 1 through 5

Items to be pulled , s s for discussion.
(Resolutions require a recorded majority vote of the total membership of the City Council)

1. Approval of Minutes — Special Meeting —- 2/25/14 (Closed Session) . . . . . . . 1
2. Approval of Minutes — Special Meeting — 2/25/14 (Closed Session) . . . . . .. 2
3. Approval of Minutes — Regular Meeting —2/25/14 . .. ... ............ 3
4. Report of Investments for January 2014. ... ... ... ... ... .. .. ..., 21
5. Approval of Accounts Payable and Payroll Warrants for Month of

January 2014 . . .. 28

¢  Open for Public Comments
e Make Motion

RECESS REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AND CALL TO ORDER A JOINT MEETING
OF THE BANNING CITY COUNCIL AND THE BANNING CITY COUNCIL SITTING IN ITS
CAPACITY OF A SUCCESSOR AGENCY.

V. REPORTS OF OFFICERS

1. File and Receive the Audit Reports for Fiscal Year 2012-2013
Staff Report . . ..o 31
Recommendation: The City Council and Successor Agency accept and place
on file the audit reports from lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLPfor the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2013 (FY 13).

e Open for Public Comments
e  Make Motion

Recess joint meeting and reconvene the regular City Council Meeting.

VI. REPORTS OF OFFICERS

1. Resolution No. 2014-15, Awarding the Construction Contract for

Project No. 2014-01, Street Rehabilitation and Sidewalk Improvements

at Various Locations and Rejecting all other Bids.
Staff Report . . . ..o 175
Recommendations: 1) That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2014-15,
Awarding the Construction Contract for Project No. 2014-01, Street
Rehabilitation and Sidewalk Improvements at Various Locations to All
American Asphalt of Corona, California for an amount of $1,233,000.00
and allowing a 10% contingency of $123,300.00 and Rejecting All Other
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VII.

VIII.

IX.

Bids; 2) Approving the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying
and Construction Staking Services with Cozad and Fox, Inc. of Hemet,
California, for an amount not to exceed $26,684.00; and 3) Accepting
and Authorizing the Expenditures of SB-821 Bicycle and Pedestrian
Facilities Grant Program Funds in the amount of $180,000.00; and 4)
Authorizing the Administrative Services Director to approve change
orders within thel0% contingency of $123,300.00.

2. Ordinance No. 1478, Amending Banning Municipal Code Section

2.08.080 (Relating to City Manager Powers) and Repealing Section

2.08.100 (Relating to City Manager Removal).
Staff Report . . ..o 183
Recommendation: That the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 1478.

Mayor asks the City Clerk to read the title of Ordinance No. 1478:

“An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Banning, California,
Amending Banning Municipal Code Section 2.08.080 (Relating to
City Manager Powers) and Repealing Section 2.08.100. (Relating to
City Manager Removal)”

Motion: I move to waive further reading of Ordinance No. 1478.
(Requires a majority vote of Council)
Motion: I move that Ordinance No. 1478 pass its first reading,.

ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS  (Upcoming Events/Other Items if any)
= City Council
= City Committee Reports
= Report by City Attorney
= Report by City Manager

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

New Items — None

Pending Items
1. Schedule Meetings with Our State and County Elected Officials

2. Discussion on how to handle loans or distributions to charities.

3. Discussion on how the City Council handles donations to the City.
4. Review of regular City Council meeting time.

S. Council review/discussion of the current sign ordinance.
ADJOURNMENT

Pursuant to amended Government Code Section 54957.5(b) staff reports and other public records related to open
session agenda items are available at City Hall, 99 E. Ramsey St., at the office of the City Clerk during regular
business hours, Monday through Thursday, 7 a.m. to 5 p.m.
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NOTICE: Any member of the public may address this meeting of the Mayor and Council on any item
appearing on_the agenda by approaching the microphone in the Council Chambers and asking to be recognized,
either before the item about which the member desires to speak is called, or at any time during consideration of the
item. A five-minute limitation shall apply to each member of the public, unless such time is extended by the Mayor.
No member of the public shall be permitted to “share” his/her five minutes with any other member of the public.

Any member of the public may address this meeting of the Mayor and Council on any item which does not appear
on the agenda, but is of interest to the general public and is an item upon which the Mayor and Council may act. A
five-minute limitation shall apply to each member of the public, unless such time is extended by the Mayor. No
member of the public shall be permitted to “share” his/her five minutes with any other member of the public. The
Mayor and Council will in most instances refer items of discussion which do not appear on the agenda to staff for
appropriate action or direct that the item be placed on a future agenda of the Mayor and Council. However, no
other action shall be taken, nor discussion held by the Mayor and Council on any item which does not appear on the
agenda, unless the action is otherwise authorized in accordance with the provisions of subdivision (b) of Section
54954.2 of the Government Code.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the City Clerk's Office (951) 922-3102. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. [28 CFR 35.02-35.104
ADA Tile 1]



MINUTES 2/25/14
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
BANNING, CALIFORNIA

A special meeting of the Banning City Council was called to order by Mayor Franklin on
February 25, 2014 at 9:14 a.m. at the Banning Civic Center Large Conference Room, 99 E.
Ramsey Street, Banning, California.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilmember Miller
Councilmember Peterson
Councilmember Welch
Councilmember Westholder

Mayor Franklin
COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

CLOSED SESSION

Meeting was called to order in regards to personnel matters regarding recruitment of Interim
City Manager pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.

Mayor Franklin opened the item for public comments and seeing no one from the public in
attendance closed the item for public comments.

The City Council went into closed session at 9:15 a.m. in regards to recruitment of interim city
manager and reconvened at 2:55 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

By common consent the meeting adjourned at 2:56 p.m.

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk



MINUTES 2/11/14
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
BANNING, CALIFORNIA

A special meeting of the Banning City Council and the City Council Sitting in Its Capacity of a
Successor Agency was called to order by Mayor Franklin on February 11, 2014 at 3:05 p.m. at
the Banning Civic Center Council Chambers, 99 E. Ramsey Street, Banning, California.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilmember Miller
Councilmember Peterson
Councilmember Welch
Councilmember Westholder

Mayor Franklin
COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: June Overholt, Interim City Manager/Administrative Services Dir.

David J. Aleshire, City Attorney

Glen Tucker, Litigation Counsel — Aleshire & Wynder, LLC
Duane Burk, Public Works Director

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

CLOSED SESSION

City Attorney said the items on the closed session agenda are personnel matters related to the
positions of Chief of Police and City Manager pursuant to Government Code Section 54957,
existing litigation matter pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d)(1) regarding status
of the Dureaw/HCI; real property negotiations pursuant to the provisions of Government Code
Section 54956.8 in regards to the Village at Paseo San Gorgonio (APN: 541-181-009 thru
012, 541-181-024 thru 028, 541-183-001 thru 004 and vacated rights-of-way as depicted on
Tentative Parcel Map No. 36285; and real property negotiations pursuant to the Government
Code Section 54956.8 to confer with its real property negotiator regarding the Banning Airport
and adjacent properties (APN: 532-130-012, 532-130-011, 532-130-018).

Mayor Franklin opened the closed session items for public comments; there was no public in
attendance.

Meeting went into closed session at 3:06 p.m. and reconvened at 5:01 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

By common consent the meeting adjourned at 5:03 p.m.

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk



MINUTES 2/25/2014
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
BANNING, CALIFORNIA

A regular meeting of the Banning City Council was called to order by Mayor Franklin on
February 25, 2014 at 5:07 p.m. at the Banning Civic Center Council Chambers, 99 E. Ramsey
Street, Banning, California.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilmember Miller
Councilmember Peterson
Councilmember Welch
Councilmember Westholder
Mayor Franklin

COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: June Overholt, Interim City Manager/Administrative Services Dir.
David J. Aleshire, City Attorney
Duane Burk, Public Works Director
Bill Manis, Economic Development Director
Zai Abu Bakar, Community Development Director
Fred Mason, Electric Utility Director
Heidi Meraz, Community Services Director
Alex Diaz, Acting Chief of Police
Stacy Bavol, Utility Financial Analyst
Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

The invocation was given by Reverend Daniel Pedraza, First Hispanic Church.
Councilmember Peterson led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

PUBLIC COMMENTS/CORRESPONSENCE/PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENTS — On Items Not on the Agenda

Hank Lefler addressed the Council stating that he has residential and commercial properties
here in Banning and he lives in Las Vegas. He cited the language which appears at the bottom
of the City Council’s notice of meetings and agenda: “The City of Banning promotes and
supports a high quality of life that ensures a safe and friendly environment, fosters new
opportunities and provides responsive, fair treatment to all and is the pride of its citizens.” He
said, “responsive, fair treatment to all” is that just a fancy slogan or a nice sound bite or do you
really mean it. It is a fact that on January 28" almost a month ago he respectfully requested
the City Council to launch an investigation into the City of Banning’s public utility department
regarding its billing practices and billing policies. This is nothing new and he is sure most of
you have either read or heard about this before from the Record Gazette. There are many
“Letters to the Editor” talking about exactly what he spoke about on January 28" and it may
not be the exact same language but it says, “Surely a review of procedure is in order” making
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reference to the billing practices and billing policies. He offered his residential account and his
commercial account to the City Council for their perusal to investigate the City’s billing
practices and billing policies. As of today he has not heard anything from the City Council
verbally or in writing nor has he received anything from Ms. Overholt. He was under the
impression that they were going to try to work together to resolve this matter. However, if this
City Council’s believes there is nothing wrong with the City of Banning’s billing policies and
practices, then please let him know so that he can plan accordingly.

CORRESPONDENCE —~ None at this time.

PRESENTATIONS
1. Banning Chamber of Commerce and The Gas Company - regarding Advanced
Meter Project

Don Robinson, Executive Director of the Banning Chamber of Commerce addressed the
Council stating that the Banning Chamber of Commerce received a grant to make the public
aware of the “Advanced Meter Project”. He wanted to take advantage of using the media that
is being done here tonight to let the city residents and businesses know about this project. He
had on display a gas meter and pointed out that the only thing they are replacing is the module
on the front of the gas meter. A few people in Banning have had to have their gas meter
replaced because they were old or this would not retrofit to their old meter. The module is all
that is being replaced. You should have received a letter from the Gas Company stating that
they were coming out and replacing the module on your meter. It takes about 5 to 15 minutes
for that to be done and you are noticed in advance. Most of the residences and businesses in
Banning have been done already. You also received another letter to explain your tools for
monitoring your gas consumption. The Chamber has more flyers and other information
available for the public at the Chamber. The Public Utility Commission mandated that this be
done by Southern California Edison and Southern California Gas. You can go to
www.socalgas.com/adv to get more information about this project.

CONSENT ITEMS

Mayor Franklin said that Consent Item No. 4 is pulled.

l. Approval of Minutes — Special Meeting — 2/11/14 (Closed Session)

Recommendation: That the minutes of the Special Meeting of February 11, 2014 be approved.
2. Approval of Minutes — Regular Meeting — 2/11/14

Recommendation: That the minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 11, 2014 be approved.
3. Report of Investments for December 2013

Recommendation: The City Council receive and file the monthly Report of Investments.
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4. Report of Investment for January 2014
This item was pulled from the agenda.

5. Resolution No. 2014-08, Initiating Proceedings to Update Landscape Maintenance
District (LMD) No. 1 for Fiscal Year 2014/2015.

Recommendation: That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2014-08, Initiating Proceedings
to Update Landscape Maintenance District (LMD) No. 1 for Fiscal Year 2014/2015, Pursuant
to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972.

Motion Miller/Welch to approve Consent Items 1 through 5. Mayor Franklin opened the item
for public comments; there were none. Motion carried, all in favor.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Resolution No. 2014-10, Vacation of a Portion of Livingston Street, Alessandro
Road and Adjacent Alleys.
(Staff Report — Duane Burk, Public Works Director)

Councilmember Peterson asked to be excused for a conflict of interest. He left the Council
Chambers at 5:24 p.m.

Director Burk addressed the Council giving his staff report as contained in the agenda packet
and stated that before Council is a project that the City has been working on for about four
years and one of the points of effect of the project is to vacate certain easements and alleys
within the City’s right of way and the project is the Village at Paseo San Gorgonio and staff is
recommending adoption of Resolution No. 2014-10, vacation of a portion of Livingston Street,
Alessandro and the adjacent alleys for the Village at Paseo San Gorgonio Project. He displayed
a picture of the streets that are being requested to be vacated and said the project would utilize
that area for parking and the City would retain an easement for the utilities that are existing
there now. What we would be giving up is our interest in the liability as it relates to the project.
There would be no negative effects to traffic and this is not included in the City’s General Plan
Circulation Element so there is no negative affect. On January 2, 2014 the Planning
Commission by adopting of Resolution No. 2014-01 considered the request and determined the
proposed street vacation is consistent with the General Plan. This was noticed as a Public
Hearing and noticing went out 500 feet to the public and flyers were put out on the streets and
staff has not received any comments as it relates to vacating those streets.

Councilmember Westholder asked if a traffic study was done of what is going to happen with
all the influx with the courthouse and all the traffic coming downtown. Would we need
Livingston for any other reason because we only have two lanes?

Director Burk said that they did an independent traffic study for the courthouse and mitigated
those road improvements through redevelopment and he explained what was done. As a part of
this project this doesn’t show any negative impacts on traffic because we are keeping ingress
and egress and Livingston is not part of the General Plan Circulation Element. The impacts are
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at 8™ Street at the off-ramps and on-ramps and at Hargrave at the off-ramps and on-ramps
which they identified improvements need to be done there and the City will take on those tasks
at a later date.

Councilmember Welch asked if this street is left as a city street and not vacated to the project
who assumes the liability of that street.

Director Burk said the City would. The City would remain the owner of the right-of-way and
the liability.

Mayor Franklin opened the public hearing for comments from the public.

The following people spoke in favor or against or had some questions or concerns or general
comments in regards to this item (any written comments handed to the City Clerk will be attached as
an exhibit to the minutes):

o Diane Smith resident said that at the February 11" Council Meeting she heard Sun
Lakes residents Mary Hamlin and George Moyer praise the expansion and relocation of
the probation department to the Village of Paseo San Gorgonio and Mark Hake stated
that the probation department has many offices in shopping centers throughout
Riverside County. She said that on June 1% Kmart will close its doors in Banning and
that building will be available for lease and suggested that the probation department
move to the Kmart Shopping Center and the building is certainly large enough to
accommodate their specific needs and gave the reasons why. She asked that Economic
Development Director Bill Manis to promote this proposal and perhaps make some
adjustments and considerations for the benefit of our community.

e Jeremy Price said this project has been going on for four to five years now and he
doesn’t see that we have a single retail outlet in this project yet. We have things that
benefit the developer but they don’t necessarily benefit the citizens of this town. Now
we are being asked to give up streets. He urged the Council to make the vacation of
these streets contingent on producing at least one lease for a retail outlet because we
have no guarantee that this developer will not take his property and do whatever he
wants to do with it once we vacate these streets.

e David Ellis said we are $4 million dollars into the project across the street, the City of
Banning, the taxpayers. We sold the property for $1 million; $2 million deficit. Now
we are proposing to give away another 41,000 square feet and nowhere in the sales and
purchase agreement does it say we give away the property. Do we have an appraisal on
the property? We are $115 million in bond debt and how are we going to get paid back
on that and now we are just going to give the developer a half a million dollars. You
have to draw the line somewhere. We need to get the value of it and just sell it; not give
it away.

Mayor Franklin seeing no one coming forward closed the public hearing.

Director Burk responded and said that in Public Works they are vacating streets for the project
to fit under a parcel map and as far as what goes in there whether it is restaurants or tenants
under your purchase and sale agreement you have some guidelines and you are going to protect
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those abilities. He said that Mr. Ellis is correct and we did spend around $4 million dollars in
demolition. We did get an appraised value for it and the land that he is speaking to was
included in that 41,000 that he spoke to so that was also included in the purchase and sale as it
relates to the valuation of the land that the developer is paying us back for. One of the key
things is that the Redevelopment Agency component was to merge redevelopment project areas
in the Community Redevelopment Agency; that was the goal of the Agency. One of the
struggles for the Council in the future was that you couldn’t develop the way you wanted to
because landowners held the land and they were not going to develop anyway so one of the
goals of the Council was to land merge together so the Council went out and bought 311 E.
Ramsey — Eline property and bought 7 acres and landed the courthouse and spent a lot of
money on infrastructure and utilities to do that and that was the goal of the Council at the time
and this was exactly the same component. Redevelopment is supposed to be in debt and that
was the intent of it. The purchase and sales agreement identifies clearly in it that we are going
to vacate these streets. If you don’t do it, that is strictly Council’s choice. He said that Mr.
Price was very clear that the City should hold some of the tenants responsible and in the
purchase and sale agreement you clearly have that opportunity under the restaurants and things
like that. We did get an appraised value and the purchase and sales agreement does reflect that.

Mayor Franklin said the motion tonight is not in regards to who the tenant is but revolves
around the vacation of the two streets only and the easements.

Mayor Franklin opened the item for Council discussion.

Councilmember Miller said to him this is not a simple question and he has been thinking about
whether or not to just go ahead and say I am going to permit the City to give these streets up.
He said the previous Councils decided that in order to improve the downtown area a courthouse
would be the way to bring business and people into the downtown area and in order to do that
the City purchased the property for the courthouse for two and three quarter million dollars and
sold it to the County for $1 million. To continue the City Council at that time decided that the
best way to bring people and business into the downtown was to purchase the area of the San
Gorgonio Inn and demolish it and that cost three and three quarter million dollars and
eventually it was sold to a developer for $1 million. So we have spent a great deal of money to
bring business and people downtown. The developer came in with a beautiful plan and that
was “The Village at Paseo San Gorgonio”. He said at the time he was an ordinary citizen and
didn’t pay much attention to it except to say this is great. It was stated over and over again by
the Mayor at that time that this would be the “jewel” of Banning. That we would have
boutique shops, have a nice hotel run by a very well-known establishment, have a restaurant
run by a very well-known restaurateur and these boutiques and this hotel and these various
restaurant areas would bring people into the downtown area. He just remembers the word over
and over again that this would be the “jewel” of Banning. That was the plan that he understood
would be so and when he came on the Council he understood that was the plan to be so and he
was very excited about it. As a Councilmember he just found out a little more than two weeks
ago that the plan had been changed and instead of having a hotel we would completely change
that into an office building. Now the whole purpose of spending all that money for the
courthouse area and for the San Gorgonio in was to bring in business that would produce taxes
that would eventually pay us back and give us a profit for the future. A hotel certainly brings in
sales tax; an office building doesn’t bring in any sales tax so that main idea significantly
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changed. If we change that and the new proposal is to change that into an office building
nobody is going to come downtown for an office building and there is a lot of talk about the
tenant being the probation office and that is entirely the right of the developer but that certainly
is not going to bring people into the downtown area. He is very concerned about this entire
development because it does not satisfy the reason why we spent all that money for the land
and the courthouse to bring people downtown and he doesn’t believe this will do so. Another
thing that he has a great concern about is that the developer came in with this “jewel” of
Banning which would be a giant development completely covering the area of the San
Gorgonio Inn and all the other land that we purchased. In the purchase agreements after this is
purchased the developer had the right and proceeded to divide this into four separate parcels
and the developer is required to build each one individually a year apart. He doesn’t see why if
somebody is going to build a giant beautiful shopping center he would have the right to have
four separate areas and if he reads the purchase agreement correctly, if the developer does not
build on one of those four different parcels the penalty is that the City takes the parcel back. To
him that means that there is no requirement of the developer to build anything that he does not
want to build and does not have to build the entire project. If he builds his first building and
decides that the other buildings are not economically feasible, then he does not have to proceed.
If he looks at that and says I am going to approve giving up these streets, he has to say what is
the possibility of the other parts of this development not being built and he would say according
to the purchase contract there is no requirement that the other areas be built. They certainly
may be built but before he gives up these streets from the City he would want to be certain that
the entire area is indeed converted into the beautiful “jewel” of Banning that was promised. So
he cannot vote for vacating these streets which means giving up the streets to the developer
until he has absolute proof that the entire area will indeed be developed into one beautiful
shopping center.

Councilmember Westholder echoed Councilmember Miller’s thoughts.  He said that the
original document called for a hotel and a restaurant where we would get sales tax from and
now it has changed to an office building where, if you do the math, it’s just not there.

Councilmember Welch said he does not disagree with Councilmember Miller but he thinks that
there are a couple of things that need to be explained: 1) the reason why this is being converted
to four parcels is to make it more pliable to building a commercial center regardless of what we
are talking about putting it in there because his understanding is that there are about 13 parcels
that make up that same area and to make it buildable commercially you have to combine some
of those parcels to make it larger; 2) this project was started four or five years ago and at that
point in time he thinks that there were four buildings that were schedule with one being a hotel,
one being a stand-alone restaurant, another being an office building upstairs with shops at the
lower level and another one being commercial. His understanding is that this project manager
has contacted several hotels and thought he had one but that person backed out because of the
new hotel going down on Ramsey and Hargrave. This still does not clarify why we are going to
have the proposed tenant that is proposed for one of the buildings. To have a hotel the
occupancy must be there to make tax off of it for the City and it is called TOT Tax (Transient
Occupancy Tax) and it means that if you are in a room you pay 12% tax. But when your
current hotels in our town are running at 60% across the city it is very questionable to at least
have one more or maybe two hotels coming into town. In regard to the comments made about
the Kmart shopping center, Kmart has stayed the course for our community for over four years
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and has been losing money all along because the people in Banning were not shopping there
and that i1s why they are going out of business and they cannot continue to lose business and we
demand more stores that we are not patronizing in our own town now. Vacating the streets has
always been a part of the proposal of this project. He would like to see the upcoming tenant
located somewhere else but hopes we are not using that to try to get our way because there are
not too many options left. If this project is vacated by the current developer, you are going to
be looking at dirt for the next five years.

Mayor Franklin said that she concurs with Councilmember Welch. This is a project that we
went down the road starting about five years ago and as the only member left from that Council
she tried to think back as to when we first starting talking about whether or not one of the
buildings would be a hotel or an office. She can’t say exactly which conversation she heard it in
but she does know that it has been a couple of years that we talked about an option for the
building. The thing that she would look at is are we keeping to the intent of what our
discussions were in our conversations with the developer and that he relied on the
conversations that we had with him to move forward. She would not want our City’s
reputation to be that we talk to developers and go down a road and then change Council
Members so we change our minds. That will not spur any economic development for our city.
In fact, what we need to do is work harder to actually spur more economic development and the
way you do that is to start with a building. It was never intended that every piece of this
development would be sales tax generating but rather it would be a spur to bring more people
into our downtown that would then spend money at restaurants, at our gas stations and all the
other retail entities that we would then have coming to town. So when we look at what the
intent was and she is sorry to say that she didn’t read it every single item on the final contract
but the intent and what they had always discussed was that we would have a mixed use within
the whole development and one piece of that is that we would in good faith continue with the
vacation as was planned.

There was further Council and staff discussion regarding the content of the contract, changes in
the contract coming back to the Council for approval, the development of those parcels, the
vacation of the streets, the developer having the flexibility to do the project in phases and the
courthouse being a loss leader.

Motion Welch/Franklin to adopt Resolution No. 2014-10, Vacation of a Portion of
Livingston Street, Alessandro Road and Adjacent Alleys. Motion did not pass. Vote 2/2
with Councilmembers Welch and Franklin voting yes and Councilmembers Miller and
Westholder voting no.

Motion Miller/Westholder that the City Manager, the City Attorney and appropriate staff
and an ad hoc committee of the City Council meet with the developer to satisfy the concerns
expressed for the vacation of the streets for this project.

City Attorney asked if there was an intent as to how long this would take. Councilmember
Miller said within a month. City Attorney said you would like this item back on the agenda
within a month. Councilmember Miller said yes.
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Mayor Franklin said for clarification this would not be a public hearing but would be a report back
with action from the Council.

Motion carried 4/0.

City Attorney asked for clarification of who would be on this ad hoc committee? Mayor
Franklin asked Councilmember Miller and Mayor Pro Tem Welch if they would be willing
to sit on this ad hoc committee. They both said yes.

Councilmember Peterson returned to the Council Chambers at 6:13 p.m.

Councilmember Peterson stated that for clarification purposes his excuse was not because of a
conflict of interest of financial purposes or gain but because he owns property within 500 feet

of the project.

REPORT OF OFFICERS

1. 2014-2019 Five Year Consolidate Plan Needs Assessment Survey
(Staff Report - Duane Burk, Public Works Director)

Director Burk addressed the Council giving the staff as contained in the agenda packet and said
this is receive and file document. The County of Riverside under the HUD (Housing and
Urban Development) Program and Community Development Block Grant request that each
entity that receives funding from HUD put out a survey as it relates to just the community’s
needs. He displayed to the Council the form that was sent to the customers and the form
showing the survey responses and there was a really good response back around 971 to 973
responses received back to the City. What the Community Development Block grant was
trying to do was to reach out to the community as it relates to what the needs are and those
would be Housing Needs, Infrastructure Improvements, Public Facilities Needs, Public Service
Needs, Accessibility Needs, and Economic Development Needs. Ultimately the document is
pretty well equal as it relates to some of the topics. As reflected in the survey of the
approximately 1000 people the number one topic was the economic development needs of the
community. The City completed the survey and it will be filed with CDBG and HUD.

Mayor Franklin opened the item for comments. There were none.

2. Resolution No. 2014-11, Approving the Purchase of a New ShoreTel Phone System from
Business Telecommunications Systems, Inc.
(Staff Report — Fred Mason, Electric Utility Director)

Director Mason gave the staff report as contained in the agenda packet and gave some background
on the phone system and said the current phone system is basically 20-year old technology and
very antiquated. It was determined that Verizon would not be able to what was needed without
significant costs so a Request for Proposals was put out and the City received six proposals and the
four top candidates were selected who came in and gave presentations of their phone systems. A
committee was put together that consisted of Finance, Utilities, Information Technology and a
communications consultant. The top two candidates were asked to come back and gave additional
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presentations and there was discussion on needs and the two finalists were asked to include
additional functionality in the systems that they put forward for the City’s consideration. The City
decided that ShoreTel was the lowest qualified responder and had the best overall system and he
went over the functionality of the system and would provide a much higher level of customer
service and responsiveness to the citizens of Banning. He said the actual equipment itself is
$108,777.34 and includes the first year’s warranty and staff is recommending having an extended
warranty of five years total warranty coverage for a total of $135,667.53.

There was Council and staff discussion about the functionality of the system, the ability to talk to a
human, this being a reputable company, making sure that customer’s calls in the cue would be
answered, and how long the conversion will take.

Mayor Franklin opened the item for public comments.

Don Smith said he agrees that our current phone system has lots of problems and a new phone
system is a very good thing and we need it for customer service. He wondered why we are
spending $135,667.53 out of the Electric Improvement Fund when only about $15,000 dollars of
these phones are going down to the city yard. It always concerns him when we use the utilities to
pay bills and then we are told we have to increase our utility rates because there is not enough
money in the utility account so he is wondering if these things instead should be charged to the
correct departments.

Mayor Franklin closed the item for further public comments.

Director Mason said the Electric Utility is getting a specific number of phones down at the city
yard however, a majority of people call about their electric bill and that is the reason the utility
department is paying for that because the bulk of the charges are utility billing customers/call
center related.

Motion Peterson/Welch that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2014-11, Approving the
purchase of a new ShoreTel phone system, including the 5-year Gold Plus Extended
Warranty, from Business Telecommunication Systems, Inc. (“BTS”) of Corona, California,
in an amount not to exceed $135,667.53. Motion carried, all in favor.

3. Resolution No. 2014-14, Awarding the Bid for Project No. 2014-01 EL, Sunset Grade
Separation Phase 2 — Underground Electrical Substructures.
(Staff Report — Fred Mason, Electric Utility Director)

Director Mason gave the staff report as contained in the agenda packet. He said that this is for
the second phase of the project for the grade separation. The first phase was for relocating the
poles on Lincoln and the second phase has to do with the north part of the freeway so they have
to do some relocation of electric facilities north of the freeway in order to allow Caltrans to
come in and prepare for the grade separation. The third phase will probably be a year and a
half or three years down the road but it will be the final pole setting for the poles west of
Sunset.
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Motion Welch/Peterson that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2014-14, adopting
Resolution No. 2014-14, Awarding the bid for the Sunset Grade Separation Phase 2 -
Underground Electrical Substructures contract to Perry C. Thomas Construction, Inc. of
Monrovia, California, in the amount of $181,641.00 including taxes. The Administrative
Services Director is authorized to approve change orders within the 10% contingency of
$18,174.10. Motion carried, all in favor.

4. Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) Ballot Measure
(Staff Report — June Overholt, Interim City Manager/Administrative Services Dir.)

Interim City Manager Overholt addressed the Council on this item and started with her power-
point presentation in regards to the TOT in Banning (see attached Exhibit “A”). She said what
we are talking about tonight is really proposing that we go to the special election in June 2014
and approve the ballot measure resolutions that would remove the sunset and keep the current
cap rate at 12%. So this would continue existing status quo of the TOT at 12%. There are
some educational programs that we would need to consider and staff should and would be
available to talk to community groups and to provide factual answers. We cannot promote and
advocate but we can answer questions and also provide facts regarding the TOT. Another
option that could be considered is hiring a consultant to provide some tools for the education.
In the past because nothing had happened since 1966 the City did hire a consultant and that
consultant provided a wide range of options of taxes and at that time the Council settled on the
TOT. At this point she really doesn’t know if she has an opinion one way or another whether to
recommend to the Council to go with a consultant; it does cost money and her guess is that it
would cost in the range of $30,000 and last time it went all the way to $50,000 or more
actually. Staff 1s asking Council to declare a fiscal emergency with a unanimous vote, call a
Special Municipal Election consolidated with the Riverside County Registrar of Voter’s June 3,
2014 Primary Election and other actions that the City Clerk and City Attorney would need to
take and the City Attorney and staff would be working with the Council to file written
arguments in favor of the proposed measure.

Councilmember Peterson asked if the tax would continue now until the voters get the
opportunity to vote on it and then if they vote yes, then it would continue forever but you need
the vote tonight.

Interim City Manager Overholt said yes. The reason why it is coming to Council tonight is
because in order to be on the June election the Registrar of Voters for Riverside County has
certain deadlines and their next deadline is March 7 and our next Council Meeting 1s March
1"

Councilmember Miller asked what the cost would be to have us put this on the election.

Interim City Manager Overholt said we will get a bill from the County but usually they
estimate ahead of time and it is somewhere between $7,000 and $10,000. If we were to go
alone, for example, say we are just going to wait until November and for some reason it didn’t
pass and now the crisis 1s worse than the crisis, then we would be asking you to go alone on an
election and that is upwards of $40,000 and beyond.

10
reg.mtg.-02/25/14

/2



Councilmember Peterson said you showed Beaumont, Hemet but what is Sacramento, San
Diego, and Los Angeles; are there any higher.

Interim City Manager said the highest is 15% and it is coastal cities.

Councilmember Peterson said so it is not uncommon to see. If some traveler to see 15% or
something obviously that is not an uncommon thing or is it uncommon.

Interim City Manager said common is 10% to 12% and 15% is a select area. Councilmember
Peterson asked if this would be a good time to get a half percent more.

Councilmember Welch said that we are saving money for the future if we get the sunset off of
this one and we won’t have to do it again.

City Attorney said that he was here when we did it last time and the sunset was inserted
because the Council was concerned it was a tax increase and felt that the sunset would help
pass it and they started off at a lower rate and then it ratcheted up to the 12% is what the voters
had approved. He thought what was spent on the educational campaign was actually more than
$50,000; about $100,000. So he thinks what that meant was that almost more than half of the
money raised in the first year went towards the process of getting the thing passed so you can
see if you do this 5-year sunset all the time it greatly, from an financial standpoint, lowers what
you are getting at. He agrees that 10% to 12% is not uncommon and above 12% starts being a
discrete set of cities that are up at that range.

Mayor Franklin asked if we go along with the staff recommendations does this have to come
back to the Council again.

Interim City Manager Overholt said the next Council action would be to actually formalize the
ordinance once it’s approved by the voters.

Councilmember Westholder asked if we are going to have to spend a lot of money in education
on this particular ballot measure.

Interim City Manager Overholt said that is an open-ended discussion at this moment. So one
option is just to allow for staff to be at community activities and do the questions and answers
with the community as the form of education. The alternative is to hire someone to help us
with communication and education and that wouldn’t be the $100,000 we had last time. The
reason it was so high last time was because they were studying various forms of taxes that the
City could consider so there were both surveys and studies and then the TOT component. She
said she is leaning towards not having someone to do it.

City Attorney said that it is ultimately a political call by the Council as to whether you think
that it is generally accepted clearly that this is something the residents don’t pay and since you

think the community is used to it you might decide that you need a minimal program.

Mayor Franklin opened the item for public comments.
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Don Smith stated that he was Co-Chair of the “L Yes Committee” five years ago along with
Jim Smith. He did argue five years ago that the sunset clause was a bad idea because we would
be right here and it wouldn’t be necessary in order to get the tax approved and ultimately we
got slightly over 70% but we did an educational program. He would argue that somewhere in
your files are all documents from that educational program and if we simply copied them we
would probably have the educational documents we need. We also had a massive phone bank
in which we were calling people trying to educate them as well and the more you educated
them, the more they supported it. At that time we were trying to get them to increase the tax
so he thinks it is slightly easier to get them to keep the existing tax so for an extra half-percent
you then run into this is a new tax that perhaps is not a good idea. Obviously we need this
money and it is an easier sell if we stay at 12% but there has to be an educational component if
you expect it to pass.

Mayor Franklin closed the item for further public comments.

Councilmember Westholder said after sitting on the finance committee going over this he
thinks it is necessary and Interim City Manager Overholt has done her homework and would
like the Council to move for its adoption.

Motion Westholder/Welch that the City Council: 1) approve Resolution No. 2014-12,
Calling and Giving Notice of a Special Municipal Election on Tuesday, June 3, 2014, for
the submission to the voters of the city a proposed ordinance amending the City’s
transient occupancy tax; unanimously declaring a fiscal emergency under Proposition 218
and in accordance therewith requesting the County of Riverside to consolidate the City’s
Special Election with the special and general municipal elections held within Riverside
County on that date; and 2) approve Resolution No. 2014-13, Directing the City Attorney
to prepare an impartial analysis, setting priorities for filing written arguments, and
providing for rebuttal arguments regarding the Banning transient occupancy tax
measure.

City Attorney said the second resolution deals with the filing of arguments and he wanted to be
sure in terms of an argument for a ballot measure there is a prioritization and if the Council
wants to file arguments you have a priority and so if by resolution which is happening here the
Council wants to file arguments, then you have that priority. So each of the Councilmembers
names are listed which means that all your names would be with the argument. Of course,
having the Council with a consensus in favor of the measure is very helpful.

Councilmember Welch said he has one request in putting that together one of the things that he
thinks the committee did very well the first time around was identified TOT; TOT is a hotel tax

and he wanted to make sure that wording was in there somewhat.

Motion carried, all in favor.

ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS  (Upcoming Events/Other Items if any)

City Council

]
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Councilmember Welch —

o He said Monday, March 3™ Habitat for Humanity will be having a ceremony for the opening
of a new home for a family here in Banning and you are invited to that grand opening at 4:30
p.m. at 485 N. Evans Street.

Mayor Franklin —

2 She stated that tomorrow night the San Gorgonio Pass Water Alliance is going to have our
regular monthly meeting and they will have several presentations including one by our own
Public Works Director regarding the Beaumont Watermaster and one regarding Desalinization
of Water.

City Committee Reports - None
Report by City Attorney — Nothing at this time.
Report by City Manager — Nothing at this time.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

New Items

Councilmember Welch said it has been quite some time since we have had any feedback on
where we stand with the flume project and would like an update on the progress of the flume.

City Attorney said that was discussed in the staff meeting today and he thinks the intent is to
have a closed session report on the Council’s next agenda.

Pending Items
Schedule Meetings with Our State and County Elected Officials

Discussion on how to handle loans or distributions to charities.
Discussion on how the City Council handles donations to the City.
Review of regular City Council meeting time.

Council review/discussion of the current sign ordinance.

ADJOURNMENT

By common consent the meeting adjourned at 7:12 p.m.

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

THE ACTION MINUTES REFLECT ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE CITY COUNCIL. A COPY OF THE MEETING
IS AVAILABLE IN DVD FORMAT AND CAN BE REQUESTED IN WRITING TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE.

13
reg mig.-02/25/14

/5



Proud History
Prosperous Tomarrow

Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT)

Proposed Ballot Measure

June Overholt
Interim City Manager
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History of the TOT in Banning
¢ Established in 1966

° 2009 a fiscal emergency was declared and a Special
election was ordered by City Council

¢ November 3, 2009 Measure L. was approved by voters with an
approval rating of 75%
¢ Approved as a General Tax, not to exceed 12%

e December, 2009 Council adopted Ordinance No. 1416
¢ Increased TOT rate to 10%

e June, 2010 Council adopted Ordinance No. 1425
¢ Increased TOT rate to 12%

* Measure L has a sunset of November 3, 2014

\ o TOT rate returns to 6%

What is the TOT?

» A general tax on the privilege of occupancy in any
hotel, inn, home, or other lodging facility in the City

o Tax imposed on transient, collected by the business
and paid directly to the City

¢ Currently supports the General Fund for essential City
services

The Importance of TOT to the City

o Approximately 5% of all General Fund revenues come
from the TOT, with no direct burden to City residents
o Currently an estimated $660,000/year
° One of the top 6 revenues for the City
o Loss of the Measure L rate of 12%, a return to a 6% rate...

would result in an estimated loss of $330,000/year in
revenues

o The equivalent of 2.5 entry level sworn officers

¢ The equivalent of the entire Community Services
Department
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How do we compare?

e There are 75 cities in the State of California which have
a 12% or higher Transient Occupancy Tax rate
o Statewide median rate of 10%
¢ Statewide minimum of 2%
o Statewide maximum of 15%

o QOur local area:
¢ Banning - 12%
¢ Beaumont - 10%
s Calimesa - 10%
¢ Hemet - 10%
e San Jacinto - 8%

Source Computations by CaltforniaCityFinance com from State Controller data, most recent revision August 1, 201
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Overview of a General Tax

4/

» A revenue for any general government purpose

* The measure passes with a simple majority (50% + 1)

o The General Tax vote must coincide with the regular
City Council election, unless a fiscal emergency is
declared

Overview of a Special Tax

e A revenue for a specific purpose

* Requires a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the people

e Special taxes are not required to be placed on the
ballot at the same election as council members

Taxes — Common Factors

o Common factors of a General & Special Tax

o The Measure sets the maximum rate

» City Council adjusts the rate by resolution (cannot exceed
the maximum as set by the Measure)

* Inflationary adjustments can be made if authorized by the
Measure (inflation adjustments are not included in
Measure L or requested in the proposed Measure)
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Election for General Tax

June 2014 -
Special Election

November 2014 -
General Election

o Requires a fiscal emergency » No fiscal emergency required
s Unanimous Council vote s Majority Council vote required
required o Loss of revenues

* Costsavings ¢ Possible fiscal emergency in
= Continuity of revenues if Fiscal Year 2014-15

Measure passes

o Allows for further education and
second chance at November
election

<D
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June 2014 Special Election -
Requirements & Options

o General Tax on ballot -
o Fiscal emergency declared
e Unanimous vote of Council members

o Passes with simple majority vote of the people
(50% plus 1)

e Special tax on ballot -
o Majority vote of Council members
° Passes with a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the people

J&

Communication of Emergency

o Calendar 2013
e Budget briefings with Council members
o Council meetings - Budget presentation
e Budget documents
o Calendar 2014
¢ Council memo - January 2014
e Finance & Budget Committee - February 2014
¢ TOT presentation to Council - February 2014

/

Fiscal Emergency Background

o Fiscal Year 2009-10 General Fund emergency
o General Fund deficit - crisis of $5 million
e Fiscal Year 2010-11 General Fund emergency continues
o General Fund deficit - crisis of $1.6 million
o Fiscal Year 2011-12 General Fund emergency
o Redevelopment Agencies eliminated through State
legislation, General Fund absorbed operational costs

e Fiscal Year 2012-13 General Fund emergency
o Unexpected events - use of reserves
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Fiscal Emergency Background

o Cumulative actions taken to deal with fiscal emergency
since 2008-09:
* 30% in budget reductions ($6.02 million)
° $19.85 million (revised) to $13.83 million in Fiscal Year 2013-14
e 36% in General Fund personnel reductions
¢ Police personnel reduced by 33%
 Expenditure reductions primarily relate to reductions in
staffing, compensation, and equipment maintenance
and replacement

73

L1
« Vo, HQIUXH

¥1/S7/T0-" S Bax

Declaration of a Fiscal Emergency

e Fiscal Year 2013-14, the City included additional actions to reduce
the structural budget deficit by $630,000 for Fiscal Year 2013-14
o The City cut 4 sworn officer positions and employee compensation
o Losing the full benefit of the 12% rate from Measure L would
impact the City’s ability to provide essential services
* Essential services already impacted with staffing reductions
o Example - Police traffic unit inactive
° Loss of largest retail store (Kmart) is scheduled for June 2014

* Significant loss to General Fund sales tax revenues
e Impact to utilities — Electric, Water, Waste Water

o Increasing costs - personnel, contracts
e Inability to strategically address deferred equipment and
maintenance needs (vehicle replacements, parks and building

\\Q maintenance, etc) /‘l‘

Fiscal Impact — Police Personnel

o Fiscal Year 2013-14 budgeted police personnel levels are at
67% (2/3) of Fiscal Year 2008-09 (33% reduction)

e From 59 budgeted full time equivalent positions in Fiscal Year
2008-09 to 39.85 in Fiscal Year 2013-14 (approx. 19 positions)

City of Banning

Police Personnel History
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Fiscal Impact - General Fund positions

 Overall service levels have been reduced dramatically
since Fiscal Year 2008-09
» Personnel levels reduced by 36%
¢ From 104.39 budgeted full time equivalent positions in Fiscal Year 2008-
09 to 66.71 in Fiscal Year 2013-14 (approx. 38 positions)

City of Banning
Employee History
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June 2014 Special Election Option

e Approve the ballot measure resolutions that:
° Remove any sunset from the current rate cap of 12%
» Continue the existing TOT rate cap of 12%

o Education program options

o Staff availability for community meetings to discuss
Frequently Asked Questions and facts

e Evaluation of hiring a consultant to provide tools for
education

81
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What is requested of Council?

e By Resolution:

 Declare a fiscal emergency (unanimous vote required)

Call a Special Municipal Election

*» Consolidated with Riverside County Registrar of Voter’s June 3,
2014 Primary Election

o Direct the City Clerk to take the necessary actions as required
by law to facilitate the election

o Direct the City Attorney to prepare an impartial analysis of
the proposed measure

o Authorize City Council to file written arguments in favor of
the proposed measure and allow for a written rebuttal to be
submitted

o The ballot measure remove any sunset from the current rate
%& cap of 12% and continue the existing TOT rate cap of 12%
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CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Date: March 11, 2014
TO: City Council
FROM: June Overholt, Administrative Services Director/Deputy City Manager

SUBJECT: Report of Investments for January 2014

RECOMMENDATION: The City Council receive and file the monthly Report of Investments.

JUSTIFICATION: State law requires that a monthly report of investments be submitted to the
Governing Legislative Body.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS: This report includes investments on hand at the end of January
2014. As of January 31, 2014, the City’s operating funds totaled $69,300,612. Included in
Successor Agency operating funds is $718,898 of restricted CRA bond proceeds that are on
deposit with LAIF and reflected separately on the Summary Schedule.

As of January 31, 2014 approximately 41% of the City’s unrestricted cash balances were invested
in investments other than LAIF.

The January Investment Report includes the following documents:
e Summary Schedule of Cash and Investments
e Operational Portfolio Individual Investments

Individual Investments with Fiscal Agent

Investment Report Supplemental Information

Responses to our request for proposal (RFP) have been received and are pending review to
determine whether investment earnings could be improved enough to cover the administrative
costs of an investment management firm. An investment management firm would provide input
on updating the investment policy, provide quarterly reports to the city, and provide daily
management of investments. Results of the RFP process will be presented to council as a
separate matter.

FISCAL DATA: The latest reports from the State indicate that the average interest achieved by
the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) decreased to 0.244% in January. The average rate for
all investments in January was 0.340%.

APPROVED BY:

Q}@\&rtm s

Z{}fle Overholt
nterim City Manager




City of Banning Investment Report January 31, 2014

Summary Schedule of Cash and Investments

Amount
3,705
Interest

Bank Accounts Rate  Amount
Wells Fargo Bank 0.000% 623,965
Bank of America-Airport 0.300% 8,566
Bank of America-Parking Citations 0.300% 3,382
Bank of America-CNG Station 0.300% 6,125

Money Market and Bank Account Sub-Total 642,038
Government Pools
Account #1 Operating Amount 38,818,267
Account #1 CRA Bond Cash Bal 718,898
Local Agency Investment Fund: Account #1 0.244% 39,537,165
Account #2 Sucessor Agency Cash Bal 0
Local Agency Investment Fund: Account #2 0.244% 0

Government Pool Sub-Total 39,537,165

Operating Cash Balance 40,182,908
Restricted Operating Funds
Riverside Public Utilities- Highmark U.S. Government Money Market Fund 0.010% 1,289,559
Calfornia ISO Corp- Union Bank 100,158
Worker's Compensation Program- (PERMA) 1,946,391
Other Investments
Investments-US Bank/Piper Jaffray - See Page 2 0.491% 25,781,596

Operating Funds Total 69,300,612

Amount

US Bank 36,095,118

Fiscal Agent Total 36,095,118

/e



City of Banning Investment Report

Operational Portfolio Individual Investments

January 31, 2014

Discount or
Coupon  Interest  Maturity Purchase (Premium) Market
Par Value Investment Description Rate Rate Date Date Date Amortization Value
Bank Accounts
623,965 Wells Fargo Bank-Operating n/a 0.00% daily varies 623,965 n/a 623,965
- Wells Fargo Bank-Investment Acct n/a 0.10% daily varies - n/a -
8,566 Bank of America-Airport n/a 0.30% daily varies 8,566 n/a 8,566
3,382 Bank of America-Parking Citations n/a 0.30% daily varies 3,382 n/a 3,382
6,125 Bank of America-Parking Citations n/a 0.30% daily varies 6,125 n/a 6,125
Sub-total 642,038
Government Pools
39,537,165 L.A.LF. account #1 n/a 0.244% daily varies 39,537,165 n/a 39,537,165
0 L.A.LF. account #2 n/a 0.244% daily varies 0 n/a 0
39,537,165
Investments-US Bank/Piper Jaffray
3,000,000 Federal Home Loan Bks n/a 0.500% 4/11/2016  4/11/2013 3,000,000 2,999,580
1,000,000 FHLMC Mtn n/a 0.570% 6/20/2016 6/6/2013 1,000,000 1,000,220
1,000,000 FNMA n/a 0.750% 12/19/2016  6/19/2013 1,000,000 999,560
1,000,000 FNMA Deb n/a 0.550%  6/6/2016  6/20/2013 1,000,000 999,380
3,000,000 FNMA n/a 1.125% 1/30/2017  7/30/2013 3,000,000 3,012,330
3,000,000 Federal Farm Credits Bks n/a 0.940% 7/15/2016  7/15/2013 3,000,000 3,006,600
2,000,000 FHLMC Mtn n/a 0.250% 6/24/2016 12/24/2013 2,000,000 2,000,280
2,000,000 FHLMC Mtn n/a 0.500% 6/27/2016 12/27/2013 2,000,000 1,999,640
2,000,000 FHLMC Mtn n/a 0.750% 12/27/2016 12/27/2013 2,000,000 1,996,780
7,767,226 Money Market n/a 0.010% daily varies 7,767,226 0 7,767,226
US Bank/Piper Jaffray Average Rate= 0.491% 25,781,596
Average Rate All= 0.338%

It has been verified that this investment portfolio is in conformity with the City of Banning's investment policy which was approved by the City
Council on September 24, 2013. The Treasurer's cash management program provides sufficient liquidity to meet estimated future expenditures for
a period of six months. The weighted average maturity of the pooled investment portfolio is 261 days and does not include Bond Reserve Fund

Investments.



City of Banning Investment Report January 31, 2014

Individual Investments with Fiscal Agent

Bond Bond Reserve Minimum 1/31/2014
O RUSTEE: o7 Maturity Current Bond Reserve Market
Bond Issue Description Date Investment Description Yield Maturity Date  Requirement Jan-14 Value
COB IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT LIMITED OBLIGATION BONDS SERIES 2005A
2005 Fair Oaks Ranch Estates 2035 US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.030% daily 188,943 4.79 188,051
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF BANNING TAX ALLOCATION, SERIES 2003
2003 CRA Tax Allocation Bonds 2028 U S Treasury Bill 4.61%  7/28/2011 971,763 1,237.50 1.012,991
US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.030% daily 0.35
US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.030% daily 211,925
Surplus Fund US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.000% daily 8
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF BANNING TAX ALLOCATION PARITY BONDS, SERIES 2007
Redevelop Fund 2037 US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.030% daily 212.26 8,330,793
Reserve Fund US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.030% daily 1,880,751 47.78 1,875,478
Special Fund US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.030% daily 574,672
Surplus Fund US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.000% daily 9
BUA - WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE REVENUE BONDS REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 2005 SERIES
Interest Account US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.000% daily 2
Principal Account US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.000% daily 4
US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.030% daily 83.96 3,295,105
BUA - WATER ENTERPRISE REVENUE BONDS REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 2005 SERIES
Interest Account US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.000% daily 10
Principal Account US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.050% daily 20
Reserve Fund US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.030% daily 2.310.710 58.88 2,310,971
Project Fund US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.030% daily 40.81 1,601,843
BFA - ELECTRIC SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS 2007 SERIES
US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.000% daily 0.73 13
US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.030% daily 2,672,050 68.09 2,672,252
Acquisition & Construction US Bank Mmkt 5-Ct 0.030% daily 357.24 14,020,972
*Paid Semi-Annually-Deposited into Money Mkt Account Total 2,112.59 36,095,118




City of Banning
Investment Report Supplemental Information

Pooled Cash Distribution

Investment reports for cities typically do not include the cash balance of the individual funds

that make up the total pooled cash. This is primarily due to timing differences between when
investment reports are prepared and when month end accounting entries are posted.
Investment reports are usually prepared first. However, the pie chart below provides an
understanding of the percentage distribution of the investments by fund type. The percentages
were calculated using the average cash balances from the twelve month period of January 2013
to December 2013. (The percentages will be updated quarterly.)

Successor Special
Agency Funds General Fund Revenue
Internal 5% \ 8% 5%
service A Capital
3% Improvement

1%

Enterprise
Banning Utility 33%
Authority

45%

The Table below describes the funds that are included within the Fund Types used for the pie chart.

Fund Typg Dgsc

Goverr‘1‘=mental (((BénéraI’F’(und

Special Revenue Restricted Funds (i.e. CFDs, grants)
Capital Improvement Development Impact Fee funds
Enterprise Airport, Transit, Refuse, Electric

Banning Utility Authority | Water, Wastewater, Reclaimed water

Internal Service Risk Management, Fleet, IT, Utility Services

Successor Agency Funds | Previously called Redevelopment Agency




Summary Schedule — Line item descriptions

Petty Cash—

The City maintains petty cash in various departments for incidental purchases. This line item
includes the cash drawers for cashiering in utility billing.

Bank Accounts —

Wells Fargo Bank — This is the City checking account. All cash receipts, payroll and accounts
payables checks are processed through this account. Balances fluctuate based on activity and
cash flow needs. As excess funds accumulate, they are transferred to LAIF to increase earnings.
Bank of America — Airport — The City maintains a Trust account for credit card purchases made
at the airport. When the account balance exceeds $3000, excess funds are transferred to the
Wells Fargo Bank account.

Bank of America — Parking Citations — The City maintains a Trust account for the processing of
parking citations through Turbo Data. When the account balance exceeds $3000, excess funds
are transferred to the Wells Fargo Bank account.

Bank of America — CNG — The City maintains a Trust account for credit card purchases of CNG
fuel made at the City yards. When the account balance exceeds $3000, excess funds are
transferred to the Wells Fargo Bank account.

Government Pools —

Local Agency investment Fund — Account #1

e This account includes both City pooled funds and a restricted cash balance related to the
CRA bonds. Investments in LAIF are limited to S50M.

Local Agency investment Fund — Account #2

e Thereis currently no balance in this account.

+ Note: When the State established the cutoff date of January 31, 2012 for the elimination of
the Redevelopment Agency, LAIF staff recommended a transfer of the available balance
from the CRA account to the City account to protect the funds from a rumored State raid or
freezing of the funds.

Restricted Operating Funds at Riverside Public Utilities —

The City Electric operation has an agreement with Riverside Public Utilities (RPU) to purchase
power for the City. Part of the agreement requires that the City maintain a balance in the trust
account used by RPU. The City does not control the investments or earnings of the trust
account.

Restricted Operating Funds at California ISO-

The California ISO facilitates the purchase and sale of the City’s electricity. The City participates
in periodic Congestion Revenue Rights (CRR) auctions to acquire financial hedges for
transmission congestion. In order to participate in the CRR auctions the City was required to
have a secured form of financial security in the amount of $100,000. A cash deposit was placed
with Union Bank in March, 2012 to meet the requirements. The account is an interest bearing
collateral account.
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Summary Schedule — Line item descriptions — Cont.

Restricted Operating Funds at PERMA-

The City participates in a JPA with the Public Entity Risk Management Authority (PERMA), who
provides administration for the City’s worker’s compensation insurance program. PERMA
requires the City to deposit funds into an account used by PERMA for the payment of worker’s
compensation claims. The City does not control the investments or earnings of this account.

Other Investments —

Currently the City works with a Piper Jaffray broker to make various investments per the City
policy and in accordance with State guidelines. The Broker is not on retainer, nor do they receive
a City paid fee with each investment. Funds in the Money Market fluctuate as securities mature
or get called. Staff is in the process of investing the Money Market funds over several months.
We will be adding an additional broker to provide more investment options.

Fiscal Agent / US Bank —

Unspent bond proceeds and required bond reserves are invested by the Fiscal Agent in
accordance with the bond documents.
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CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Date: March 11, 2014

TO: City Council

FROM: June Overholt, Interim City Manager

SUBJECT: Approval of Accounts Payable and Payroll Warrants for Month of
January 2014

RECOMMENDATION: The City Council review and ratify the following reports per the
California Government Code.

FISCAL DATA: The reports in your agenda packet cover "Expenditure Disbursements" and
"Payroll Expenses" for the month of January 2014.

The reports are:

Expenditure approval lists

* January 2, 2014 36,604.66
January 9, 2014 401,450.08
January 21, 2014 351,741.13
January 23, 2014 233,506.16
+ January 30, 2014 398,743.02
, March 3, 2014 3,367,093.93 (January Month End)

Payroll check registers :
January 10, 2014 6,195.72
January 24, 2014 4,429.21

Payroll direct deposits*
January 10, 2014 264,155.81
January 24, 2014 260,066.60



As you review the reports, if you have any questions please contact the Finance Department so
that we can gather the information from the source documents and provide a response.

Report Prepated by Jenna Harrell, Accounts Payable

APPROVED BY:

A s o [t
Qu{le Overholt
Interim City Manager
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0001 General Fund Departments
0001 — General

1000 - City Council

1200 - City Manager

1300 — Human Resources

1400 — City Clerk

1500 - Elections

1800 — City Attorney

1900 - Fiscal Services

1910 - Purchasing & A/P

2060 - TV Government Access
2200 - Police

2210 - Dispatch

2279 - TASIN — SB621 (Police)
2300 — Animal Control

2400 — Fire

2479 — TASIN — SB621 (Fire)
2700 - Building Safety

2740 — Code Enforcement

2800 - Planning

3000 — Engineering

3200 — Building Maintenance
3600 —~ Parks

4000 - Recreation

4010 - Aquatics

4050 - Senior Center

4060 — Sr. Center Advisory Board
4500 — Central Services

4800 — Debt Service

5400 — Community Enhancement

All Other Funds

002 - Developer Deposit Fund

003 —Riverside County MOU

100 — Gas Tax Street Fund

101 — Measure A Street Fund

103 - SB 300 Street Fund

104 - Article 3 Sidewalk Fund

110 - CDBG Fund

111 - Landscape Maintenance

132 - Air Quality Improvement Fund
140 - Asset Forfeiture/Police Fund
148 — Supplemental Law Enforcement
149 - Public Safety Sales Tax Fund
150 — State Park Bond Fund

190 — Housing Authority Fund

200 - Special Donation Fund

201 - Sr. Center Activities Fund

202 — Animal Control Reserve Fund
203 —- Police Volunteer Fund

APV G} e

204 - D.A.R.E. Donation Fund

300 — City Administration COP Debt Service
360 — Sun Lakes CFD #86-1

365 — Wilson Street #91-1 Assessment Debt
370 — Area Police Computer Fund

375 - Fair Oaks #2004-01 Assessment Debt
376 — Cameo Homes

400 — Police Facilities Development

410 - Fire Facilities Development

420 — Traffic Control Facility Fund

421 - Ramsey/Highland Home Road Signal
430 - General Facilities Fund

441 - Sunset Grade Separation Fund

444 — Wilson Median Fund

451 - Park Development Fund

470 — Capital Improvement Fund

475 — Fair Oaks #2004-01 Assessment District
600 — Airport Fund

610 — Transit Fund

660 — Water Fund

661 — Water Capital Facilities

662 — Irrigation Water Fund

663 — BUA Water Capital Project Fund

669 — BUA Water Debt Service Fund

670 — Electric Fund

672 — Rate Stability Fund

673 — Electric Improvement Fund

674 —'07 Electric Revenue Bond Project Fund
675 — Public Benefit Fund

678 —’07 Electric Revenue Bond Debt Service Fund
680 — Wastewater Fund

681 — Wastewater Capital Facility Fund

682 — Wastewater Tertiary

683 — BUA Wastewater Capital Project Fund
685 — State Revolving Loan Fund

689 — BUA Wastewater Debt Service Fund
690 — Refuse Fund

700 — Risk Management Fund

702 - Fleet Maintenance

703 — Information Systems Services

761 — Utility Billing Administration

805 — Redevelopment Obligation Retirement Fund
810 — Successor Housing Agency

830 — Debt Service Fund

850 - Successor Agency

855 — 2007 TABS Bond Proceeds

856 — 2003 TABS Bond Proceeds

857 — 2003 TABS Bond Proceeds Low/Mod
860 — Project Fund




JOINT MEETING AGENDA

REPORTS OF OFFICERS
Date: March 25,2014
TO: City Council and Successor Agency Board
FROM: June Overholt, Administrative Services Director

SUBJECT: File and Receive the Audit Reports for Fiscal Year 2012-2013

RECOMMENDATION: "The City Council and Successor Agency accept and place on file the
audit reports from Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 (FY13)."

STRATEGIC PLAN: Fiscal Stability is strategic goal. The Financial Reports provide
information on the fiscal condition of the City’s finances. The independent financial audit and
related compliance audit of the City’s financial statements and internal controls by an
independent audit firm also satisfies legal requirements for such a periodic review and report.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS: The audit firm of Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP has issued an
unqualified opinion on the financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. This
means that their examination, testing and review process allowed them to conclude that the
financial statements present fairly the financial position of the City and its component units. An
‘unqualified opinion’ is the best opinion that the City can receive from its auditors.

The Financial Statements include a narrative called the “Management, Discussion and Analysis”
(MD&A). The MD&A provides a narrative that highlights some of the changes in financial
position from fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 (FY12) to FY13. The Financial Statements and
the MD&A are organized into several sections that focus on the information within the
Government-Wide Financial Statements.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

4 N 2 AY 4 N
Governmental Funds Proprietary Funds Fiduciary Funds
(General Fund and Non-major Activities) (Business Type Activities — Enterprise Funds) (Agency Funds)
\. J \ s J
Combining & Individual Fund \ ( Combining & Individual Fund Combining & Individual \
Statements Statements Fund Statements
(Non-Major Governmental Funds) (Non-Major Proprietary Funds) (All Agency Funds)
Special Revenue Funds Business Type/ Enterprise Funds
k Capital Project Funds ) k Internal Service Funds J k )
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The Government-Wide Financial Statements were implemented as a result of GASB 34 in an
effort to communicate the financial condition of the City in a manner that is intended to be
similar to private sector reporting. The Fund Financial Statements and the Combining &
Individual Fund Statements relate more closely to the budget document and the day to day
management of the City’s resources. The MD&A narrative discussion and comparison tables to
enhance the information provided in the Financial Statements.

In addition to the Financial Statements, the auditors prepare two letters that report directly to the
Council members any issues or concerns they may have encountered in conducting the audit. One
letter reports on any issues with internal controls. The other letter reports whether there were any
significant audit findings, such as difficulties working with management. This letter also reports
new pronouncements by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) that were
implemented in these financial reports. Each time a new pronouncement (standard) is adopted by
the GASB board, the City is required to implement the new standard.

FISCAL DATA: None

RECOMMENDED BY:

O ACpeduclE
J y}ﬁ'é/()verholt
Iferim City Manager
Administrative Services Director

Attachments:

o Financial Statements
e Audit Communication Letter
o Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control

FeR
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Banning, California,
(the City) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In
the financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Banning, California, as of June 30, 2013, and,
the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective

Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP 13305 Penn Street « Suite 200 « Whittier, CA 90602 « TEL 562.945.1611 « Fax 562.693.4636 www.Islcpas.com
Orange County  Temecula Valley  Silicon Valley  Los Angeles County sLd
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

A Division of LGL, CPAn
viumure, peeter & boucher

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements, budgetary schedules, and statistical section are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and budgetary schedules are the
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements and budgetary schedules are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic
financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on them.

Change in Accounting Principle
As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, in 2013 the City adopted new accounting guidance,

GASB Statement No. 65, items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities. Our opinion is not modified
with respect to this matter.

H
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CERTIFIEO PUBLIC ACCOURTANTS

A Division of LSL, CPAs
viumure, peever & boucher

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
February 11, 2014, on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering City’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

%,%/%WW

Brea, California
February 11, 2014
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MANAGEMENT’S
S DISCUSSION AND
Proud History | ANALYSIS

Prosperous Tomorrow

of the financial activities of the City for fiscal year ended june 30, 2013 (FY13). This

discussion is intended to provide an introduction to the City’s basic financial statements, as
well as a financial comparison with the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 (FY12). The City encourages
readers to consider the information presented within this discussion and analysis in conjunction
with the City’s financial statements. For the purpose of this analysis, calculations are rounded and
approximate.

4 E Yhe management of the City of Banning (City) presents this narrative overview and analysis

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

his annual report consists of three parts —
% Management’s Discussion and Analysis (this section),

+» The Basic Financial Statements,

)

% The Combining Statements for Non-Major Governmental Funds, Non-Major
Enterprise Funds, and Internal Service Funds.

The Basic Financial Statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the
City.

o Government-Wide Financial Statements provide both long-term and short-term
information about the City’s overall financial status in a manner similar to a private-sector
business. These statements are further discussed in Section I of this discussion and analysis.

o Fund Financial Statements focus on individual parts of the city government and report the
City’s operations in a more detailed format than the Government-Wide statements. These
statements are further discussed in Section Il of this discussion and analysis.

This section of the report ties in most closely to the financial information relied upon for
managing the budget and the day to day operations of the City

The Fund Financial Statements are divided into three categories:

o Governmental fund statements tell how general government services such as police, fire,
public works and special revenue funds were financed in the short-term as well as what
remains for future spending. The General Fund is reported as a major fund in this
section, which also includes the General Fund “Budgetary Comparison Statement”.
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Additional analysis is provided for the General Fund in Section Il of this discussion and
analysis.

o Proprietary fund statements offer short-term and long-term financial information about
the activities the City operates like a business, such as: water, wastewater and electric
utility services, airport, and transit.

o Fiduciary fund statements provide information about the financial relationships in which
the City acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of other governmental units,
private organizations, or individuals to whom the resources belong.

o The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to the
full understanding of the data provided in the Government-Wide and Fund Financial
Statements.

The Combining Statements provide details about Non-Major Governmental Funds, Non-Major
Enterprise Funds, and Internal Service Funds. Within the section for Non-Major Governmental
Funds, budgetary comparison schedules are provided for each governmental fund.

L. GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REPORTING THE CITY ASA WHOLE

he Government-Wide Financial Statements provide information about the City’s overall

financial picture from the perspective of all the City’s governmental and business-type

funds combined together. This form of financial reporting is intended to provide a
perspective similar to that found in the private sector with its basis in full accrual accounting and
elimination or reclassification of internal activities.

o The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the City’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as Net Position. This is one way to
measure the City’s financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases
in the City’s Net Position may serve as an indicator of whether or not its financial health is
improving or deteriorating.

o The Statement of Activities presents information on how the City’s Net Position changed
during the fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying
event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus,
revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in
cash flows in future fiscal periods; (e.g., uncollected taxes or earned but unused vacation
leaves, such as compensated absences).

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the City activities are separated as
follows:

o Governmental Activities - Most of the City’s basic services are reported in this category,
including the general administration (city manager, city clerk, finance, etc.), police and fire
protection, public works, community development, parks and recreation, and interest on
long-term debt. Property taxes, sales tax, transient occupancy tax, user fees, interest
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income, franchise fees, state and federal grants, contributions from other agencies, and
other revenues fund these activities.

e Business-Type Activities - The City charges customers a fee to cover all or most of the cost
associated with providing certain services. The City’s municipal airport, transit, refuse,
electric, water, and wastewater operations are reported in this category.

The Government-Wide Financial Statements include not only the City, but also the Banning
Financing Authority, Banning Public Facilities Corporation, and the Banning Utility Authority. These
component units, while legally separate from the City, provide services entirely or almost
exclusively for the benefit of the City. Therefore, these component units are blended with the City
government because of their governance and their financial relationships with the City.

THE CITY AS A WHOLE -~ FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

his section provides discussion and analysis on the Government Wide Financial Statements.

This section of the report provides a summarized analysis of the financial condition of the

City, which is different from the fund level budgeting and reporting methods used in the day
to day operations.

Table 1 summarizes the Statement of Net Position and provides a comparison with FY12. The focus
of the analysis relates to the Changes in Net Position of the City as a whole.

NET POSITION

Net Position represents the difference between the City’s resources (total assets) and its obligations
(total liabilities). Over time, Net Position may serve as an indication of a government’s financial
position. The City’s Net Position is made-up of three components: Net Investment in Capital Assets
(net of related debt), Restricted, and Unrestricted.

Table 1 - Summary of Net Position {in Millions)

Governmental Activities  Business-Type Activities Government-Wide Totals
2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 % CHG
Current and other assets 24,16 23.52 85.35 84.41 109.51 107.93 1.4%
Capital assets 94 03 90.56 106.64 106 21 200.67 196 77 19%
TOTAL ASSETS $ 118.19 $ 11408 $ 191.99 S 19062 $ 310.18 $ 30470 1.8%
Deferred outflows on refunding* - - - 041 - 041 -
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS  $ - S - S - S 041 S - S 041 -
Long-term labilities
outstanding 5.34 509 78 37 76 86 8371 8195 2.1%
Other liabilities 339 3.26 3.92 415 731 7.41 1.4%
TOTAL LIABILITIES S 873 S 8.35 S 8229 S 8101 $ 9102 $ 8936 1.8%
Deferred inflows on refunding* - - - 005 - 005 -
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS $ - S - S - S 005 S - S 005 -
Net Position®
Net investment in capital assets 92.99 87.92 5553 53.84 148.52 141.76 4.6%
Restricted for
Community Development Projects 474 1.67 - - 4.74 167 64 8%
Public Safety 053 0.33 - - 0.53 0.33 37.7%
Parks and Recreation 009 0.08 - - 0.09 008 11 1%
Public Works 221 252 - - 2.21 2.52 14 0%
Capital Projects 038 0.33 2116 18.25 21.54 18.58 13.7%
Debt Service - - 542 5.44 5.42 5.44 0.4%
Unrestricted 852 12.88 2759 32.44 36.11 4532 25.5%
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 109.46 $ 105.73 S 109.70 S 109.97 $ 219.16 S 21570 1.6%

Note: Details can be found in the "Statement of Net Position”
*Category did not exist in Fiscal Year 2012



The Total Net Position reflected in Table 1 summarizes the information provided in the Basic
Financial Statements - Statement of Net Position. It includes both Changes in Net Position and any
Restatements of Net Position. The City’s Government-Wide Total Net Position for FY13 is $215.70
million, with assets of $304.70 million, deferred outflows of $415,000, liabilities of $89.36 million,
and deferred inflows of $50,000.

The net investment in capital assets of $141.76 million represents 65.72% of the City’s Total Net
Position. This is a decrease of $6.76 million from the previous year. Investment in capital assets
(e.g., infrastructure, land, structures and improvements, furniture and equipment) for this purpose
is reduced by any related debt used to acquire those assets that are still outstanding, and the
depreciation on those assets. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City’s investment in
its capital assets is reported Net of Related Debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to
repay this debt must be provided from other resources, since the capital assets themselves cannot
be used to liquidate these liabilities.

The portion of the City’s Net Position subject to external restrictions in how they may be used is
$28.62 million (13.27% of the Total Net Position). The Restricted Net Position includes Community
Development Projects, Public Safety, Parks and Recreation, Public Works, Capital Projects, and Debt
Service.

The remaining Unrestricted Net Position balance of $45.32 million (21.01% of the Total Net
Position) may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors
within the program areas. Of this amount, only $5.41 million relates to the General Fund, which is
discussed in more detail in Section I1I.

The City’s Net Position decreased by $3.46 million from FY12 to FY13. Approximately $1.78 million
of this change reflects a restatement due to implementing the reporting requirements of GASB 63 &
65, as well as a change in asset depreciation. The remainder reflects the change in revenues &
expenses

Chart 1 - provides a visual summary of the information presented in Table 1.

Chart 1 - Net Position

350.00
300.00 [#
250.00
20000
150.00
100.00 §
50 00
Governmental Governmental Business-Type Business-Type
Activities Activities Adivities Activities
B Total Assets 118.19 11408 19199 190 62 310.18 304 70
@ Total Deferred Outflows* - - - 041 - 041
BTotal Liability 873 8135 8229 8101 9102 89 36
@ Total Deferred Inflows* - - - 005 - 005
DB Total Net Position 109 46 10573 109 70 109.97 21916 21570
Note Details can be foundn the "Statement of Net Position”
*Category did not exist in Fiscal Year 2012
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CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Table 2 summarizes the information on the Statement of Activity using a different layout in order to
facilitate providing a two year comparison of the Governmental and Business-Type Activities.
Under Governmental Activities, the City’s Net Position decreased by $4.38 million before $728,000
in transfers from the Business-Type Activities. The result was a decrease in net position of $3.66
million. Under Business-Type Activities the City’s Net Position increased by $2.83 million before the
$728,000 in transfers to the Governmental Activities; resulting in an increase in net position of
$2.05 million.

Table 2 - Statement of Activities (In Millions)

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Government-Wide Totals
2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013
Revenues
Program Revenues.
Charges for Services 412 4.19 4372 46 64 47.83 50.83
Operating Contributions and Grants 179 1.82 1.71 124 349 3.06
Capital Contributions and Grants 098 1.80 - - 098 180
Subtotal Program Revenues 689 7 80 4542 47 88 5231 5568
General Revenues.
Property Taxes 5.57 3.76 - - 5.57 3.76
Sales Taxes 3.00 3.20 - - 300 320
Business Licenses Taxes 016 016 - - 0.16 0.16
Franchise Taxes 0.82 0.81 - - 0.82 0.81
Transient Occupancy Taxes 059 0.63 - - 0.59 0.63
Other Taxes 0.21 0.23 - - 0.21 0.23
Motor Vehicle In-Lieu 0.08 0.03 - - 008 003
Use of Money and Property 057 0.47 0.23 0.07 080 0.54
Other 0.70 0.88 2.07 030 277 118
Gain on sale of capital asset - 000 000 0.01 0.00 0.01
Subtotal General Revenues 11.69 10.18 2.31 0.39 1399 10.56
TOTAL REVENUES 18.57 17.97 47.73 48.27 66.30 66.24
Expenses
General Government 303 4.31 - - 303 4.31
Public Safety 1180 10.29 - - 11.80 10.29
Community Development 0.29 0.13 - - 0.29 0.13
Parks and Recreation 110 1.03 - - 1.10 103
Public Works 685 6.50 - - 685 650
Interest on Long-term debt 1.26 0.11 - - 1.26 0.11
Airport - - 045 0.39 045 039
Transit - - 1.52 148 1.52 148
Electric Utility - - 29 46 30.04 29.46 30.04
BUA Water - - 7.79 7.74 779 774
BUA Wastwater - - 314 295 314 295
Refuse - - 305 2.89 305 289
TOTAL EXPENSES 24.33 22.36 45.40 45.49 69.73 67.84
Increase/(Decrease) in Net Assets
Before Transfers and Extraordinary
Items {5.75) (4.38) 232 278 (3.43) (1.60)
Transfers 029 0.73 (0 29) {0.73) - -
Extraordinary Gain on Dissolution of
Redevel opment Agency 283 - - - 283 -
Increase/(Decrease) in Net Assets (2.64) (3.66) 2.04 2.05 (0.60) (1.60)
Net Position at Beginning of Year 10510 109.46 114 66 109.70 21976 219 16
Restatement of Net Position 7.00 (0.07) (7.00) {1.78) - (1.85)
Net Position at End of Year 109.46 105.73 109.70 109.97 219.16 215.70

Note* Details can be found in the "Statement of Activities”
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REVENUES - CITY WIDE

The total Government-Wide Activity revenues (Table 2) for FY13 were $66.24 million, of which
$17.97 million is from Governmental Activities, and $48.27 million is from Business-Type Activities.
Compared to FY12, total revenues decreased $60,000 from $66.30 million.

Overall, Table 2 shows that Total Revenues for Governmental Activities have decreased $600,000, a
decrease of 3.23% over FY12. Property Taxes, which are considered General Revenues, are the
largest revenue at $3.76 million. This revenue category experienced a decrease of $1.81 million
from the prior year of $5.57 million, or 32.50%, primarily due to AB 1X 26 reporting methods which
changed midyear FY12 for Redevelopment Agencies. In FY12 there was approximately $1.90
million in property tax revenues now reported in the Successor Agency Trust Fund. Sales taxes
increased by $200,000, an increase of 6.8% mainly due to a sales tax backfill increase of $190,000
(The backfill is part of the Triple Flip program implemented by the State that allows the State to
keep certain sales tax dollars in the State coffers for a longer period of time thus benefiting the State
with the interest earnings and cash flow). There was also an increase in sales tax revenue of
$100,000 from the Cabazon outlets.

Business-Type Activity shows an overall improvement in Total Revenues of $540,000, a 1.13%
increase; primarily related to the area of Charges for Services, which had an increase of $2.92
million over FY12. While Charges for Services had a significant increase, General Revenues
experienced a decrease of $1.92 million in addition to Operating Contributions and Grants,
experiencing a decrease of $470,000. Further information is available on Table 4 showing the
functions (programs) that are business-type activities.

EXPENSES - CITY WIDE

The Government-Wide expenses totaled $67.84 million, a decrease of 2.71% over FY12 (see Table
2). The Governmental Activities totaled $22.36 million, or 32.95% of total expenses. Governmental
Activities are grouped by functional activity. General Government includes Administration, Building
& Safety, City Clerk, City Treasurer, Engineering, Finance, Human Resources, Human Resources,
Planning, and Public Works. Public Safety includes Police and Fire services. Community
Development is the Housing Authority.

Business-Type Activities totaled $45.49 million, accounting for 67.05% of total expenses with an
increase of 0.20% over FY12. Business-Type Activities are also grouped by functional activity.
These typically represent activities performed in exchange for a fee. The functional activities are
Airport, Transit, Electric Utility, Water, Wastewater, and Refuse.

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Table 3 and Chart 2 focus on the information on the Statement of Activity that relates to
Governmental Activities. Most of the City’s basic services are classified as Governmental Activities.
Governmental Activities are financed by Taxes, Revenues from Other Government Agencies,
State/Federal Grants, and Charges for Services. The following represents the cost of each of the
City’s five largest programs - General Government, Public Safety, Community Development, Parks
and Recreation, Public Works, and Interest on Long-Term Debt - as well as each program'’s net cost
(total cost less revenues generated by the activities). The Net Revenues (Expenses) show the
financial burden that was placed on the City’s taxpayers by each of these functions (see Table 3).
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Table 3 - Program Net Cost' Government Activities

Program Revenues Total Cost of Services Net Revenues (Expenses)
2012 2013 % Chg 2012 2013 % Chg 2012 2013 % Chg
General Government 3,223,489 3,342,221 4% 3,034,127 4,307,263 42% 189,362 (965,042) 610%
Public Safety 1,260,925 1,257,671 0% 11,800,803 10,288,267 13%  (10,539,878) {9,030,596) 14%
Community Development - - - 287,345 125,508 56% {287,345) (125,508) 56%)
Parks and Recreation 88,475 69,245 22% 1,097,992 1,027,651 6% (1,009,517) (958,406) 5%
Public Works 2,312,767 3,128,440 35% 6,849,156 6,495,891 5% (4,536,389} (3,367,451} 26%
Interest on long-term debt - - - 1,256,285 112,467 91% (1,256,285} (112,467) 91%
Government Subtotal 6,885,656 7,797,577 13% 24,325,708 22,357,047 8% (17,440,052) (14,559,470) 17%
General Revenues* 11,689,165 10,175,610 13% - - - 11,689,165 10,175,610 13%
Transfers 287,171 727,352 153% - - - 287,171 727,352 153%
SUBTOTAL 18,861,992 18,700,539 1% 24,325,708 22,357,047 8% (5,463,716) (3,656,508) 33%)
Extraordinary Gain/(loss) on
dissolution of 2,828,520 - - - - - 2,828,520 - -
redevelopment agency
TOTAL 21,690,512 18,700,539 14% 24,325,708 22,357,047 8% {2,635,196) (3,656,508) 39%)|

*Less revenue and expense from extraordinary gain/(loss) on dissolution of redevelopment agency

Chart 2 — Governmental Activities Program Revenue & Expenses

12,000,000
10,000,000
8,000,000
6,000,000
4,000,000
2,000,000
LTEEERT
General Public Safety Community Parks and Public Works Interest on
Government Development Recreation long-term debt
B Revenues 3,342,221 1,257,671 - 69,245 3,128,440 -
M Expenses 4,307,263 10,288,267 125,508 1,027,651 6,495,891 112,467

Note: Details can be found in the "Statement of Actwities"

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
]

Table 4 and Chart 3 focus on the information on the Statement of Activity that relates to Business-
type Activities. Certain services provided by the City are funded by customer fees. The following
represents the cost of each of the City’s six programs - Airport, Transit, BUA Water Utility, Electric
Utility, BUA Wastewater Utility, and Refuse Utility - as well as each program'’s net cost (total cost
less revenues generated by the activities).

Airport activities show negative net revenues in 2013 due to depreciation and operating expenses.
#» Transit activities show negative net revenues due to deprecation expenses. Typically the
revenues received from fares are insufficient to cover operations; however, the remainder of the
operating revenues is received from Riverside County Transportation Commission (RCTC) and is
reflected in the General Revenues line item. & Water utility activities reflect positive net revenues
for both 2012 and 2013. &~ Electric utility activities reflect negative net revenues for both 2012 and
2013. These are due primarily to increases in operating costs at the San Juan plant and regulatory
mandates. For FY14, rate increases were approved by Council to address these ongoing operational
impacts. @ Wastewater Utility activities and Refuse utility activities reflect negative net revenues
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for 2012 and positive net revenues for 2013. A combination of improved revenues and deferred
costs resulted in the positive net revenues for 2013.

Table 4 - Program Net Cost Business-Type Activities

Program Revenues Total Cost of Services Net Revenues (Expenses)
2012 2013 % Chg 2012 2013 % Chg 2012 2013 % Chg

Airport 525,459 317,763 40% 447,969 391,467 13% 77,490 (73,704) 195%
Transit 1,366,802 1,229,064 10% 1,516,885 1,484,817 2% (150,083) (255,753) 70%)
BUA Water Utility 9,337,026 10,015,339 7% 7,792,219 7,737,665 1% 1,544,807 2,277,674 47%,
Electric Utility 28,141,491 29,818,485 6% 29,459,756 30,038,988 2% (1,318,265) (220,503) 83%|
BUA Wastewater Utility 3,029,966 3,279,157 8% 3,137,404 2,948,381 6% (107,438) 330,776  408%
Refuse Utility 3,020,802 3,221,294 7% 3,048,211 2,886,320 5% (27,409) 334,974  1322%
Business Subtotal 45,421,546 47,881,102 5% 45,402,444 45,487,638 0% 19,102 2,393,464 12430%
General Revenues 2,305,790 385,624 83% - - - 2,305,790 385,624 83%
Transfers (287,171) (727,352) 153% - - - (287,171) (727,352)  153%
TOTAL 47,727,336 48,266,726 1% 45,402,444 45,487,638 0% 47,727,336 48,266,726 1%

Note. Details can be found in the "Statement of Activities”

Chart 3 — Business-Type Actr

vities Program Revenue & Expense
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Utility
L Revenues 317,763 1,229,064 10,015,339 29,818,485 3,279,157 3,221,294
M Expenses 391,467 1,484,817 7,737,665 30,038,988 2,948,381 2,886,320

Note: Details can be found in the "Statement of Activities"”

I1.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

he “Fund Financial Statements” and the “Combining and Individual Fund Statements and
Schedules” provide detailed information about the City’s funds. The focus of the fund
statements relates more closely to the information used for managing the budget and day to

day operations.

A fund is an accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts that the City uses to keep track
of resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. In addition, while some
funds are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants, management has also
established other funds to help control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that
the legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other resources are being met.

The City uses fund accounting to demonstrate and ensure compliance with finance-related legal
requirements. The Fund Financial Statements focus on individual parts of the City government, thus
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reporting the City’s operations in more detail than the Government-Wide statements. The types of
Governmental Funds reported by the City include the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Capital
Project Funds, and Internal Service Funds. Proprietary and Fiduciary Funds are also reported in
this section. The fund statements provide information on near-term inflows, outflows and balances
of spendable resources. These funds represent the reporting structure of the budget and interim
council reports.

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Governmental Funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
Governmental Activities in the Government-Wide Financial Statements. However, unlike the
Government-Wide Financial Statements, Governmental Fund Financial Statements focus on near-
term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's
short-term financing requirements.

The information in the Governmental Funds statements provides more detail of Governmental
Activities reported in the Government-Wide Financial Statements. The Governmental Fund Balance
Sheet and the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between Governmental Funds and
Governmental Activities.

The City maintains twenty-six individual governmental funds. These funds report financial
transactions using the modified accrual accounting method. Information for the City’s General Fund
is presented separately in the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances. The General Fund is considered a Major Governmental Fund. Data for
the Non-Major Governmental Funds is broken down further to the fund level in the “Combining and
Individual Fund Statements and Schedules” that follow the Notes to Financial Statements.

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget which includes the General Fund, Special Revenue
Funds, Capital Project Funds, and Debt Service Funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been
provided for each of the funds to demonstrate compliance with the budget.

GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES

Table 5 below presents a summary of Governmental Fund Revenues for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2013, with comparative amounts from the prior year. Revenues of Governmental Funds for
Fiscal Year 2013 were $16.99 million, which is a decrease of $990,000 or 5.52% compared to the
previous fiscal year. Miscellaneous revenues increased by $470,000 primarily attributed to the
distribution of $440,000 of Former Redevelopment Agency assets as part of the State of California
Due Diligence review process. The significant reduction in tax revenue is due to the Former
Redevelopment Agency revenues now being reported in the Successor Agency Trust Fund, a
fiduciary fund.
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Table 5 - Comparison of Governmental Revenues

% of Total % of Total $ Increase /
2011-12 Revenues 2012-13 Revenues (Decrease) % Change

Taxes 10,333,746 57.48% 8,841,406 52.05% (1,492,340) 14.44%
Licenses & Permits 137,689 0.77% 171,406 1.01% 33,717 24 49%
Intergovernmental 2,812,139 15.64% 2,872,511 16.91% 60,372 2.15%
Charges for Services 3,608,617 20.07% 3,565,636 2099% (42,981) 1.19%
Use of Money & Property 536,753 2.99% 487,723 2.87% (49,030) 9.13%
Fines and Forfeitures 292,192 1.63% 291,465 1.72% (727) 0.25%
Contributions* - 0.00% 33,115 0.19% 33,115 -
Miscellaneous 257,406 1.43% 723,618 4.26% 466,212 181.12%

TOTAL 17,978,542 100.00% 16,986,880 100.00% (991,662) 5.52%

*Category did not exist in fiscal year 2012
Note: Details can be found in the "Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances”

GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES

Total expenditures for Fiscal Year 2013 were $19.25 million, a decrease of $3.22 million or 14.34%
from the prior year. The major reductions in expenditures include decreases in Public Safety of
$920,000, Capital Outlay of $920,000 and in Debt Service of $2.74 million. The Capital Outlay and
the Debt Service relate primarily to the changes in reporting required by the elimination of the
Banning Community Redevelopment Agency. Successor Agency activity is now reported as a
Fiduciary Fund.

Table 6 - Comparison of Governmental Expenditures

% of Total % of Tota! S increase/
2011-12 Expenditures 2012-13 Expenditures {Decrease) % Change

General Government 2,668,160 11.87% 4,095,480 21.28% 1,427,320 53 49%
Public Safety 10,295,109 45.82% 9,380,358 48.73% (914,751) 8 89%
Community Development 287,345 1.28% 136,878 071% (150,467) 52 36%
Parks and Recreation 658,765 2.93% 622,959 324% (35,806) 544%
Public Works 2,260,310 10.06% 2,389,687 12.41% 129,377 5.72%
Operating Expenditures 16,169,689 7196% 16,625,362 86 37% 455,673 2.82%
Capital Outlay 3,126,606 1391% 2,188,248 11.37% (938,358) 30.01%
Debt Service 3,174,486 14.13% 435,787 2.26% (2,738,699) 86.27%
TOTAL 22,470,781 100.00% 19,249,397 100.00% (3,221,384) 14.34%

Note. Details can be found in the "Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances"

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
e .,

When the City charges customers for the services it provides, these services are generally reported
in Proprietary Funds. Proprietary Funds and Financial Statements, like the Government-Wide
Financial Statements, provide both long-term and short-term financial information.

o Enterprise Funds are used to report the same functions presented as Business-Type
Activities in the Government-Wide Financial Statements.

o Internal Service Funds report activities that provide services for the City’s other programs
and activities such as the City’s Self Insurance, Fleet Maintenance, Information Systems and
Utility Billing Services.
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS

The City is the trustee, or fiduciary, for certain funds held on behalf of those entities outside of the
government. The City’s fiduciary activities are reported in a separate Statement of Fiduciary Net
Position. The City excludes these activities from the City’s other financial statements because the
City cannot use these assets to finance its operations. The City is responsible for ensuring that the
assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes.

The Fiduciary Funds now include all of the funds related to the Successor Agency of the Former
Redevelopment Agency, which was formed upon dissolution of the Banning Community
Redevelopment Agency (CRA). The Successor Agency is subject to the control of the newly
established oversight board and can only pay enforceable obligations in existence at the date of
dissolution. Furthermore, it will hold the remaining assets of the former Redevelopment Agency
until the enforceable obligations are legally satisfied or they are distributed to local taxing entities.
Additional information on the dissolution of the CRA can be found in the Footnotes To The Financial
Statements (Note 17).

III. FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GENERAL FUND

Funds classified as Nonspendable total $3,000 for loans receivable. Funds classified as

Assigned total $2.07 million for capital projects, public safety, public works, debt service,
general government, future compensated absences, litigation contingency, gas tax commitment,
police reward, SB1186 Disability Access and PEG. Any remaining fund balance is identified as
Unassigned. The terminology and presentation of fund balance has changed with the
implementation of GASB 54.

4 é Yhe City Council committed $3.34 million as an emergency contingency in the General Fund.

GENERAL FUND - REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE ANALYSIS
P T

For Fiscal Year 2013, General Fund revenues were $15.49 million. Table 7 shows an increase of
$1.83 million of which $1.01 million is a result of police grants and $410,000 from the Former
Redevelopment Agency distribution of assets. Transfers In showed a net decrease of $261,427 due
to a change in recording. The revenues which were previously recorded in the Public Safety Sales
Tax Fund and transferred to the General Fund are now recorded directly to the General
Fund. Property taxes have shown an increase for FY13 compared to FY12. There were
improvements in Sales Tax, Miscellaneous, and Intergovernmental revenues, resulting in a
combined increase of $1.93 million over the prior fiscal year.
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Table 7 - General Fund Revenues

S Increase /
{Decrease)
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 % of Total  to Last Year % Change

Property Tax 3,852,014 3,681,435 3,794,362 24.49% 112,927 3.07%
Sales Tax 2,130,506 2,291,515 2,738,500 17.68% 446,985 19.51%
Transient Occupancy Tax 506,074 586,083 626,255 4.04% 40,172 6.85%
Franchise 800,346 819,203 813,682 5.25% (5,521) 0.67%
Other Taxes 358,093 240,891 258,282 1.67% 17,391 7.22%
License & Permits 162,683 137,689 171,406 1.11% 33,717 24.49%
Intergovernmental 1,301,881 315,724 1,265,573 8.17% 949,849 300.85%
Charges for Services 2,982,831 3,608,457 3,565,536 23.02% (42,921) 1.19%
Use of Money & Property 99,147 482,199 ;182,732 3.12% 533 0.11%
Fines & Forfeitures 404,274 292,192 291,465 1.88% (727) 0.25%
Transfers In 7,027,511 1,010,514 749,087 4.84% (261,427) 25.87%
Contributions* - - 13,000 0.08% 13,000 -
Miscellaneous 337,011 191,374 720,708 4.65% 529,334 276.60%
Refunding Debt [ssued 3,455,000 - - 0.00% - -
Gain on disposal of capital assets - - - 0.00% - -
TOTALS 23,417,371 13,657,276 15,490,588 100.00% 1,833,312 13.42%

*Category did not exist prior to fiscal year 2013

Note: Details can be found in the "Budgetary Comparison Statement, General Fund”

For Fiscal Year 2013, General Fund expenditures were $13.58 million. Table 8 shows a net decrease
of $8.66 million of which the Transfers Out line item represents the largest amount. The Public
Safety line item shows a net decrease of over $916,000 primarily related to reduced Public Safety
grant expenditures and $160,000 in Fire suppression costs.

Table 8 - General Fund Expenditures

S Increase/
(Decrease)
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 % of Total to Last Year % Change

General Government 2,074,266 1,815,990 2,273,136 16.74% 457,146 25.17%
Public Safety 9,048,645 9,735,506 8,818,847 64.93% (916,659) 9.42%
Parks and Recreation 592,552 628,153 595,189 4.38% (32,964) 5.25%
Public Works 996,291 1,264,178 1,156,102 8.51% (108,076) 8.55%
Capital Outlay 338,834 252,322 138,014 1.02% (114,308) 45.30%
Debt Service 9,916 435,545 435,787 3.21% 242 0.06%
Transfers Out 3,358,287 8,108,616 164,325 1.21% (7,944,291) 97.97%
Refunding Debt Issued costs 78,726 - - - - -
TOTALS 16,497,517 22,240,310 13,581,400 100.00% (8,658,910) 38.93%

Note- Details can be found in the "Budgetary Comparison Statement, General Fund"
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

]

Throughout the year, with the recommendation from the City’s staff, the City Council revised the
City budget several times. The Final Budget differs from the Original Budget in that it contains
carry-forward appropriations and revenues for various projects, supplemental revenues, carry-
forward appropriations for open purchase orders from the previous year, and appropriations
approved by City Council throughout the year. Budgetary adjustments were made on an ongoing
basis in an effort to better reflect the City’s financial position. These adjustments included, but were
not limited to, new projects or contracts, change orders to existing projects or contracts, and other
adjustments deemed necessary to maintain current service levels. All adjustments, that either
increase or decrease appropriations or estimated revenue, are approved by the City Council. The
budgetary comparison information can be found in the “Budgetary Comparison Statement, General
Fund”.

For the City’s General Fund, actual ending revenues of $15.49 million were $280,000 greater than
the final budgeted revenues of $15.21 million. The most significant variance was in Miscellaneous
revenues. In this category, the City budgeted a total of $1.29 million, and the actual was $1.48
million, primarily as a result of the distribution of assets of the Former Redevelopment Agency.

The General Fund actual ending expenditures of $13.58 million were $736,000 less than the final
budget of $14.32 million. The City’s General Fund showed a net increase in fund balance of $1.91
million as a result of improved revenues and reduced expenditures. Some variances were related to
contract or professional services where actual costs came in less than budget in Fire, Personnel, and
Planning. The most significant variances shown in Capital Outlay are the result of projects and
grants in progress. Many of these remaining balances have been carried forward to FY14 as
continuing appropriations so that the projects can be completed.

IV.  CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

CAPITAL ASSETS

The City’s investment in capital assets (Table 9) for its Governmental and Business-Type Activities
as of June 30, 2013, is $196.77 million (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital
assets includes land, structures and improvements, furniture and equipment, infrastructure and
construction in progress. For more information, please refer to Note 5 in the Notes to the Financial
Statements. The Capital Assets of the City are those assets which are used in the performance of the
City’s functions including infrastructure assets. Depreciation on capital assets is recognized in the
Government-Wide Financial Statements.

Table 9 - Capital Assets by Activity

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Totals
2012 2013 % Chg 2012 2013 % Chg 2012 2013 % Chg

Land 3,061,900 3,061,900 0% 1,184,229 1,184,229 0% 4,246,129 4,246,129 0%
Construction in Progress 3,270,346 4,458,362 36% 2,959,632 4,832,466 63% 6,229,978 9,290,828 49%
Building and Structures 14,701,953 13,763,972 6% 132,992 122,848 8% 14,834,945 13,886,820 6%
tand improvements 3,937,379 4,093,848 4% 1,684,458 1,944,637 15% 5,621,837 6,038,485 7%
Machinery and Equipment 1,486,962 1,345,750 9% 1,308 (3) 100% 1,488,270 1,345,747 10%
Vehicles 365,123 342,579 6% - - - 365,123 342,579 ©%
Utlity Plant - - - 100,672,007 98,127,777 3% 100,672,007 98,127,777 3%
Infrastructure 67,204,390 63,492,917 6% - - 67,204,390 63,492,917 6%

TOTAL 94,028,053 90,559,328 4% 106,634,626 106,211,954 0% 200,662,679 196,771,282 2%

Note Details can be found in "Note 5 (Changes in Capital Assets)"
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DEBT
S

At year-end, the City’s Governmental Activities had $5.10 million in Compensated Absences, Claims
and Judgments, and leases outstanding, while the Business-Type Activities had $75.35 million in
debt. Table 10 below is a summary of the City’s long-term debt for the year ended June 30, 2013.
The Redevelopment Tax Allocation Bonds and other loans are no longer reported as a
Governmental Activity. For additional information on the Redevelopment Tax Allocation bonds,
refer to Note 17 of the notes to the Financial Statements.

Debt in the Business-Type Activities consists of Water and Wastewater Revenue Bonds, Electric
Revenue Bonds, a loan payable to the California Water Resources Control Board and Compensated
Absences. For additional information on long-term debt refer to the Note 9 of the Notes to the
Financial Statements.

Table 10 - Debt Recap

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Totals
2012 2013 % Chg 2012 2013 % Chg 2012 2013 % Chg
Compensated Absences 1,272,510 1,348,827 6% 675,586 788,095 17% 1,948,096 2,136,922 10%)
Refunding Lease 3,147,156 2,826,192 10% - - - 3,147,156 2,826,192 10%,
Revenue Bonds - - - 74,115,000 72,385,000 2% 74,115,000 72,385,000 2%)
Claims & Judgements 917,420 919,981 0% - - - 917,420 919,981 0%,
Loans - - 2,414,042 2,172,519 10% 2,414,042 2,172,519 10%
TOTAL 5,337,086 5,095,000 5% 77,204,628 75,345,614 2% 82,541,714 80,440,614 3%

Note: Details can be found in the "Notes to Financial Statements”

CONTACTING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and
creditors with a general overview of the City of Banning’s finances and to show the City’s
accountability for the money it receives. Questions concerning any of the information provided in
this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the City's
Finance Department, at the City of Banning, P.0. Box 998, Banning CA., 92220.

18
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2013

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
Assets:
Cash and investments $ 16,460,058 $ 48,657,763 $ 65,117,821
Receivables
Accounts 506,336 6,869,093 7,375,429
Loans 1,154,013 10,492 1,164,505
Interest 7,029 21,276 28,305
Internal balances (833,367) 833,367 -
Deposits - 1,032,422 1,032,422
Due from other governments 5,503,625 77,033 5,580,658
Inventories 65,197 1,863,687 1,928,884
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments - 1,347,092 1,347,092
Cash with fiscal agent 657,479 23,697,428 24,354 907
Capital assets not being depreciated 7,520,262 6,016,695 13,536,957
Capital assets, net of depreciation 83,039,066 100,195,259 183,234,325
Total Assets 114,079,698 190,621,607 304,701,305
Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding - 415,413 415,413
Total Deferred Outflows
of Resources - 415,413 415,413
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 1,879,998 2,550,362 4,430,360
Accrued labihties 482,958 130,211 613,169
Accrued interest 17,280 484,057 501,337
Unearned revenue - 228,118 228,118
Deposits payable 406,477 761,545 1,168,022
Due to other governments 468,551 - 468,551
Noncurrent habilities
Due within one year 1,308,615 2,501,829 3,810,444
Due in more than one year 3,786,386 74,355,743 78,142,129
Total Liabilities 8,350,265 81,011,865 89,362,130
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred gain on refunding - 50,750 50,750
Total Deferred Inflows
of Resources - 50,750 50,750
Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 87,922 958 53,839,905 141,762,863
Restricted for
Community development projects 1,665,049 - 1,665,049
Public safety 330,789 - 330,789
Parks and recreation 77,639 - 77,639
Public works 2,522,404 - 2,522,404
Capital projects 322,711 18,256,626 18,579,337
Debt service - 5,440,802 5,440,802
Unrestricted 12,887,883 32,437,072 45,324,955
Total Net Position $ 105,729,433 $ 109,974,405 $ 215,703,838

See Notes to Financial Statements 19 jf



CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Functions/Programs

Primary Government:

Governmental Activities
General government
Public safety
Community development
Parks and recreation
Public works
Interest on long-term debt

Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities
Airport
Transit
Banning Utility Authority Water
Electric Utility

Banning Utility Authonty Wastewater

Refuse Utility
Total Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Government

See Notes to Financial Statements

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Contributions Contributions
Expenses Services and Grants and Grants

$ 4,319,749 $ 3,312,086 $ 30,135 $ -

10,296,130 187,853 1,069,818 -
125,508 - - -
1,027,651 66,265 2,980 -
6,475,542 619,077 713,996 1,795,367
112,467 - - -
22,357,047 4,185,281 1,816,929 1,795,367
391,467 195,007 122,756 -
1,484,817 155,314 1,073,750 -
7,737,665 10,014,763 576 -
30,038,988 290,818,485 - -
2,948,381 3,279,157 - -
2,886,320 3,177,173 44,121 -
45,487,638 46,639,899 1,241,203 -

$ 67,844,685 $ 50,825,180 $ 3,058,132 $ 1,795,367

General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes, levied for general purpose
Transient occupancy taxes
Sales taxes
Franchise taxes
Business licenses taxes
Other taxes
Motor vehicle in lieu - unrestricted
Use of money and property
Other
Gain on sale of capital asset
Transfers

Total General Revenues and Transfers
Change in Net Position
Net Position at Beginning of Year

Restatement of Net Position

Net Position at End of Year
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Net (Expenses) Revenues and Changes in Net

Position

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

$ (977,528) $ - $ (977,528)
(9,038,459) - (9,038,459)
(125,508) - (125,508)
(958,406) - (958,406)
(3,347,102) - (3,347,102)
(112,467) - (112,467)
(14,559,470) - (14,559,470)
- (73,704) (73,704)
- (255,753) (255,753)

- 2,277,674 2,277,674
- (220,503) (220,503)

- 330,776 330,776

- 334,974 334,974

- 2,393,464 2,393,464
(14,559,470) 2,393,464 (12,166,006)

3,762,591 - 3,762,591
626,255 - 626,255
3,199,845 - 3,199,845
813,682 - 813,682
159,828 - 159,828
231,303 - 231,303
28,160 - 28,160
473,031 68,834 541,865
880,339 304,023 1,184,362
576 12,767 13,343
727,352 (727,352) -
10,902,962 (341,728) 10,561,234
(3,656,508) 2,051,736 (1,604,772)
109,460,523 109,697,686 219,158,209
(74,582) (1,775,017) (1,849,599)

$ 105,729,433

$ 109,974,405

$ 215,703,838

See Notes to Financial Statements



CITY OF BANNING

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2013

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables
Accounts
Loans
Interest
Due from other governments
Due from other funds
Restricted assets.
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Fund Balances:

Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Deposits payable

Due to other governments

Due to other funds

Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavallable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances:

Nonspendable:

Loans Receivable
Restricted for:

Community development projects

Public safety

Parks and recreation

Public works

Capital Projects
Committed to:

Emergency Contingency
Assigned to:

Capital Projects

Public safety

Public works

Capital Projects

Debt service

General government

Future compensated absences

Litigation Contingency

Gas tax commitment

PEG

SB1186 Disability Access

Police Reward
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances

See Notes to Financial Statements

Other Total
Governmental Governmental
General Funds Funds

$ 6,627,221 3 5,705,059 3 12,332,280
483,849 1,268 485,117
29,324 1,120,946 1,150,270
3,864 2,348 6,212
864,126 4,605,957 5,470,083
19,300 - 19,300

- 657,479 657,479

$ 8,027,684 $ 12,093,057 $ 20,120,741
$ 745,085 $ 836,454 $ 1,681,539
418,675 21,879 440,554
305,105 100,444 405,549
468,551 - 468,551

- 1,555,700 1,555,700

394,118 - 394,118
2,331,534 2,514,477 4,846,011
258,580 3,167,224 3,425,804
258,580 3,167,224 3,425,804
29,324 1,120,946 1,150,270

- 1,665,049 1,665,049

- 330,789 330,789

- 77,639 77,639

- 2,522,404 2,522,404

- 322,711 322,711

3,338,733 - 3,338,733
635,510 - 635,510
154,032 - 154,032
211,658 - 211,658

- 2,658,303 2,658,303

2,563 - 2,563

4,427 - 4,427
622,798 - 622,798
179,189 - 179,189
152,675 - 152,675
80,801 - 80,801

860 - 860

25,000 - 25,000
- (2,286,485) (2,286,485)

5,437,570 6,411,356 11,848,926

$ 8,027,684 $ 12,093,057 $ 20,120,741
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CITY OF BANNING

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2013

Fund balances of governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are
different because

Capital assets net of depreciation have not been included as financial resources
In governmental fund activity.

Long-term debt and compensated absences
that have not been included in the governmental fund activity
Bonds payable $ (2,826,194)

Compensated Absences (1,150,696)

Accrued interest payable for the current portion of interest due on
Bonds has not been reported in the governmental funds

Revenues reported as unavailable revenue in the governmental funds and recognized
in the statement of activities These are included in the intergovernmental revenues
in the governmental fund activity

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities, such as equipment management and self-insurance, to individual funds.
The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds must be added to the
statement of net position

Net Position of governmental activities

See Notes to Financial Statements 23

$ 11,848,926

90,091,673

(3,976,890)

(17,280)

3,425,804

4,357,200

$ 105,729,433
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Other Total
Governmental Governmental
General Funds Funds
Revenues:
Taxes $ 8,231,081 $ 610,325 $ 8,841,406
Licenses and permits 171,406 - 171,406
Intergovernmental 1,265,573 1,606,938 2,872,511
Charges for services 3,565,536 100 3,565,636
Use of money and property 482,732 4,991 487,723
Fines and forfeitures 291,465 - 291,465
Contributions 13,000 20,115 33,115
Miscellaneous 720,708 2,910 723,618
Total Revenues 14,741,501 2,245,379 16,986,880
Expenditures:
Current
General government 2,273,136 1,822,344 4,095,480
Public safety 8,818,847 561,511 9,380,358
Community development - 136,878 136,878
Parks and recreation 595,189 27,770 622,959
Public works 1,156,102 1,233,585 2,389,687
Capital outlay 138,014 2,050,234 2,188,248
Debt service
Principal retirement 320,963 - 320,963
Interest and fiscal charges 114,824 - 114,824
Total Expenditures 13,417,075 5,832,322 19,249,397
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 1,324,426 (3,586,943) (2,262,517)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 749,087 222,521 971,608
Transfers out (164,325) (79,931) (244,256)
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 584,762 142,590 727,352
Net Change in Fund Balances 1,909,188 (3,444,353) (1,535,165)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 3,528,382 9,855,709 13,384,091
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 5,437,570 $ 6,411,356 $ 11,848,926

See Notes to Financial Statements 24 é_g



CITY OF BANNING

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Net change Iin fund balances - total governmental funds $  (1,535,165)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures However, In the statement
of activities, the costs of those assets is allocated over their estmated useful lives

as depreciation expense This I1s the amount by which capital outlays exceeded
depreciation in the current period.

Capital outlay $ 2,191,803
Depreciation (5,603,066)
Disposal, net of accumulated depreciation (15,781) (3,427,044)

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position
Principal repayments 320,963

Accrued interest for long-term liabilities. This is the net change in accrued interest
for the current period. ’ 2,357

Compensated absences expenses reported in the statement of activities do not
require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds. (66,152)

Revenues reported as unavailable revenue in the governmental funds and recognized
in the statement of activities. These are included in the intergovernmental revenues
in the governmental fund activity. 784,258

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain

activities, such as equipment management and self-insurance, to individual funds.

The net revenues (expenses) of the internal service funds Is reported with

governmental activities. 264,275

Change in net position of governmental activities $ (3,656,508)

See Notes to Financial Statements 25 é %



CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT
GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 $ 3,528,382 $ 3,528,382 $ 3,528,382 $ -
Resources (Inflows):
Taxes
Sales and use 2,550,426 2,719,426 2,738,500 19,074
Property 3,671,094 3,788,444 3,794,362 5,918
Franchise 829,000 835,000 813,682 (21,318)
Transient occupancy 550,000 550,000 626,255 76,255
Other 338,685 246,685 258,282 11,597
Subtotal 7,939,205 8,139,555 8,231,081 91,526
Licenses and permits-
Buillding permits 57,000 57,000 56,885 (115)
Other permits 58,950 75,950 114,521 38,571
Subtotal 115,950 132,950 171,406 38,456
Intergovernmental
State motor vehicle in-lieu fees - 15,365 28,160 12,795
Other intergovernmental revenues 383,996 1,414,160 1,237,413 (176,747)
Subtotal 383,996 1,429,525 1,265,573 (163,952)
Charges for services:
Engineering, police, fire and other fees 405,660 555,264 566,584 11,320
Recreation fees 61,180 61,180 64,291 3,111
Interfund charges 2,814,600 2,855,600 2,934,661 79,061
Subtotal 3,281,440 3,472,044 3,565,536 93,492
Use of money and property:
Interest and rents 517,776 478,927 482,732 3,805
Subtotal 517,776 478,927 482,732 3,805
Fines and forfeitures
Parking fines 9,750 36,000 36,718 718
Court fines and other fines 275,800 229,300 254,747 25,447
Subtotal 285,550 265,300 291,465 26,165
Contributions - 13,000 13,000 -
Miscellaneous 234,565 530,706 720,708 190,002
Transfers In 673,537 748,633 749,087 454
Subtotal 908,102 1,292,339 1,482,795 190,456
Total Resources (inflows) 13,432,019 15,210,640 15,490,588 279,948
Amounts Available for Appropriation 16,960,401 18,739,022 19,018,970 279,948

—
See Notes to Financial Statements 26 é?



CiTY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT

GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
General government

City council

City manager

Personnel

City clerk

Elections

City attorney

Finance

Community enhancement

Central services

Subtotal

Public safety
Police
Animal control
Fire
Dispatch
Subtotal

Parks and recreation
Parks
Recreation

Subtotal

Public works
Building safety
Planning
Engineering
Building maintenance

Subtotal

Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal retrement
Interest and fiscal charges
Transfers out
Subtotal

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

See Notes to Financial Statements

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
142,710 144,625 131,377 13,248
342,619 372,938 357,813 15,125
151,813 166,649 99,935 66,714
89,678 88,307 84,143 4,164
35,200 35,200 21,356 13,844
161,000 316,730 398,486 (81,756)
261,526 277,870 242,834 35,036
5777 13,522 19,788 (6,266)
832,623 942,228 917,404 24,824
2,022,946 2,358,069 2,273,136 84,933
6,539,397 6,418,104 6,377,362 40,742
142,450 116,800 101,898 14,902
2,432,148 2,448,556 2,339,587 108,969
9,113,995 8,983,460 8,818,847 164,613
304,314 263,629 240,803 22,826
327,964 365,152 354,386 10,766
632,278 628,781 595,189 33,592
422,671 415,133 404,170 10,963
355,794 581,034 475,485 105,549
179,905 228,325 169,291 59,034
109,081 129,033 107,156 21,877
1,067,451 1,353,525 1,156,102 197,423
67,023 392,496 138,014 254,482
321,696 321,696 320,963 733
115,305 115,305 114,824 481
91,325 164,325 164,325 -
595,349 993,822 738,126 255,696
13,432,019 14,317,657 13,581,400 736,257
$ 3,528,382 $ 4,421,365 $ 5,437,570 $ 1,016,205
27
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2013

Assets:
Current
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables
Accounts
Loans
Interest
Deposits
Due from other governments
Due from other funds
Inventories
Deposits with other agencies
Restricted
Cash and investments
Cash with fiscal agent

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent
Advances to other funds

Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources
Liabilities, Deferred Inflow of Resources and Net Position:

Liabilities:
Current
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Unearned revenues
Deposits payable
Compensated absences
Claims and judgments
Bonds, notes, and capital leases
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent
Compensated absences
Claims and judgments
Bonds, notes, and capital leases
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred gain on refunding

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position:

Net investment In capital assets
Restricted for capital projects
Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources, and Net Position

See Notes to Financial Statements

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Banning Utility

Banning Utility Authority

Authority Water Electric Utility Wastewater
$ 11,003,831 $ 20,405,306 § 16,324,325
1,697,884 4,179,599 483,725
3,255 6,138 1,099
5,244 8,912 6,721
- 100,085 -
- 19,473 -
1,536,400 - -
436,598 1,407,415 -
- 932,337 -
- 1,347,092 -
3,640,070 16,690,407 3,366,951
18,323,282 45,096,763 20,182,821
- 394,118 -
49,127,218 38,266,170 15,250,804
49,127,218 38,660,288 15,250,804
67,450,500 83,757,051 35,433,625
249,462 - 165,951
249,462 - 165,951
$ 67,699,962 $ 83,757,051 $ 35,599,576
$ 409,566 $ 1,798,120 $ 125,501
30,831 62,836 14,240
256,090 148,970 78,997
169,338 384,590 90,742
109,356 180,615 81,046
770,000 880,000 392,802
1,745,181 3,455,131 783,328
78,396 129,478 58,101
31,107,055 35,674,773 7,244,847
31,185,451 35,804,251 7,302,948
32,930,632 39,259,382 8,086,276
- 50,750 -
- 50,750 -
20,890,233 18,401,804 10,980,106
944,041 14,018,145 3,294,440
2,696,029 2,672,262 72,511
10,239,027 9,354,708 13,166,243
34,769,330 44,446,919 27,513,300
$ 67,699,962 $ 83,757,051 $ 35,599,576

Reconciliation of Net Position to the Statement of Net Position
Net Position per Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds

Prior years' accumulated adjustment to reflect the consolidation of
internal service funds activities related to the enterprise funds

Current years' adjustments to reflect the consolidation of internal
service activities related to enterprise funds

Net Position per Statement of Net Position
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2013

Assets:
Current
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables
Accounts
Loans
Interest
Deposits
Due from other governments
Due from other funds
Inventories
Deposits with other agencies
Restricted
Cash and investments
Cash with fiscal agent

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent
Advances to other funds
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation
Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets
Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources
Liabilities, Deferred Inflow of Resources and Net Position:
Liabilities:
Current
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Unearned revenues
Deposits payable
Compensated absences
Claims and judgments
Bonds, notes, and capital leases
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent
Compensated absences
Claims and judgments
Bonds, notes, and capital leases
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred gain on refunding

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position:

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for capital projects
Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources, and Net Position

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Business-Type Activities - Enterprise

Funds
Governmental
Activities-
Other Enterprise Internal Service
Funds Totals Funds

$ 924,302 48,657,763 $ 4,127,778
507,885 6,869,093 21,219
- 10,492 3,743
399 21,276 817
- 100,085 -
57,560 77,033 33,542
- 1,536,400 -
19,674 1,863,687 65,197
- 932,337 -
- 1,347,092 -
- 23,697,428 -
1,509,820 85,112,686 4,252,296
- 394,118 -
3,567,762 106,211,954 467,655
3,567,762 106,606,072 467,655
5,077,582 191,718,758 4,719,951
- 415,413 -
- 415,413 -

$ 5,077,582 192,134,171 $ 4,719,951
3 217,175 2,550,362 $ 298,459
22,304 130,211 42,404
- 484,057 -
228,118 228,118 -
116,875 761,545 928
88,010 459,027 130,698
- - 281,714
- 2,042,802 -
672,482 6,656,122 754,203
63,093 329,068 67,432
- - 638,267
- 74,026,675 -
63,093 74,355,743 705,699
735,575 81,011,865 1,459,902
- 50,750 -
- 50,750 -
3,567,762 53,839,905 467,655
- 18,256,626 -
- 5,440,802 -
774,245 33,534,223 2,792,394
4,342,007 111,071,556 3,260,049

$ 5,077,582 192,134,171 $ 4,719,951

111,071,556
(1,164,466)
67,315
109,974,405



CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges
Connection fees
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Supplies and services
Repairs and maintenance
Street lighting costs
Power purchased

Bad debt expense
Insurance premiums
Depreciation expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Intergovernmental
Interest revenue and change in fair value of investments
Interest expense
Miscellaneous
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets

Total Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses)

Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers in
Transfers out

Changes in Net Position
Net Position:
Beginning of Year, as
previously reported

Restatements

Beginning of Fiscal Year, as restated

End of Fiscal Year

See Notes to Financial Statements

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Banning Utility
Banning Utility Authority

Authority Water Electric Utility Wastewater
$ 10,014,763 $ 29,818,485 $ 3,279,157
1,180 7,155 5,748
37,988 - -
10,053,931 29,825,640 3,284,905
1,493,970 2,917,017 641,667
3,449,751 5,238,296 1,289,195
17,998 - 50,625
- 148,733 -
- 18,532,961 -
24,092 142,505 16,764
1,226,416 1,314,439 614,772
6,212,227 28,293,951 2,613,023
3,841,704 1,531,689 671,882
576 - -
16,306 31,703 20,199
(1,538,722) (1,785,338) (342,590)
87,018 81,477 42,069
12,470 297 -
(1,422,352) (1,671,861) (280,322)
2,419,352 (140,172) 391,560
(488,000) (3,352) (181,000)
1,931,352 (143,524) 210,560
33,578,510 45,280,331 27,647,337
(740,532) (689,888) (344,597)
32,837,978 44,590,443 27,302,740
$ 34,769,330 $ 44,446,919 $ 27,513,300

Reconciliation of Changes in Net Position to the Statement of Activities:

Changes in Net Position, per the Statement of Revenues,

Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position - Proprietary Funds

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of current fiscal year

internal service funds activities related to enterprise funds

30

Changes in Net Position of Business-Type Activities per Statement of Activities
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges
Connection fees
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Supplies and services
Repairs and maintenance
Street lighting costs
Power purchased

Bad debt expense
Insurance premiums
Depreciation expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Intergovernmental
Interest revenue and change in fair value of investments
Interest expense
Miscellaneous
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets

Total Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses)

Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers in
Transfers out

Changes in Net Position
Net Position:
Beginning of Year, as
previously reported

Restatements

Beginning of Fiscal Year, as restated

End of Fiscal Year

See Notes to Financial Statements

31

Business-Type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Governmental
Other Activities-
Enterprise Internal Service
Funds Totals Funds
$ 3,627,494 $ 46,639,899 § 5,495,456
- 14,083 -
- 37,988 -
3,527,494 46,691,970 5,495,456
965,612 6,018,266 1,868,656
3,338,449 13,315,691 2,313,620
8,536 77,159 241,296
- 148,733 -
- 18,532,961 -
12,960 196,321 4,994
- - 892,450
443,545 3,599,172 56,269
4,769,102 41,888,303 5,377,285
(1,241,608) 4,803,667 118,171
1,240,627 1,241,203 -
626 68,834 (14,692)
- (3,666,650) -
41,388 251,952 227,535
- 12,767 576
1,282,641 (2,091,894) 213,419
41,033 2,711,773 331,590
(55,000) (727,352) -
(13,967) 1,984,421 331,590
4,355,974 110,862,152 2,928,459
- (1,775,017) -
4,355,974 109,087,135 2,928,459
$ 4,342,007 $ 111,071,556 $ 3,260,049
$ 1,984,421
67,315
$ 2,051,736



CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Banning Utility

Banning Utility Authority
Authority Water Electric Utility Wastewater
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers and users $ 9,886,576 $ 29,015,913 $ 4,459,664
Cash received from/(paid to) interfund service provided 146,479 79,965 118
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (3,487,942) (23,425,962) (1,380,481)
Cash paid to employees for services (1,459,475) (2,856,523) (623,232)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 5,085,638 2,813,393 2,456,069
Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:
Cash transfers out (488,000) (3,352) (181,000)
Intergovernmental 576 - -
Miscellaneous 87,018 81,477 42,069
Repayment received from other funds - - 285,700
Repayment made to other funds (1,536,400) - -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Non-Capital Financing Activities (1,936,806) 78,125 146,769
Cash Flows from Capital
and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (1,871,542) (1,163,897) (101,354)
Principal paid on capital debt (740,000) (850,000) (381,523)
Interest paid on capital debt (1,555,814) (1,824,661) (317,904)
Proceeds from sales of capital assets 12,470 297 -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Activities (4,154,886) (3,838,261) {800,781)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Proceeds from repayments of notes and loans receivable 3,770 8,472 132
Issuance of notes and loans receivable (4,351) (8,988) -
Interest received 20,566 41,092 25,128
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities 19,985 40,576 25,260
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents (986,069) (906,167) 1,827,317
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 15,629,970 39,348,971 17,863,959
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 14,643,901 $ 38,442,804 $ 19,691,276

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating iIncome (loss) $ 3,841,704 $ 1,531,689 $ 671,882
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation 1,226,416 1,314,439 614,772
Bad debt expense 24,092 142,505 16,764
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (171,550) (810,780) 1,172,392
(Increase) decrease in deposits receivable - (85) -
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments 146,479 79,965 118

(Increase) decrease in inventories (13,918) 105,378 -
(Increase) decrease in deposits with other agencies - 126,121 -

See Notes to Financial Statements 32 ’7/



CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash received from customers and users

Cash received from/(paid to) interfund service provided
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services

Cash paid to employees for services

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:

Cash transfers out

Intergovernmental

Miscellaneous

Repayment received from other funds

Repayment made to other funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital

and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt
Proceeds from sales of capital assets

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Proceeds from repayments of notes and loans receivable
Issuance of notes and loans receivable

Interest receved

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Bad debt expense
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease In deposits receivable
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments
(Increase) decrease In inventories
(Increase) decrease in deposits with other agencies

See Notes to Financial Statements

Business-Type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Other Enterprise

Governmental

Activities-
Internal

Funds Totals Service Funds
$ 3,434,927 $ 46,797,080 $ 5,517,507
289,026 516,488 (32,097)
(3,388,345) (31,682,730) (3,274,683)
(950,297) (5,889,527) (1,856,734)
(613,789) 9,741,311 353,993
(55,000) (727,352) -
1,291,707 1,292,283 -
41,388 251,952 227,535
- 285,700 -
- (1,536,400) -
1,278,095 (433,817) 227,535
(151,963) (3,288,756) (14,591)
- (1,971,523) -
- (3,698,379) -
- 12,767 576
(151,963) (8,945,891) (14,015)
- 12,374 6,166
- (13,339) (4,046)
618 87,404 (14,062)
618 86,439 (11,942)
512,961 448,042 555,571
411,341 73,254,241 3,572,207
$ 924,302 $ 73,702,283 $ 4,127,778
$ (1,241,608) $ 4,803,667 3 118,171
443,545 3,599,172 56,269
12,960 196,321 -
(95,394) 94,668 22,051
- (85) -
289,926 516,488 (32,097)
2,295 93,755 (4,482)
- 126,121 -
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Increase (decrease) In accounts payable
Increase (decrease) In accrued habilities
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable
Increase (decrease) in claims and judgments
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
Amortization of Unamortized Premiums/Discounts
Amortization of Gain/Loss on Defeasance
Wirite-off of Costs of Issuance
Prior period restatement of depreciation

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Banning Utility

Banning Utility Authority
Authority Water Electric Utility Wastewater

(6,275) 262,614 (40,661)

1,374 11,391 901

4,195 1,053 2,367

33,121 49,103 17,534
1,243,934 1,281,704 1,784,187

$ 5,085,638 $ 2,813,393 2,456,069
$ 50,536 $ 19,574 (4,217)
(38,379) 16,917 (25,530)

737,956 689,899 234,904

2,576 (11) 109,693
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) In deposits payable
Increase (decrease) In claims and judgments
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
Amortization of Unamortized Premiums/Discounts
Amortization of Gain/Loss on Defeasance
Wite-off of Costs of Issuance
Prior period restatement of depreciation

See Notes to Financial Statements

35

Business-Type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Governmental
Activities-

Other Enterprise Internal
Funds Totals Service Funds
(43,655) 172,023 179,598
2,564 16,230 1,757
2,827 10,442 -
- - 2,561
12,751 112,509 10,165
627,819 4,937,644 235,822
$ (613,789) $ 9,741,311 $ 353,993
$ - $ 65,893 $ -
- (46,992) -
- 1,662,759 -
- 112,258 -
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2013

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables
Accounts
Notes and loans
Interest
Due from other governments
Land held for resale
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents
Capital assets:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation

Total Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Deposits payable
Due to bondholders
Long-term liabilities
Due in one year
Due in more than one year

Total Liabilities

Net Position:
Held in trust for other purposes

Total Net Position

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Private-Purpose

Trust Fund
Successor
Agency Agency of the
Funds Former RDA

315,887 $ 4,411,821
- 176

- 6,197,888

115 1,080
7,418 2,752

- 2,599,402
218,052 11,195,415
- 3,315,605

- 6,242 923
541,472 33,967,062
2,389 104,952

- 4,133

- 702,005
61,587 946
477,496 -
- 1,219,820

- 40,288,319
541,472 42,320,175
(8,353,113)

$ (8,353,113)
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Additions:

Taxes

Interest and change in fair value of investments
Miscellaneous

Total Additions
Deductions:
Administrative expenses
Contractual services
Interest expense
Amortization Expense
Depreciation expense
Forgiven loan expense
Total Deductions
Changes in Net Position
Net Position - Beginning of the Year
Restatement of Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of the Year, as restated

Net Position - End of the Year

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Private-
Purpose Trust
Fund

Successor

Agency of the

__Former RDA _

$ 3,309,848
95,171
233

3,405,252

241,137
1,466,491
1,759,642

30,236

260,297

1,204,591

4,962,394

(1,557,142)

(5,557,104)

(1,238,867)
(6,795,971)

$ (8,353,113

7e
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CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2013

Note 1:

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a.

Description of the Reporting Entity

The City of Banning was incorporated in 1913 under the laws of the State of California
and enjoys all the rights and privileges applicable to a general law city. It is governed by
an elected five-member board As required by accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America, these financial statements present the City of Banning
(the primary government) and its component units. The component units discussed
below are included in the reporting entity because of their operational or financial
relationships with the City of Banning.

Blended Component Units

The Banning Wastewater Facilties Corporation (the Corporation) was organized at
the request of the City in 1984 pursuant to the Nonprofit Public Corporation Law of
the State of California (Title 1, Division 2, Part 2 of the California Corporations Code).
In 1986, an amendment to its articles of incorporation changed the name of the
Corporation to the Banning Public Facilities Corporation. It exists for the purposes of
participating with the City of Banning in projects to improve the health, safety and
welfare of the City and its residents, purchasing and leasing real and personal
property in connection with such projects, and assisting the City in financing,
acquiring and constructing such projects It does not issue separate financial
statements lts activities are included with the City's activities in these financial
statements.

The City of Banning Financing Authority (the Authority) was formed by a joint
exercise of powers agreement between the City of Banning and the former Banning
Redevelopment Agency. It was established November 12, 2003 under Article 1
(commencing with Section 6500) of the Joint Powers Law of the State of California
for the purpose of providing an entity to assist in providing financing for the City and
the Agency. It does not issue separate financial statements. Its activities are included
with the City's activities in these financial statements.

The Banning Utility Authority (Authority) is a joint powers authority which was
established on June 1, 2005 pursuant to a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement
between the City of Banning and the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of
Banning in accordance with the Joint Powers Law (Article 1 through 4 of Chapter 5,
division 7, title 1 of the California Government code) for the purpose of assisting the
City in the leasing of the utility system. The Banning Redevelopment Agency was
dissolved as of January 31, 2012, through the Supreme Court decision on Assembly
Bill 1X26. The City serves as the successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of
the City of Banning. The Authority’s Officers are the Banning City Council. The
Authority is a separate legal entity, which is financially accountable to the City of
Banning. It is considered a component unit of the City and, accordingly, is included
with the City’s activities in these financial statements.

39

78



CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2013

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

b.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the
primary government and its component units. For the most part, the effect of interfund
activity has been removed from these statements Governmental activities, which
normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported
separately from business-type activities, which rely, to a significant extent, on fees and
charges for support Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain
legally separate component units for which the primary government is financially
accountable.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a
given function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those
that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues
include: 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from
goods, services or privileges provided by a given function or segment, and 2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Major individual governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund
financial statements.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund
financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded
when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes
are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar
items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the
provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues
are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are
considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the
current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as
under accrual accounting However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures
related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when
payment is due.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses and interest associated with the current fiscal
period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as
revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable
due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue
of the current period All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and
available only when cash is received by the government.
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CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2013

Note 1:

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The proprietary and private-purpose trust funds are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting The agency funds
have no measurement focus but utilize the accrual basis of accounting for reporting its
assets and liabilities.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the government's primary operating fund. It accounts for all
financial resources of the general government, except those required to be
accounted for in another fund.

The City reports the following major proprietary funds:

The Banning Utility Authority Water Fund is used to account for the construction,
operation, maintenance and consumption of water services within the City's
water service area

The Electric Utility Fund is used to account for the costs of labor and materials
used in the maintenance, construction and consumption of electric services
throughout the City.

The Banning Utility Authority Wastewater Fund is used to account for the costs of
labor and materials, construction and consumption of wastewater services within
the City's wastewater service area.

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Capital Project Funds are used to account for capital project expenditures
throughout the City.

Debt Service Funds are used to account for debt service related expenditures.

Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services
provided by one department or agency for other departments or agencies of the
City, or to other governments, on a cost reimbursement basis.

The Agency Funds are used to report resources held by the City in a purely
custodial capacity, which involves only the receipt, temporary investment and
remittance of fiduciary resources to individuals, private organizations or other
governments. The City’s agency funds account for assessments levied for debt
service on bond issues which are not a debt of the City.

The Private-purpose Trust Fund accounts for the assets and liabilities of the
former redevelopment agency and is allocated revenue to pay estimated
installment payments of enforceable obligations until obligations of the former
redevelopment agency are paid in full and assets have been liquidated.

Amounts reported as program revenues Include. 1) charges to customers or applicants
for goods, services or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and
3) capital grants and contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated
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CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2013

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise,
general revenues include all taxes. Certain indirect costs are included in the program
expense reported for individual functions and activities.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing
and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations.
The principal operating revenues of the enterprise funds and of the internal service funds
are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise
funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are avallable for use, it is the
government's policy to use restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as
they are needed.

Assets, Liabilities and Net Position or Equity
Deposits and Investments and Cash and Cash Equivalents

The City's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand
deposits and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less
from the date of acquisition.

Investments for the City, as well as for its component units, are reported at fair value.
The State Treasurer's Investment Pool operates in accordance with appropriate state
laws and regulations. The reported value of the pool is the same as the fair value of
the pool shares.

The provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement
No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and
External Pools, require governmental entities to report certain investments at fair
value in the balance sheet and recognize the corresponding change in the fair value
of investments in the fiscal year in which the change occurred. All investments have
been stated at fair value.

Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/from other
funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds"”
(i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans) All other outstanding balances
between funds are reported as "due to/from other funds." Any residual balances
outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are
reported in the government-wide financial statements as "internal balances."
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CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2013

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by
nonspendable fund balance in applicable governmenta! funds to indicate that they
are not available for appropriation and are not expendable available financial
resources.

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for
uncollectibles.

The noncurrent portion of receivables related to revenue is set up as unavailable
revenue and recognized as revenue when the receivables become current. The
noncurrent portion of loans and other receivables are offset by fund balance
non-spendable accounts. Property tax revenue is recognized in the fiscal year for
which the taxes have been levied providing they become available. Property taxes in
the State of California are administered for all local agencies at the county level and
consist of secured, unsecured and utility tax rolls. The following is a summary of
major policies and practices relating to property taxes:

Property Valuations are established by the Assessor of the County of Riverside
for the secured and unsecured property tax rolls; the utility property tax rolls are
valued by the State Board of Equalization. Under the provisions of Article XIIIA of
the State Constitution (Proposition 13 adopted by the voters on June 6, 1978),
properties are assessed at 100% of full value. From this base of assessment,
subsequent annual increases in valuation are limited to a maximum of 2%.
However, increases to full value are allowed for property improvements or upon
change in ownership. Personal property is excluded from these limitations and is
subject to annual reappraisal.

Tax Levies are limited to 1% of appraised value, which results in a tax rate of
$1 00 per $100 assessed valuation, under the provisions of Proposition 13. Tax
rates for voter-approved indebtedness are excluded from this limitation

Tax Levy Dates are attached annually on January 1 preceding the fiscal year for
which the taxes are levied The fiscal year begins July 1 and ends June 30 of the
following year. Taxes are levied on both real and unsecured personal property as
they exist at that time Liens against real estate, as well as the tax on personal
property, are not relieved by subsequent renewal or change in ownership.

Tax Collections are the responsibility of the county tax collector. Taxes and
assessments on secured and utility rolls, which constitute a len against the
property, may be paid in two installments; the first is due on November 1 of the
fiscal year and is delinquent if not paid by December 10, and the second is due
on January 1 of the fiscal year and is delinquent If not paid by April 10.
Unsecured personal property taxes do not constitute a lien against real property
unless the taxes become delinquent. Payment must be made in one instaliment,
which is delinquent if not paid by August 31 of the fiscal year Significant
penalties are imposed by the county for late payment.

Tax Levy Apportionments are due to the nature of the citywide maximum levy. It is
not possible to identify general purpose tax rates for specific entities. Under state
legislation adopted subsequent to the passage of Proposition 13, apportionments
to local agencies are made by the county auditor-controller based primarily on the
ratio that each agency represented of the total City-wide levy for the three years
prior to fiscal year 1979.
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Property Tax Administration Fees for the State of California fiscal year
1990-1991 Budget Act authorized counties to collect an administrative fee for
collection and distribution of property taxes. Property taxes are recorded net of
administrative fees withheld during the fiscal year.

Inventories and Prepaid ltems

Inventories of materials and supplies (if material) are carried at cost on a first-in,
first-out (FIFO) basis. The City uses the consumption method of accounting for
inventories. Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting
periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund
financial statements.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets
(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks and similar items), are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial
statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial,
individual cost of more than $5,000 (amount not rounded) and an estimated useful
life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated
historical cost if purchased or constructed Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed.

Property, plant and equipment of the primary government, as well as the component
units, are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated
useful lives:

Assets Years
Building and Structures 20-50
Improvements 156-25
Machinery and Equipment 3-25
Vehicles 5-10
Infrastructure 40 - 50
Airport Master Plan 10-20
Utility Plant 20-60

Deferred outflows/inflows of resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement
element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position
that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of
resources (expense/ expenditure) until then. The government only has one item that
qualifies for reporting in this category. It is the deferred charge on refunding reported
in the government-wide statement of net position. A deferred charge on refunding
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results from the difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition
price. This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the
refunded or refunding debt

In addition to lhabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement
element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that
applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources
(revenue) until that time. The government has two items, which arises only under a
modified accrual basis of accounting, that qualifies for reporting in this category.
Accordingly, unavailable revenue, is reported only in the governmental funds balance
sheet. The governmental funds report unavailable revenues from sources; such as,
taxes, grant revenues, and long-term receivables. In addition a deferred gain on
refunding is reported in the proprietary funds These amounts are deferred and
recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become
available.

Fund balance flow assumptions

Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both
restricted and unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and
unassigned fund balance) In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted,
committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund
financial statements a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the
resources are considered to be applied. It is the government’s policy to consider
restricted fund balance to have been depleted before using any of the components of
unrestricted fund balance. Further, when the components of unrestricted fund
balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund balance is depleted first,
followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is applied last.

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences are the amounts due to employees for future absences that
are attributable to services already rendered The City has determined that no current
liability exists for compensated absences; therefore, the liability for governmental
activities is shown only in the government-wide statements. For proprietary funds the
liability for compensated absences, if any, is segregated between short-term and
long-term as indicated above and both portions are reflected in the fund involved.
Vacation pay is payable to employees at the time a vacation is taken or upon
termination of employment. Sick leave is payable when an employee is unable to
work because of illness or upon termination. Compensatory time, personal leave,
executive leave and holiday pay are payable at the time leave is taken or upon
termination. The vested portion of these compensated absences is accrued in the
government-wide statements and is also accrued in proprietary funds at year-end.

The following are summaries of the City's compensated leave policies

Compensatory Time/Personal Leave/Executive Leave may be accrued in the
following manner prior to July 1, 2013: Compensatory time for Police employees up
to 240 hours, Utility and General employees up to 160 hours, and Non-exempt
Managers up to 240 hours. Exempt Managers receive 98 hours of personal leave per
year that may be accrued without limit; the City Manager and Department Directors
receive 98 hours of executive leave annually that may be accrued without limit.

45



CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2013

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Utility employees may cash out 40 hours of compensatory time, or vacation, or any
combination thereof, annually. Non-exempt Management employees may cash out
60 hours of compensatory time per year and Exempt Management employees may
elect to cash out 60 hours of personal leave per year. The City Manager and
Department Directors may cash out 98 hours of executive leave per year.

All compensatory time/personal leave/executive leave is payable to employees upon
termination at the rate of pay at termination

Effective July 1, 2013, Compensatory Time/ Personal Leave/Executive Leave may be
accrued in the following manner: Compensatory time for Police employees up to 240
hours, Utllity and General employees up to 160 hours, and Non-exempt Managers up
to 240 hours.

Exempt Managers receive 98 hours of personal leave per year that may be accrued
up to 192 hours. Effective the first full pay period in July 2013, all personal leave
balances above 150 hours will be moved to a unique leave account.

Police Management receives 98 hours of personal leave per year that may be
accrued up to 98 hours. Effective the first full pay period in July 2013, all personal
leave balances will be moved to a unique leave account.

The City Manager and Department Directors receive 98 hours of executive leave
annually that may be accrued up to 200 hours Effective the first full pay period in
July 2013, all executive leave balances above 98 hours will be moved to a unique
leave bank.

Utility employees may cash out 40 hours of compensatory time, or vacation, or any
combination thereof, annually. Non-exempt Management employees may cash out
60 hours of compensatory time per year. Police Management and Exempt
Management employees may elect to cash out 80 hours of personal leave per year.
The City Manager and Department Directors may cash out 98 hours of executive
leave per year.

All compensatory time/personal leave/executive leave is payable to employees upon
termination at the rate of pay at termination.

Sick lLeave accrues to employees in the following manner prior to July 1, 2013
Police employees accrue sick leave without limit. Each employee may be eligible to
convert up to 40 hours of unused sick leave to vacation each year, and after 10 years
of service to the City, each employee, upon voluntary separation or involuntary
disability, shall be eligible to be paid 40% of accrued sick leave.

General union and Utllity personne!l shall accrue sick leave without limit. General
employees may elect to receive a buyout of 40 hours of sick, vacation or
compensatory time, or any combination thereof, annually. Upon termination,
voluntary or involuntary, or disability, each employee after 10 years of continuous
service shall be eligible to convert to cash up to 30% of unused sick leave or
contribute the entire remaining balance to deferred compensation or the City’s
Retiree Medical Savings Plan.
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Annually, Utlity employees may receive an 80-hour sick leave pay off. Upon
voluntary separation or involuntary disability, each employee may receive a cash
payment for up to 80 hours of accrued sick leave, in addition, after 10 years of
service, the employee may be paid for 30% of unused sick leave or contribute the
entire remaining balance to deferred compensation or the City's Retiree Medical
Savings Plan.

The City Manager shall accrue sick leave to a maximum of 320 hours and may
receive an annual sick leave pay off of up to 96 hours. Upon separation, the City
Manager shall receive payment for all sick hours accrued.

Department Directors and Managers shall accrue sick leave without limit. Annually,
Department Directors and Managers may receive a 96-hour sick leave pay off, but
will not be able to cash out sick leave below 40 hours Upon separation, service
retirement, disability retirement or termination, each Management employee is
eligible to receive payment for up to 96 hours of accrued sick leave and after 10
years of service, up to 30% of accrued sick leave over 96 hours Department
Directors shall receive payment for all sick hours accrued.

Beginning with the 11th year of service, all employees have the option to convert
their sick leave bank, less 40 hours, to deferred compensation or the City's Retiree
Health Savings Plan.

Effective January 2013, Sick leave will accrue to Police Management as follows
employees will accrue sick leave up to a cap of 320 hours. All sick hours above 224
will be moved to a unique sick leave account. Annually, employees may receive a 96-
hour sick leave pay off or convert hours to deferred compensation, but will not be
able to cash out sick leave below 40 hours. Upon separation, service retirement,
disabllity retirement, or termination, an employee may receive a cash payment for a
maximum of 96 hours. Beginning the 10th year of continuous City service, all hours
accrued shall be eligible for conversion to cash in an amount equivalent to 30% of
such unused sick leave. Beginning with the 11th year of service, unit members may
convert 50% of their sick leave bank, less 40 hours, to deferred compensation or the
City's Retiree Health Savings Plan.

Effective July 1, 2013, Sick Leave accrues to employees in the following manner:
Police employees accrue sick leave without limit. Each employee may be eligible to
convert up to 40 hours of unused sick leave to vacation each year, and after 10 years
of service to the City, each employee, upon voluntary separation or involuntary
disability, shall be eligible to be paid 40% of accrued sick leave.

Management employees, Utility personnel and General employees will accrue sick
leave up to a cap of 400 hours. Effective the first full pay period in July 2013, excess
hours above 224 will be moved to an “old sick” leave account. During the year ended
June 30, 2014 and thereafter, any hours that exceed the regular cap of 400 hours will
not be accrued.

Upon separation, service retirement, disability retirement or termination, after 10
years of service, Utility and General personnel may receive a cash payment for 30%
of all unused sick leave or contribute the entire remaining balance of sick leave to the
employee’s 457 Deferred Compensation Account (subject to IRS maximum
contributions provided by law) or City’s Retiree Medical Savings Account.

Upon separation, service retirement, disability retirement or termination, Management
employees shall be eligible to receive a cash payment for accrued sick leave in an
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amount not to exceed 96 hours. After 10 years of continuous City service, all hours
accrued, less the total hours cashed out, shall be eligible for conversion to cash in an
amount equivalent to 30% of such unused sick leave.

Beginning with the 11th year of service, all Management, Utility and General
employees have the option to convert their sick leave bank, less 40 hours, to
deferred compensation or the City's Retiree Health Savings Plan.

The City Manager shall accrue sick leave to a maximum of 320 hours and may
receive an annual sick leave pay off of up to 96 hours Upon separation, the City
Manager shall receive payment for all sick hours accrued.

Department Directors shall accrue sick leave up to a maximum of 480 hours.
Effective the first full pay period in July 2013, excess sick hours above 96 will be
moved to an “old sick” leave bank. Annually, Department Directors may receive a 96-
hour sick leave pay off, but will not be able to cash out sick leave below 40 hours
Upon separation, service retirement, disability retirement or termination, Department
Directors shall receive payment for all sick hours accrued.

Vacation and Holiday Leave accrue in the following manner prior to July 1, 2013
Police employees accrue hours according to schedules set forth in a memorandum of
understanding After one year of employment, each employee is eligible to be paid
for accrued vacation. Maximum accrual for vacation is 320 hours and 336 hours for
non-supervisory and supervisory personnel, respectively. Holiday leave may be
accrued to a maximum of 160 hours. At termination, after 1 year of continuous full-
time service, employees shall be paid for 100% of accrued vacation and holiday
leave.

General and Utility personnel accrue vacation leave in accordance with schedules set
forth in @ memorandum of understanding. Holidays do not accrue, but are paid per
schedules set forth in @ memorandum of understanding. Vacation leave accrues up
to a maximum of 320 hours. Upon termination, all union personnel with at least six
months service will be paid for all accrued hours.

The City Manager's maximum accrual for vacation is 320 hours. Department
Directors accrue vacation with no limit. Holiday hours for the City Manager and
Department Directors accrue without limit. Upon termination, the City Manager and
Department Directors shall be entitled to be paid for the entire amount of vacation
and holiday time accrued.

Management employees accrue vacation and holiday leave in accordance with
schedules set forth iIn a memorandum of understanding. All accrued vacation and
holiday leave shall be paid upon termination up to a maximum of 320 hours for
vacation and an unlimited amount of hours for holiday after six months of service.

Employees may cash out vacation/holiday time annually as follows:

Hours
City Manager (vacation) 120
Department Directors (vacation) 80
Managers 80 (vacation in excess of 80)
Police (vacation) 40
Police (holiday) 88
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Effective July 1, 2013, Vacation and Holiday Leave Police employees accrue hours
according to schedules set forth in @ memorandum of understanding. After one year
of employment, each employee is eligible to be paid for accrued vacation. Maximum
accrual for vacation is 320 hours and 336 hours for non-supervisory and supervisory
personnel, respectively. Holiday leave may be accrued to a maximum of 160 hours.
At termination, after 1 year of continuous full-time service, employees shall be paid
for 100% of accrued vacation and holiday leave.

General and Utility personnel accrue vacation leave in accordance with schedules set
forth in a memorandum of understanding. Holidays do not accrue, but are paid per
schedules set forth in a memorandum of understanding. Vacation leave accrues up
to @ maximum of 320 hours. Upon termination,.all union personnel with at least six
months service will be paid for all accrued hours.

The City Managers maximum accrual for vacation is 320 hours. Department
Directors will accrue vacation leave up to a cap of 480 hours. Effective the first full
pay period in July 2013, excess hours above 160 (for Department Directors) will be
moved to a unique vacation bank. Upon separation, the City Manager and
Department Directors shall be entitled to 100% of the unused vacation leave on the
books. Effective July 2013, existing holiday hours will be moved to a unique leave
bank and the City Manager and Department Directors will no longer accrue holidays,
but will be paid for holidays per schedules referred to in individual contracts. Upon
termination, the City Manager and Department Directors shall be entitled to be paid
for the entire amount of holiday time accrued

Police Management will accrue vacation leave up to a cap of 320 hours. Effective the
first full pay period in July 2013, excess hours above 160 will be moved to a unique
vacation bank. Upon separation, employee shall be entitled to 100% of the unused
vacation leave on the books. Police Management shall accrue holiday hours up to
the cap of 96 hours. Effective the first full pay period in July 2013, all holiday hours
will be moved to a unique bank. Upon separation, employees shall be entitled to
100% of the unused holiday leave on the books.

Management employees accrue vacation and holiday leave in accordance with
schedules set forth in a memorandum of understanding. Vacation accrues to a limit of
320 hours. Effective July 2013, existing holiday hours will be moved to a unique
leave bank and the Management employees will no longer accrue holidays, but will
be paid for holidays per schedules contained in a memorandum of understanding. All
accrued vacation and holiday leave shall be paid upon termination up to a maximum
of 320 hours for vacation and an unlimited amount of hours for holiday, after six
months of service. The cash value of holiday hours (for Management employees) in
the unique bank will remain at the employee’s July 2013 pay rate.

Employees may cash out vacation/holiday time annually as follows:

Hours
City Manager (vacation) 120
Department Directors (vacation) 80
Managers 80 (vacation in excess of 80)
Police Management (vacation) 80
Police (vacation) 40
Police (holiday) 88
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Floating Holiday shall be credited as 8 hours to each employee’s account with the
first payroll in each fiscal year for Utility employees and General employees. Utility
employees’ and General employees’ floating holiday leave balances must be used
during the fiscal year or cashed out.

Effective July 1, 2013 General employees, Utility employees, the City Manager,
Department Directors and Managers will be credited one floating holiday (10 hours)
with the first payroll in each fiscal year. Floating holiday leave balances must be used
during the fiscal year or cashed out

Career part-time classification employees shall accrue leave balances on a prorata
basis derived from the leave rates and caps set forth in the most recent
memorandum of understanding for Management employees. Career part-time
employees are not eligible for cash out of any accrued hours, except upon
termination.

Claims and Judgments

Both the long-term and short-term liability for claims and judgments payable are
reported in an internal service fund. The short-term liability, which will be liquidated
with expendable available financial resources, is the amount of settiement reached,
but unpaid related to claims and judgments entered.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund
financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
liabilities in the governmental activities, business-type activities or proprietary fund
type statement of net position. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and
amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds
payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums
and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period The face
amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on
debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt
Issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not
withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures.

Fund Equity

In the fund financial statements, government funds report the following fund balance
classification:

Nonspendable include amounts that cannot be spent because they are either
(a) not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained
intact.

Restricted include amounts that are constrained on the use of resources by
either (a) external creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws of regulations of other
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e.

governments or (b) by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation.

Committed include amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant
to constraints imposed by formal action of the government’s highest authority,
City Council. The formal action that is required to be taken to establish, modify,
or rescind a fund balance commitment is a resolution.

Emergency Contingency - City Council has determined the specific purposes for
which this may be used for are local disasters, recessions or other financial
hardships; to subsidize unforeseen operating or capital needs; and cash flow
requirements.

Assigned include amounts that are constrained by the government’s intent to be
used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. The City
Manager or Deputy City Manager are authorized to assign amounts to a specific
purpose, which was established by the governing body by resolution.

Unassigned include the residual amounts that have not been restricted,
committed, or assigned to specific purposes.

An individual governmental fund could include nonspendable resources and
amounts that are restricted. Restricted amounts are to be considered spent when
an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted
fund balance is available then unassigned amounts are considered to have been
spent when an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of
those unrestricted fund balance classifications can be used.

New Accounting Pronouncements
GASB 65

The Entity implemented GASB Statement 65, ltems Previously Reported as Assets
and Liabilities. GASB 65, among other things, amends prior guidance with respect to
the treatment of debt issuance costs. Debt issuance costs should be recognized in
the period incurred rather than reported on the statement of net position as deferred
charges and recognized systematically over the life of the debt. The accounting
changes of this statement should be applied retroactive and therefore the Entity has
reported a restatement of beginning net position for any unamortized debt issuance
costs (deferred charges) previously reported on the statement of net position to
conform.

Il. STEWARDSHIP

Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability

a.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting
The City Council has the responsibility for adoption of the City's budgets. Budgets are

adopted for governmental funds. From the effective date of the budget, the amounts
stated as proposed expenditures become appropriations to the various City departments.
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The City Council may amend the budget by resolution during each fiscal year. The City
Manager is authorized to transfer funds from one major expenditure category to another
within the same department and fund. Any revisions that alter the total expenditures of
any fund must be approved by the City Council.

All appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year to the extent that they have not been
expended. Lease contracts entered into by the City are subject to annual review by the
City Council; hence, they legally are one-year contracts with an option for renewal for
another fiscal year.

Budgetary comparison is provided in the accompanying financial statements for the
General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Capital Projects Funds and Debt Service Funds,
except for the State Park Bond Act Fund. Budgeted revenue and expenditure amounts
shown represent the City's originally adopted legal budget adjusted for unanticipated
revenues and appropriations during the course of the fiscal year Budget amounts, as
adjusted, reported for the governmental funds of the City are adopted on a basis
consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

The following fund contained a deficit fund balance:

Fund Amount
Sunset Grade Separation - Capital Project $ 2,286,485

Ill. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

Cash and Investments

As of June 30, 2013, cash and investments were reported in the
statements as follows:

Governmental activities
Business-type activities
Fiduciary funds

Total Cash and Investments

The City of Banning maintains a cash and investment pool that is

accompanying financial

$ 17,117,637
73,702,283
16,141,175

$ 106,960,995

available for use for all

funds Each fund type's position in the pool 1s reported on the combined balance sheet as
cash and investments. The City has adopted an investment policy, which authorizes 1t to

invest in various investments.

Deposits

At June 30, 2013, the carrying amount of the City’'s deposits was $6,989,735, and the
bank balance was $7,431,615. The $441,880 difference represents outstanding checks
and other reconciling items.

The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan
associations to secure a City’s deposits by pledging government securities with a value of
110% of a City’s deposits. California law also allows financial institutions to secure City
deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of a City's
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total deposits. The City Treasurer may waive the collateral requirement for deposits that
are fully insured up to $250,000 by the FDIC. The collateral for deposits in federal and
state chartered banks Is held in safekeeping by an authorized Agent of Depository
recognized by the State of California Department of Banking. The collateral for deposits
with savings and loan associations is generally held in safekeeping by the Federal Home
Loan Bank in San Francisco, California as an Agent of Depository. These securities are
physically held in an undivided poo! for all California public agency depositors. Under
Government Code Section 53655, the placement of securities by a bank or savings and
loan association with an “Agent of Depository” has the effect of perfecting the security
interest in the name of the local governmental agency. Accordingly, all collateral held by
California Agents of Depository are considered to be held for, and in the name of, the
local governmental agency.

Investments

Under provision of the City's investment policy and in accordance with the California
Government Code, the following investments are authorized.

e Securities issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Treasury or agencies of the United
States Government

Bank certificates of deposit

Shares of savings certificates of savings and loan associations

Mortgage backed securities

State of California Local Agency Investment Fund

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

The above investments do not address investment of debt proceeds held by a bond
trustee. Investments of debt proceeds held by a bond trustee are governed by provisions
of the debt agreements rather than the general provisions of the California Government
Code or the City’s investment policy.

Investments in State Investment Pool

The City 1s a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the
Treasurer of the State of California. LAIF is overseen by the Local Agency Investment
Advisory Board, which consists of five members, in accordance with State statute. The
State Treasurer's Office audits the fund annually. The fair value of the position in the
investment pool is the same as the value of the pool shares.

GASB Statement No. 31

The City adopted GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
certain investments and for External Investment Pools, as of July 1, 1997.
GASB Statement No. 31 establishes fair value standards for investments in participating
interest earning investment contracts, external investment pools, equity securities, option
contracts, stock warrants and stock rights that have readily determinable fair values.
Accordingly, the City reports its investments at fair value in the balance sheet. All
investment income, including changes in the fair value of investments, is recognized as
revenue in the operating statement.
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Credit Risk

The City’s investment policy does not limit investments in Federal Agency Securities by
ratings issued by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations. As of
June 30, 2012, the City's investments in Federal Agency Securities consisted of
investments in Federal Home Loan Bank Bonds, Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation Notes and Federal National Mortgage Corporation. At June 30, 2013, all
Federal Agency Securities were rated “AA+” by Standard & Poor's. All securities were
investment grade and were legal under State and City law. As of June 30, 2013, the
City’s investments in external investment pools are unrated.

Custodial Credit Risk

The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a
depository financial institution, a government will not be able to recover deposits or will
not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.
The custodial credit nsk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of
investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.

As of June 30, 2013, none of the City’s deposits or investments was exposed to custodial
credit risk.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The City is in compliance with restrictions imposed by its investment policy, which limits
certain types of investments. In addition, GASB 40 requires a separate disclosure if any
single 1ssuer comprised more than 5% of the total investment value As of
June 30, 2013, the City had no investments in one issuer that exceeded 5%. The
investments in mutual money market funds and external investment pools are excluded
from this requirement.

Interest Rate Risk

The City’s investment policy limits investment maturities as a means of managing its
exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. The City has elected
to use the segmented time distribution method of disclosure for its interest rate risk.

As of June 30, 2013, the City had the following investments and maturities.

Remaining Investment Maturities

6 months 6 months 1t03 More than Fair

Investment Type or less to 1 year years 5 years Value
Federal Agency Secunties $ - 3 - $ 6975635 §% 991,180 % 7,966,815
Local Agency Investment Fund 37,175,936 - - - 37,175,936
Money Market 17,713,156 - - - 17,713,156

Cash with Fiscal Agents
Money Market 37,115,353 - - - 37,115,353
Total $ 92004445 § - $ 6975635 $ 991,180 $ 99,971,260
54
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Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2013, is as follows:

Due To/From Other Funds
Due To
Other Funds
Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds Funds
Due From Other Funds
General Fund $ 19,300
Water Fund 1,536,400
Total $ 1,555,700

The interfund balances were the results of routine interfund transactions not cleared prior
to year-end.

Advances To/From Other Funds

Advances to

Other Funds
Electric
Funds Utility
Advances from Other Funds:
General Fund $ 394,118
Total 3 394118

During previous fiscal years, the Electric Utility Fund had made loans to the General
Fund. These loans bear interest at rates up to 12% per annum depending upon when the
loan was initiated. The Electric Utility Fund may demand payment of all or a portion of the
principal balance at any time as funds become available, however, such demands are not
anticipated with the next fiscal year. As of June 30, 2013, principal owed on those loans
was $394,118.
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Note 4: Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers (Continued)

Interfund Transfers
Transfers In:

Nonmajor
General Governmental
Funds Fund Funds Totals
Transfers Out:

General Fund $ - $ 164,325 § 164,325
Nonmajor Governmental

Funds 25,087 54,844 79,931
BUA Water Fund 488,000 - 488,000
BUA Wastewater Fund 181,000 - 181,000
Electric Utility - 3,352 3,352
Nonmajor Proprietary

Funds 55,000 - 55,000
Totals $ 749,087 $ 222521 § 971,608

Transfers out of the General, Water, Nonmajor Governmental Funds, the BUA Water
Fund, the BUA Wastewater Fund, and Nonmajor Proprietary Funds to other Nonmajor
Governmental Funds are to pay certain costs incurred for special projects undertaken in
the other Nonmajor Governmental Funds.

Note 5: Changes in Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2013, is as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Transfers Balance
Governmental Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated N
Land $ 3,061,900 $ - $ - $ - $ 3,061,900
Construction-in-progress 3,270,346 1,897,156 - (709,140) 4,458,362
Total Capital Assets,
Not Being Depreciated 6,332,246 1,897,156 - (709,140) 7,520,262
Capital assets, being depreciated
Buildings and structures 25,960,345 36,384 - - 25,996,729
Land improvements 6,596,669 18,250 - 457,388 7,072,307
Machinery and equipment 5,782,467 254 602 - 51,704 6,088,773
Vehicles 4,169,533 - 155,836 200,048 4,213,745
Infrastructure 112,756,682 - - - 112,756,682
Total Capital Assets,
Being Depreciated 155,265,696 309,238 155,836 709,140 156,128,236
Less accumulated depreciation
Buildings and structures 11,258,382 974,385 - - 12,232,757
Land improvements 2,659,290 319,169 - - 2,878,459
Machinery and equipment 4,295,505 447,518 - - 4,743,023
Vehicles 3,804,410 206,810 140,054 - 3,871,166
Infrastructure 45,552,292 3,711,473 - - 49,263,765
Total Accumulated
Depreciation 67,569,889 5,659,335 140,054 - 73,089,170
Total Capital Assets,
Being Depreciated, Net 87,695,807 (5,350,098) 15,782 709,140 83,039,066
Governmental Activities
Capital Assets, Net $ 94,028,053 $ (3,452943) § 15782 % - $ 90,559,328
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Note 5: Changes in Capital Assets (Continued)
Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows:
Governmental Activities:
General government $ 206,957
Public safety 891,847
Public works 4,100,346
Parks and recreation 403,916
Internal service funds 56,269
Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities $ 5,659,335
Adjusted
Beginning Beginning Ending
Balance Adjustments* Balance Increases Decreases Transfers Balance
Business-Type Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Land $ 1184229 § - % 1184229 $ - - -8 1184229
Constructior-in-progress 2959632 - 2,959,632 3,026,160 - (1,153,326) 4,832,466
Total Capital Assets,
Not Being Depreciated 4,143,861 - 4,143,861 3,026,160 - (1,153,326) 6,016,695
Capital assets, being depreciated
Arport master plan 38,875 - 38,875 - - - 38,875
Bulldings and structures 519,247 - 519,247 - - - 519,247
Land improvements 3,135,953 - 3,135,953 - - 425,649 3,561,602
Machinery and equipment 29,106 - 29,106 - - - 29,106
Uttty plant 160,620,707 - 160,620,707 262,598 126,873 727,677 161,484,109
Total Capital Assets,
Being Depreciated 164,343,888 - 164,343,888 262,598 126,873 1,153,326 165,632,939
Less accumulated depreciation
Arrport master plan 38,875 - 38,875 - - - 38,875
Buildings and structures 386,255 - 386,255 10,144 - - 396,399
Land improvements 1,451,495 - 1,451,495 165,470 - - 1,616,965
Machinery and equipment 27,798 - 27,798 1,311 - - 29,109
Utiity plant 59,948,700 112,258 60,060,958 3,422,247 126,873 - 63,356,332
Total Accumulated
Depreciation 61,853,123 112,258 61,965,381 3,599,172 126,873 - 65,437,680
Total Capital Assets,
Being Depreciated, Net 102,490,765 (112,258) 102,378,507 (3.336,574) - 1,153,326 100,195,259
Business-type Activities
Capital Assets, Net $ 106,634,626 $ (112258) $ 106522368 $  (310414) - - $ 106,211,954
Depreciation expense was charged to business-type activities as follows:
Business-Type Activities:
Banning Ultility Authority Water $ 1,226,416
Electric Utility 1,314,439
Banning Utility Authonty Wastewater 614,772
Airport 175,615
Transit 266,618
Refuse Utility 1,312
Total Depreciation Expense - Business-Type Activities $ 3,699,172
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Note 6:

Note 7:

Note 8:

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable for enterprise funds are shown net of applicable allowances for doubtful
accounts. The accounts receivable and respective allowances are as follows.

Allowance
Gross For Doubtful Net
Receivable Accounts Receivable

Water $ 1,749,584 $ (51,700) $ 1,697,834
Electric 4,306,210 (126,611) 4,179,599
Wastewater 498,913 (15,188) 483,725
Nonmajor Proprietary

Funds 523,693 (15,808) 507,885

$ 7,078,400 $ (209,307) $ 6,869,093

Loans Receivable

The City has entered into various loan agreements relating to owners participation
agreements, developer loans, the first time home buyer loan program, the rehabilitation loan
program, and various other loans receivable. The owners’ participation agreements have
repayment terms between 6 and 55 years. The following summarizes the loans outstanding
at June 30, 2013:

Balance at
Description June 30, 2013
Owners participation loans $ 500,000
First time home huyer down payment assistance loans 460,000
Rehabilitation loans 160,606
Other loans 43,899

Total loans receivable at June 30,2013 $ 1,164,505

Deposits with Other Agencies

On August 14, 2001, the City of Banning adopted Resolution 2001-85, approving the Utility
Services Agreement between the City of Banning and the City of Riverside. Under this
agreement, the City of Riverside shall provide scheduling, dispatching and other related
electric utility services to the City. The implementation of this agreement required the
payment of a refundable deposit by the City of Banning to the City of Riverside. The amount
of deposit with the City of Riverside as of June 30, 2013, amounted to $1,032,422.
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Note 9: Long-Term Debt

The following is a summary of the changes in long-term debt for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2013:

Balance at Balance at Due Within
July 1, 2012 Incurred Retired June 30, 2013 One Year
Governmental Activities:
2011 Refunding Lease 3 3,147,155  § - 3 320,963 $ 2,826,192 $ 333,112
Compensated Absences
Governmental Funds 1,084,545 596,872 530,720 1,150,697 563,091
Intemal Service Funds 187,965 132,695 122,530 198,130 130,698
Claims and Judgment 917,420 283,492 280,930 919,982 281,714
Total $ 5,337,085 § 1,013,059 $ 1,255,143  § 5095001 $ 1,308,615

Business-Type Activities:

Loans Payable $ 2414042 $ - % 241,523 § 2172519 § 247,802
2005 Water Revenue Bond 31,480,000 - 740,000 30,740,000 770,000
2005 Wastewater Revenue Bond 5,700,000 - 140,000 5,560,000 145,000
2007 Electric Revenue Bond 36,935,000 - 850,000 36,085,000 880,000
Compensated Absences 675,586 506,005 393,496 788,095 459,027
Total $ 77204628 $ 506,005 $ 2,365,019 75345614 $§ 2,501,829
Less
Unamortized onginal 1ssue premium 1,606,828
Unamortized onginal issue discount (94,870)
Net Business-Type Activities $ 76,857,572

Compensated Absences

For governmental activities, accumulated vacation, sick leave benefits, holiday and
compensatory time payable at June 30, 2013, was $1,348,827 which includes $198,130
recorded in the internal service funds. These amounts are payable from future resources
and, therefore, have been recorded in the statement of net position. Vacation, sick leave,
holiday and compensatory time are recorded as expenditures in the related funds when
used. For enterprise funds, accumulated vacation, sick leave, holiday and compensatory
time amounted to $788,095.

2011 Refunding Lease Agreement

On April 27, 2011, the City entered into a lease agreement for the purpose of refunding
the 1997 Refunding Certificates of Participation. The lease agreement totals $3,455,000
and is subject to an interest rate of 3.75% per annum. The lease agreement is payable
on November 1 and May 1 of each year commencing November 1, 2011 through 2020
and 1s in connection with real property leased by the City to the funding corporate parties.
At June 30, 2013, the outstanding balance on the refunding lease agreement is
$2,826,192.
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Note 9: Long-Term Debt {Continued)

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2014 $ 333,112 $ 102,888 $ 436,000
2015 345,720 90,280 436,000
2016 358,807 77,193 436,000
2017 372,388 63,612 436,000
2018 386,483 49,517 436,000
2019-2022 1,029,682 58,573 1,088,255
Total $ 2,826,192 $ 442,063 $ 3,268,255

c. 2005 Water Revenue Bonds

On December 8, 2005, the Banning Utility Authonty issued $35,635,000 in Water
Enterprise Revenue Bonds, Refunding and Improvement Projects. The Proceeds of
these Bonds were utilized to refund and defease $2,475,000 in 1986 Water Utility Fund
Certificates of Participation and $1,890,000 in 1989 Water Utility Fund Certificates of
Participation and to provide additional funds to pay for certain capital project
improvements.

As a result, the 1986 and 1989 Water Utllity Fund Certificates of Participation are
considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from
long-term debt The advance refunding resulted in a decrease in the Authority’s debt
service payments over the next 14 years of approximately $1,050,648. The economic
gain (difference between the present values of the debt service payments on the old and
new debt) amounts to approximately $686,786.

The bonds consist of serial bonds maturing in the years 2006 to 2020 are payable
November 1 in annual installments of $620,000 to $1,025,000. The bonds bear interest at
3.25% to 4.5%. Bonds maturing after November 1, 2020, in the amount of $23,585,000
are term bonds and bear interest at 5.25%. At June 30, 2013, the outstanding balance on
the refunding lease agreement I1s $30,740,000. The total debt service payment
requirements with respect to the above bonds are as follows

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2014 $ 770,000 $ 1,521,138 $ 2,291,138
2015 805,000 1,487,625 2,292,625
2016 840,000 1,451,675 2,291,675
2017 875,000 1,416,338 2,291,338
2018 910,000 1,380,638 2,290,638
2019 - 2023 6,360,000 7,339,700 13,699,700
2024 - 2028 6,940,000 4,423,650 11,363,650
2029 - 2033 8,960,000 2,347,275 11,307,275
2034 - 2036 4,280,000 227,588 4,507,588
Totals $ 30,740,000 $ 21,595,627 $ 52,335,627
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Note 9: Long-Term Debt (Continued)

d.

2005 Wastewater Revenue Bonds

On December 8, 2005, the Banning Utility Authority issued $7,100,000 in Wastewater
Enterprise Revenue Bonds, Refunding and improvement projects. The Proceeds of these
Bonds were utilized to refund and defease $1,895,000 in 1989 Wastewater Utllity Fund
Certificates of Participation and to provide additional funds to pay for certain capital
project improvements

As a result, the 1989 Wastewater Utility Fund Certificates of Participation are considered
to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from long-term debt.
The advance refunding resulted in a decrease in the Authority’s debt service payments
over the next 14 years of approximately $1,550,638. The economic loss (difference
between the present values of the debt service payments on the old and new debt)
amounts to approximately $404,306.

The bonds consist of serial bonds maturing In the years 2006 to 2020 are payable
November 1 in annual installments of $135,000 to $265,000. The bonds bear interest at
3.25% to 4.5%. Bonds maturing between November 1, 2021 and November 1, 2025, in
the amount of $1,100,000 are term bonds and bear interest at 4.5%. Bonds maturing
between November 1, 2026 and November 1, 2035, in the amount of $3,105,000 are
term bonds and bear interest at 4.625%. The outstanding principal balance at
June 30, 2013, amounted to $5,560,000.

The total debt service payment requirements with respect to the above bonds are as
follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2014 $ 145,000 $ 245,248 $ 390,248
2015 155,000 239,395 394,395
2016 160,000 233,094 393,094
2017 165,000 226,430 391,430
2018 170,000 219,606 389,606

2019 - 2023 1,190,000 1,152,281 2,342,281

2024 - 2028 1,260,000 685,756 1,945,756

2029 - 2033 1,580,000 359,131 1,939,131

2034 - 2036 735,000 34,341 769,341
Total $ 5,560,000 $ 3,395282 $ 8,955,282

Loan Payable - California Water Resource Control Board

On March 17, 1999, the City entered into a loan contract with the California Water
Resource Control Board (Board). The loan was to provide the City with assistance for the
Wastewater treatment facility upgrade project. The loan amount was $4,658,883 and is
subject to an interest rate of 2.6% per annum. The loan is to be repaid within 20 years
through 20 equal annual installments of principal and interest. The outstanding loan
balance at June 30, 2013, was $2,172,519. The loan is recorded in the BUA Wastewater
Utility Enterprise Fund
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Note 9:

Note 10:

Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2014 $ 247,802 $ 56,485 $ 304,287
2015 254,246 50,043 304,289
2016 260,857 43,432 304,289
2017 267,639 36,650 304,289
2018 274,597 26,691 301,288

2019 - 2020 867,378 45,490 912,868
Total $ 2,172,519 $ 258,791 $ 2,431,310

2007 Electric Revenue Bond

In July 2007, the City of Banning Financing Authority issued $45,790,000 in Revenue
Bonds (Electric System Project) Series 2007. The proceeds of these bonds will be used
to finance certain improvements to the electric system of the City of Banning. The bonds
consist of serial bonds maturing in the years 2009 through 2029 and are payable June 1
in annual installments from $725,000 through $1,815,000 The bonds bear interest at
4.0% to 5.0% The bonds also consist of term bonds maturing in the years 2025 through
2038 and are payable June 1 ranging in amounts between $3,240,000 through
$15,025,000 and bearing interest between 4.5% to 5.0%.

In June 2010, the City bought back $5,775,000 of the outstanding debt of the 2007
Electric Revenue Bonds and the liability for those bonds has been removed from
long-term debt. This resulted in an economic gain of $84,584 which will be amortized
over the remaining life of the bond.

The outstanding balance at June 30, 2013, amounted to $36,085,000 The total debt
service payment requirements with respect to the above bonds are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2014 $ 880,000 $ 1,787,638 $ 2,667,638
2015 935,000 1,737,038 2,672,038
2016 970,000 1,697,300 2,667,300
2017 1,020,000 1,648,800 2,668,800
2018 1,070,000 1,597,800 2,667,800

2019 - 2023 7,655,000 8,363,550 16,018,550

2024 - 2028 8,295,000 5,056,325 13,351,325

2029 - 2033 8,620,000 2,890,750 11,510,750

2034 - 2038 6,640,000 850,500 7,490,500
Total $ 36,085,000 $ 25,629,701 $ 61,714,701

Assessment District and Community Facilities District Bonds

Bonds issued for improvements in certain special assessment districts in accordance with the
provisions of the Municipal Improvement Acts of 1911, 1913 and 1915, as well as the
Mello-Roos Community Facilities District Act, are liabilities of the property owners and are
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Note 10:

Note 11:

Note 12:

Assessment District and Community Facilities District Bonds (Continued)

secured by liens against the assessed properties. The City acts as an agent for collection of
principal and interest payments by the property owners and remittance of such monies to the
bondholders Neither the faith and credit, nor the taxing power, of the City of Banning or the
Agency has been pledged to the payment of the bonds. Therefore, none of the following
special assessment bonds are shown in the financial statements of the City.

Amount Outstanding
of Issue June 30, 2013
AD 2004-1 $ 2,898,000 $ 2,520,000

Operating Lease

In December 2005, the Banning Utility Authority entered into an operating lease with the City
for the use of the City’s water and wastewater systems. The lease agreement states that an
initial payment of $17,000,000 be paid to the City, with additional annual installments equal to
the total surplus revenues and other funds pledged. The lease agreement is for a term of
55 years and the amount paid to the City over that time cannot exceed the fair value of the
water and wastewater systems. In 2005-2006, the Banning Utility Authority paid the City the
initial payment of $17,000,000. The Banning Utility Authority made a payment of $651,000
during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013.

City Employees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan)
a. PERS
Miscellaneous Plan
Plan Description

The City of Banning contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS), an agent multiple-employer public employee defined benefit
pension plan. PERS provides retirement and disability benefits, annual
cost-of-living adjustments and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.
PERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating
public entities within the State of California.

Funding Policy

Participants are required to contribute 9% of their annual covered salary and the
City does not contribute towards the employees’ share. The City is also required
to contribute at an actuarially determined rate calculated as a percentage of
covered payroll. The employer contribution rate for the year ended June 30,
2013, was 17.452% for miscellaneous employees. Benefit provisions and all
other requirements are established by state statute and City contract with
employee bargaining groups.

63



CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2013

Note 12:

City Employees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) (Continued)

Annual Pension Cost and Funding Progress

For the year ended June 30, 2013, the City's annual pension cost (employer
contribution) of $1,226,999 for miscellaneous employees was equal to the City's
required and actual contributions. The required contribution was determined as
part of the June 30, 2011, actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial

cost method

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS - Miscellaneous Plan

Annual Percentage
Pension Cost of APC Net Pension
Fiscal Year (APC)* Contributed Obligations
6/30/2011 $ 808,988 100% $ -
6/30/2012 1,107,308 100% -
6/30/2013 1,226,999 100% -

* Employer contnbution

The summary of principal assumptions and methods used to determine the ARC

is shown below:

Valuation date: June 30, 2011

Actuarial Cost Method: Entry Age Normal Cost Method
Amortized Method Level Percent of Payroll

Average Remaining Period: 28 Years as the of the valuation date
Asset Valuation Method. 15 Year Smoothed Market

Actuarial Assumptions:

Investment Rate of Return: 7 50% (net of administrative expenses)
Projected Salary Increases: 3.30% to 14.20% depending on Age, Service,

and type of employment
Inflation 2.75%
Payroll Growth: 3 00%

Individual Salary Growth: A merit scale varying by duration
employment coupled with an assumed annual
inflation growth of 2.75% and an annual

production growth of 0.25%

Initial unfunded liabilities are amortized over a closed period that depends on the
plan’s date of entry into CalPERS. Subsequent plan amendments are amortized
as a level percentage of pay over a closed 20-year period Gains and losses that
occur In the operation of the plan are amortized over a 30 year rolling period,
which results in an amortization of about 6% of unamortized gains and losses
each year. If the plan’s accrued liability exceeds the actuarial value of plan
assets, then the amortization payment on the total unfunded liability may not be

lower than the payment calculated over a 30 year amortization period.
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Note 12: City Employees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) (Continued)

Schedule of Funding Progress for PERS Miscellaneous Plan
Most Current Available
(Amounts In Thousands)

Entry Age UAAL as

Normal Actuarial Unfunded Annual a % of

Actuarial Accrued Value of AAL Funded Covered Covered

Valuation Date Liability Assets (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
6/30/2009 3 45,252 $ 36,376 $ 8,876 804% $ 7,505 118.3%
6/30/2010 47,234 37,874 9,360 80.2% 7,082 132.2%
6/30/2011 51,555 39,621 11,934 76.9% 6,613 180.5%

Safety Plan
Plan Description

The City of Banning contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan
PERS provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living
adjustments and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS acts
as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public entities
within the State of California Benefit provisions and all other requirements are
established by State statute and City ordinance.

Funding Policy

Police management participants are required to contribute 4.5% of their annual
covered salary and the City contributes 4.5% towards the employees’ share per
MOU agreements. Subsequent to the year end, effective July 7, 2013, Police
management participants will be required to contribute 9% and the City will not
contribute towards their share. Non-management police participants are required
to contribute 9% of their annual covered salary and the City does not contribute
towards the employees’ share. The City is required to contribute at an actuarially
determined rate calculated as a percentage of covered payroll. The employer
contribution rate for the year ended June 30, 2013, was 38.783% for safety
employees. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by
State statute and City contract with employee bargaining groups.

Annual Pension Cost

For the year ended June 30, 2013, the City's annual pension cost
(employer contribution) of $942,606 for safety employees was equal to the City's
required and actual contributions. The required contribution was determined as
part of the June 30, 2011, actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial
cost method.
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Note 12: City Employees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) (Continued)

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS - Safety Plan

Annual Percentage
Pension Cost of APC Net Pension
Fiscal Year (APC)* Contributed Obligations
6/30/2011 $ 821,715 100% $ -
6/30/2012 969,995 100% -
6/30/2013 942,606 100% -

* Employer contribution

Audited annual financial statements are available from CALPERS at P.O. Box 942709,
Sacramento, CA 94229-2709.

b. PARS

Plan Description

Effective July 2005, the City began participating in a Public Agency Retirement
System (PARS) program, which is a defined contribution retirement plan for
part-time, seasonal and temporary employees. A defined contribution retirement plan
provides retirement benefits in return for services rendered, provides an individual
account for each participant, and specifies how contributions to the individual's
account are to be determined instead of specifying the amount of benefits the
individual is to receive.

As established by the plan, all eligible employees of the City will become participants
in the plan from the date they are hired. An eligible employee is any employee who,
at any time during which the employer maintains this plan, is not accruing benefits
under the Public Employees Retirement System.

Funding Plan

Contributions made to the plan vest immediately. As determined by the plan, all
members must contribute 7.5% of their gross earnings to the plan. The City is not
required to contribute.

Annual Contributions

The amount of employee contributions was $7,958 (7.5% of covered payroll) Total
payroll for employees covered under this plan for the year was $106,114.

Note 13: Deferred Compensation Plan

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with

Internal

Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available to all City employees, permits them

to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available
to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. All amounts
of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those
amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property or rnights are solely the
property and rights of the employee. Participants' rights under the plan are equal to an

amount

equal to the fair market of the deferred account for each participant

The City has no liability for losses under the plan.
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Note 14: Insurance Programs

The City maintains self-insurance programs for workers' compensation, general liability and
wrongful employment practices. For general liability claims, the City is at risk for up to
$50,000 per occurrence; amounts in excess of $50,000 up to $50,000,000 are covered
through the Public Entity Risk Management Authority (PERMA) and excess insurance For
workers' compensation claims, the City is at nisk for up to $250,000 per occurrence. Losses
exceeding $250,000 up to statutory limits are covered by the PERMA under their risk-sharing
pool program and excess insurance For wrongful employment practices claims, the City I1s at
risk for up to $25,000 per occurrence; amounts in excess of $25,000 up to $1,000,000 are
covered through the Employment Risk Management Authority. Estimates for all liabilities,
including an estimate for incurred but not reported claims (IBNR's), have been included in the

Self-Insurance Internal Service Fund.

PERMA also provides a non-risk sharing "deductible” or claims-servicing pool for general
liability claims within the self-insured retention (SIR) level ($50,000). Annual contributions are
deposited with the Authority from which claims are paid on behalf of the City. Any claims paid
by PERMA for the City in excess of deposits at year-end are recorded as "Due to Other

Agencies” within the Self-Insurance Internal Service Fund.

In addition, the City makes deposits with PERMA for workers' compensation claims below the

$250,000 SIR from which claims are paid on behalf of the City.

Claims expenditures and liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred
and the amount of that loss can be reasonably estimated These losses include an estimate
of claims that have been incurred but not reported. At June 30, 2013, the amount of these
liabilities was $919,9812. The amount represents an estimate of $912,919 for reported
claims through June 30, 2013, and $7,063 of estimate incurred but not reported claims This
liability 1s the City's best estimate based on available information. There are no significant
reductions in insurance coverages from prior years and, also, there have been no settlements
exceeding the insurance coverages for each of the past three fiscal years.

Changes in the reported liability since June 30, 2013, resulted from the following.

Current Year

Liability at Claims and Liability at
Beginning of  Changes in End of
Year Fiscal Year Estimates Fiscal Year
2012 $ 926,590 $ 560,020 $ 917,420
2013 917,420 919,982

The City of Banning is a member of the Public Entity Risk Management Authority (a joint
powers authority of 22 California cities, one Transit Agency and one other special district)
which was established to pool resources, share risks, purchase excess insurance and share
costs for professional risk management and claims administration The City continues to

carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss.

Note 15: Commitments and Contingencies

The City participates in certain federal and state assisted grant programs These programs
are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. Any liability
for reimbursement that may arise as the result of these audits is not believed to be material.
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Note 15:

Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

The City is involved in several pending lawsuits of a nature common to many similar
jurisdictions. City management estimates that potential claims against the City, not covered
by insurance, will not have a material adverse effect on the financial statements of the City.

Proposition 218, which was approved by the voters in November 1996, regulates the City's
ability to impose, increase and extend taxes, assessments and fees. Any new, increased or
extended taxes, assessments and fees subject to the provisions of Proposition 218 require
voter approval before they can be implemented. Additionally, Proposition 218 provides that
these taxes, assessments and fees are subject to the voter initiative process and may be
rescinded in the future by the voters. Therefore, the City's ability to finance the services for
which the taxes, assessments and fees were imposed may be significantly impaired. At this
time, it is uncertain how Proposition 218 will affect the City's ability to maintain or increase the
revenue It receives from taxes, assessments and fees

The City has entered into a joint venture agreement with nine other public entities for the
purpose of planning, financing, developing, acquiring, constructing, operating and maintaining
projects for the generation or transmission of electric energy. The Board of Directors of the
Southern California Public Power Authority (SCPPA) consists of one member from each
participating agency

The City has entered into a Power Sales Contract with SCPPA The City is a 1% participant
in SCPPA and, therefore, under the contract, has a binding obligation to purchase 1% of the
net energy generation of the project The contract expires October 31, 2030. The City is
obligated to pay for the power from the revenues of its electric system and cannot be offset or
reduced if the project is not operating or if its output has been suspended (take or pay basis).

The revenue generated by SCPPA from each participant will be used to service the debt on
the Power Project Revenue Bonds issued by SCPPA in the amount of $2,173,447,000. The
City's portion of the outstanding debt of SCPPA as of June 30, 2013, (the most recent data
available), was $12,818,268.

The following audited financial data is presented as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013:

Amounts

(in thousands)

Total Assets $ 3,534
Total Liabilities 3,597
Total Net Assets $ (63)
Beginning Net Assets $ (129)
Total Revenues (including investment) 715
Total Expenses (including debt and loss on refunding) (665)
Net Contributions (Withdrawals) by Participants 16
Ending Net Assets $ (63)

Separate audited financial statements for SCPPA are available from SCPPA.
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Note 15: Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)
The following material construction commitments existed at June 30, 2013:
Expenditures to
Contract date as of June Remaining
Project Name Amount 30, 2013 Commitments
Sunset Grade Seperation-Riv. Cty Transportation $ 4200000 $ 3871249 § 328,751
Street lights - Wesco Dist 899,181 - 899,181
Corp Yard Block Wall - BW Simmons 1,169,883 423,740 746,143
$ 6260064 $ 4294983 $§ 1974075
Note 16:  Net Position/Fund Balance Restatements
Governmental Activities
To write off Unamortized Cost of Issuance as of June 30, 2013,
due to the implementation of GASB 63 & 65 $  (74,582)
Business-type/Proprietary Funds
To write off Unamortized Cost of Issuance as of June 30, 2013,
due to the implementation of GASB 63 & 65 $(1,662,759)
To correct the beginning balance for Utillity Plant Accumulated
Depreciation (112,258)
$(1,775.017)
Note 17: Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency

On December 29, 2011, the California Supreme Court upheld Assembly Bill 1X 26 (“the Bill")
that provides for the dissolution of all redevelopment agencies in the State of California. This
action impacted the reporting entity of the City of Banning that previously had reported a
redevelopment agency within the reporting entity of the City as a blended component unit.

The Bill provides that upon dissolution of a redevelopment agency, either the city or another
unit of local government will agree to serve as the “successor agency” to hold the assets until
they are distributed to other units of state and local government. On January 24, 2012, the
City Councll elected to become the Successor Agency for the former redevelopment agency
In accordance with the Bill as part of City resolution number 2012-01.

After enactment of the law, which occurred on June 28, 2011, redevelopment agencies in the
State of California cannot enter into new projects, obligations or commitments. Subject to the
control of a newly established oversight board, remaining assets can only be used to pay
enforceable obligations in existence at the date of dissolution (including the completion of any
unfinished projects that were subject to legally enforceable contractual commitments).

In future fiscal years, successor agencies will only be allocated revenue in the amount that is
necessary to pay the estimated annual installment payments on enforceable obligations of
the former redevelopment agency until all enforceable obligations of the prior redevelopment
agency have been paid in full and all assets have been liquidated
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Note 17:

Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued)

The Bill directs the State Controller of the State of California to review the propriety of any
transfers of assets between redevelopment agencies and other public bodies that occurred
after January 1, 2011. If the public body that received such transfers is not contractually
committed to a third party for the expenditure or encumbrance of those assets, the State
Controller is required to order the available assets to be transferred to the public body
designated as the successor agency by the Bill.

Management believes, in consultation with legal counsel, that the obligations of the former
redevelopment agency due to the City are valid enforceable obligations payable by the
successor agency trust under the requirements of the Bill. The City’s position on this issue is
not a position of settled law and there is considerable legal uncertainty regarding this issue. It
is reasonably possible that a legal determination may be made at a later date by an
appropriate judicial authority that would resolve this issue unfavorably to the City.

In accordance with the timeline set forth in the Bill (as modified by the California Supreme
Court on December 29, 2011) all redevelopment agencies in the State of California were
dissolved and ceased to operate as a legal entity as of February 1, 2012.

a. Cash and investments

Cash and investments reported in the accompanying financial statements consisted of

the following:
Cash and investments pooled with the City $ 4,411,821
Cash and investments with fiscal agent 11,195,415

$ 15,607,236

b. Loans Receivable

The former redevelopment agency had entered into various loan agreements relating to
owners participation agreements and various other loans receivable. The owners
participation agreements have repayment terms between 6 and 55 years. The following
summarizes the loans outstanding at June 30, 2013:

Balance at
Description June 30, 2013
Owners participation loans $ 5177,888
Disposition and development agreements 1,020,000

Total loans receivable at June 30,2013 $ 6,197,888

During the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2013, $1,204,591 worth of rehabilitation and
owner participation agreement loans were forgiven. These forgiven loans are reported
as forgiven loan expense on the Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position.
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Note 17:

C.

Nondepreciable Assets

Land

Construction-in-progress
Total nondepreciable assets

Depreciable Assets
Land improvements
Building and Structures
Machinery and Equipment
Infrastructure

Total depreciable assets

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Land Improvements
Building and Structures
Machinery and Equipment
Infrastructure

Total Accumulated Depreciation
Total depreciable assets, net

Capital Assets

d. Long-Term Debt

Fiduciary Funds:
2003 Tax Allocation Bonds
2007 Tax Allocation Bonds
Loans Payable

Capital Assets

An analysis of capital assets as of June 30, 2013, follows:

Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued)

Balance Balance
July 1, 2012 Transfers Additions Deletions June 30, 2013
$ 3,283,270 - 9 -8 - $ 3,283270

515,352 (491,012) 7,995 - 32,335

3,798,622 (491,012) 7,995 - 3,315,605

2,201,160 - - - 2,201,160

1,803,606 26,486 - - 1,830,092

28,378 - - - 28,378
2,783,428 464,526 - - 3,247,954
6,816,572 491,012 - ~ 7,307,584

405,948 - 108,962 - 514,910
105,313 - 52,390 - 157,703

28,378 - - - 28,378
264,724 - 98,946 - 363,670
804,363 - 260,298 - 1,064,661

6,012,209 491,012 (260,298) - 6,242,923
$ 9,810,831 - % (252,303) $ - $ 9558528

A description of long-term debt outstanding
June 30, 2013, follows:

of the Successor Agency as of

City of Banning Electric Utility Fund

SERAF loan
Total Fiduciary Funds

e.

Balance July Balance Due Within
1, 2012 Additions Repayments June 30, 2013 One Year
$ 11,000,000 § - $ 440,000 $ 10,560,000 $ 460,000
28,850,000 - 570,000 28,280,000 695,000
1,093,581 42,680 1,050,901 45,347
99,438 - 79,965 19,473 19,473
2,298,433 - 2,298,433 -
$ 43341452 % - $ 1,132,645 42,208,807 $ 1,219,820
Unamortized Premiums/Discounts (700,668)
. Total Long-term Debt  $ 41,508,139

2003 Tax Allocation Bonds
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Note 17: Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued)

The bonds consist of serial bonds maturing in the years 2004 to 2018 payable August 1
in annual installments of $360,000 to $570,000. The bonds bear interest at 2.0% to 5.0%.
Bonds maturing after August 1, 2018, in the amount of $7,485,000 are term bonds and
bear interest at 5 0%.

Serial bonds maturing on or after August 1, 2014, are subject to redemption in whole or in
part at the option of the Agency from any available source of funds. Term bonds maturing
on August 1, 2023 and 2028, are subject to mandatory redemption in part by lot from
sinking fund payments made by the Agency.

A reserve fund was established in the amount of $971,763 from the bond proceeds for
the benefit of the City and as security for the Bond owners. The bonds are further
secured by a financial guarantee insurance policy. The bonds are a special obligation of
the Banning Redevelopment Agency payable from tax revenues The amount of bonds
outstanding at June 30, 2013, totaled $10,560,000.

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2014 $ 460,000 $ 497,995 $ 957,995
2015 480,000 478,895 958,895
2016 500,000 458,370 958,370
2017 520,000 436,370 956,370
2018 545,000 412,733 957,733

2019 - 2023 3,135,000 1,635,735 4,770,735

2024 - 2028 3,995,000 749,875 4,744,875

2029 - 2033 925,000 23,125 948,125
Total $ 10,560,000 $ 4,693,098 $ 15,253,098

2007 Tax Allocation Bonds

On May 15, 2007, the Banning Public Financing Authority issued $29,865,000 in Tax
Allocation Bonds. The proceeds were used to provide funds for the redevelopment
activities of the Agency, to fund a reserve fund for the Bonds and pay the expenses of the
Agency in connection with the 1ssuance of the Bonds.

The bonds consist of serial bonds maturing in the years 2009 to 2030 payable August 1
in annual installments of $245,000 to $1,805,000. The bonds bear interest at 4.0% to
4.25%. Bonds maturing after August 1, 2030, in the amount of $9,500,000 are term
bonds and bear interest at 4.375%. Serial bonds maturing on or after August 1, 2014,
are subject to redemption prior to maturity, in whole or in part at the option of the Agency
from any available source of funds. Term bonds maturing on August 1, 2037, are subject
to mandatory redemption in part or by lot from sinking fund payments made by the
Agency. The amount of bonds outstanding at June 30, 2013, totaled $28,280,000.
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Note 17: Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued)

h.

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2014 $ 695,000 $ 1,163,716 $ 1,858,716
2015 710,000 1,137,391 1,847,391
2016 750,000 1,111,466 1,861,466
2017 780,000 1,083,829 1,863,829
2018 805,000 1,054,799 1,859,799

2019 - 2023 4,515,000 4,766,928 9,281,928

2024 - 2028 5,515,000 3,745,444 9,260,444

2029 - 2033 7,610,000 2,308,875 9,918,875

2034 - 2038 6,900,000 736,313 7,636,313
Total $ 28,280,000 $ 17,108,761 $ 45,388,761

Loan Payable - Glick

On August 27, 2008, the Agency entered into a promissory note. The note amount was
$200,000 and is subject to an Interest rate of 6.5% per annum. The note is payable in
fifteen annual installments of $20,531. The principal amount of this note represents the
agreed-upon amount for the purchase of real property. At June 30, 2013, the outstanding
balance on the note payable is $147,592.

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2014 $ 10,937 3 9,593 $ 20,530
2015 11,648 8,883 20,531
2016 12,405 8,125 20,530
2017 13,212 7,319 20,531
2018 14,070 6,460 20,530

2019- 2023 85,320 17,335 102,655
Total $ 147592 3 57,715 $ 205,307

Loan Payable — DeZorzi

On July 29, 2009, the Agency purchased real property for $1,253,393 located at
2301 W. Ramsey Street (APN 538-162-016-6) to provide public benefit in the future with
private development. In order to finance the purchase, the Agency entered into a
promissory note for the amount of $1,020,000. The note is subject to a 6% interest rate
and payable monthly in amounts of $7,308 for seven years with the remaining balance to
be paid off at the end of year seven. At June 30, 2013, the outstanding balance on the
note payable is $903,309.
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Note 17: Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued)

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2014 $ 34,410 $ 57,751 $ 92,161
2015 36,532 51,159 87,691
2016 38,649 49,041 87,690
2017 793,718 4,045 797,763
Total $ 903,309 $ 161,996 $ 1,065,305

City Loans

During the fiscal year 1993-1994 the City of Banning’s Electric Utility Fund advanced
funds to the Agency in order to assist in the implementation of the Owner Participation
Agreement with Colescott, Inc. for the development of the Sunset Auto Plaza. The loan
agreement is subject to a 5% interest rate and payable in 20 years As of June 30, 2013,
the outstanding balance is $19,473.

The following schedule illustrates the debt service requirements to maturity for the City
Loans outstanding as of June 30, 2013.

City Loans
Principal Interest Total

2013-2014 3 19473 $ 141 $ 19614

Supplement Education Augmentation Fund (SERAF) Loan

The advance for $2,298,433 from the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund to the
Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund was made to fund the mandated payment for
the “Supplemental” Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund.

Pledged Revenue

The City pledged, as security for bonds issued, either directly or through the Financing
Authorty, a portion of tax increment revenue (including Low and Moderate Income
Housing set-aside and pass through allocations) that it receives. The bonds issued were
to provide financing for various capital projects, accomplish Low and Moderate Income
Housing projects and to defease previously issued bonds Assembly Bill 1X 26 provided
that upon dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency, property taxes allocated to
redevelopment agencies no longer are deemed tax increment but rather property tax
revenues and will be allocated first to successor agencies to make payments on the
indebtedness incurred by the dissolved redevelopment agency. Total principal and
interest remaining on the debt is $60,641,859 with annual debt service requirements as
indicated above For the current year, the total property tax revenue recognized by the
Successor Agency for the payment of indebtedness incurred by the dissolved
redevelopment agency was $3,309,848 and the debt service obligation on the bonds was
$2,717,211.
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Note 17: Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued)

m. Insurance
The Successor Agency is covered under the City of Banning’s insurance policies.
Therefore, the limitation and self-insured retentions applicable to the City also apply to
the Successor Agency. Additional information as to coverage and self-insured retentions
can be found in Note 14.

n. Commitments and Contingencies
At June 30, 2013, the Successor Agency was involved as a defendant in several lawsuits
arising out of the ordinary conduct of its affairs It is the opinion of management that
settlements of these lawsuits, including losses for claims that are incurred but not
reported, if any, will not have a material effect on the financial position of the Successor
Agency.

o. Net Position/Fund Balance Restatements

Fiduciary Funds

To write off Unamortized Cost of Issuance as of
June 30, 2013, due to the implementation of GASB 63 & 65. $(1,238,867)
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2013

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables
Accounts
Loans
Interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Fund Balances:

Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued liabllities

Deposits payable

Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Iinflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Loans Receivable
Restricted for:
Community development projects
Public safety
Parks and recreation
Public works
Capital Projects
Assigned to:
Capital Projects
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liahilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances

Gas Tax
Street

589,605

268
340
247
61,304

651,764

14,601
9,123
95,961

119,685

340

531,739

632,079

651,764
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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(CONTINUED)

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Recelvables:
Accounts
Loans
Interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Fund Balances:

Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued habilties

Deposits payable

Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Loans Receivable
Restricted for:
Community development projects
Public safety
Parks and recreation
Public works
Capital Projects
Assigned to:
Capital Projects
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds

Community Landscape AQMD Air
Development Maintenance Pollution Asset
Block Grant District Program Forfeiture
$ 1 $ 218,481 3 196,556 $ 2,498
- 84 78 1
- 3,116 9,465 -
$ 1 $ 221,681 $ 206,099 $ 2,499
$ - 3 4,614 $ - $ -
- 4,614 - -
- 1,706 - -
- 1,706 - -
1 - - -
- - - 2,499
- - 206,099 -
- 215,361 - -
1 215,361 206,099 2,499
$ 1 $ 221,681 $ 206,099 $ 2,499
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Special Revenue Funds

Supplemental
Law Public Safety State Park Special
Enforcement Sales Tax Bond Act Donations

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments $ 106,165 $ - $ 933 $ 22,514
Receivables
Accounts - - - 1,000
Loans - - - -
Interest 25 - - -
Due from other governments 25,000 - - -
Restricted assets.
Cash and investments with fiscal agents - - - -

Total Assets $ 131,190 $ - $ 933 $ 23,514

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,

and Fund Balances:

Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 20,000 $ - $ - $ 618
Accrued habilities - - - -
Deposits payable - - - 4,483
Due to other funds - - - -

Total Liabilities 20,000 - - 5,101

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues 25,000 - - -

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 25,000 - - -

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Loans Receivable - - - -
Restricted for:
Community development projects -
Public safety 86,190 - - -
Parks and recreation - - - 18,413
Public works - - - -
Capital Projects - - 933 -
Assigned to:
Capital Projects - - - -
Unassigned - - - -

Total Fund Balances 86,190 - 933 18,413

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances $ 131,190 $ - $ 933 $ 23,514
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(CONTINUED)

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts

Loans

Interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets

Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,

and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Loans Receivable
Restricted for:
Community development projects
Public safety
Parks and recreation
Public works
Capital Projects
Assigned to:
Capital Projects
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of

Resources, and Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds

Senior Center

Ramsey/
Highland
Home Signal

80,515

80,548

80,548

80,548
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2013

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Recelvables
Accounts
Loans
Interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Fund Balances:

Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued labilities

Deposits payable

Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Loans Receivable
Restricted for:
Community development projects
Public safety
Parks and recreation
Public works
Capital Projects
Assigned to:
Capital Projects
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances

Capital
Special Revenue Funds Projects Funds
Wilson Banning Police
Median Riverside Housing Facilities

Improvement County MOU Authority Development
$ 376,754 $ 151,219 $ 498,915 $ 33,909
- - 1,120,606 -

156 92 226 14

- 95,815 2,298,433 -

$ 376,910 $ 247,126 $ 3,918,180 $ 33,923
$ - $ - $ 11,920 $ -
- 12,756 - -

- 12,756 11,920 -

- - 1,120,606 -

- - 1,120,606 -

- - 1,120,606 -

- - 1,665,048 -

- 234,370 - -

376,910 - - -

- - - 33,923

376,910 234,370 2,785,654 33,923

$ 376,910 $ 247,126 $ 3,918,180 $ 33,923
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2013

(CONTINUED)

Capital Projects Funds

Fire Facilities
Development

Traffic
Control
Facilities

Park
Development

General
Facilities

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments $
Receivables:
Accounts
Loans
Interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

931,631

423,577 $ 475,558 $ 155,675

Total Assets $

932,016

423,752 $ 475,754 $ 155,739

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,

and Fund Balances:

Liabilities:

Accounts payable $
Accrued liabilities

Deposits payable

Due to other funds

- $

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Loans Receivable
Restricted for:
Community development projects
Public safety
Parks and recreation
Public works
Capital Projects
Assigned to:
Capital Projects
Unassigned

932,016

423,752 474,679 155,739

Total Fund Balances

932,016

423,752 474,679 155,739

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances $

932,016

$

423752 $ 475754 $ 155739
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2013

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables
Accounts
Loans
Interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Fund Balances:

Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued habilities

Deposits payable

Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Loans Receivable
Restricted for:
Community development projects
Public safety
Parks and recreation
Public works
Capital Projects
Assigned to:
Capital Projects
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances
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Capital Projects Funds

Total
Capital Sunset Grade Governmental
Improvement Separation Funds
$ 15 $ 5 $ 5,705,059
- - 1,268
- - 1,120,946
- - 2,348
- 2,019,912 4,605,957
657,479 - 657,479
$ 657,494 $ 2,019,917 $ 12,093,057
$ - $ 750,090 $ 836,454
- - 21,879
- - 100,444
19,300 1,536,400 1,655,700
19,300 2,286,490 2,514,477
- 2,019,912 3,167,224
- 2,019,912 3,167,224
- - 1,120,946
- - 1,665,049
- - 330,789
- - 77,639
- - 2,622,404
- - 322,711
638,194 - 2,658,303
- (2,286,485) (2,286,485)
638,194 (2,286,485) 6,411,356
$ 657,494 $ 2,019,917 $ 12,093,057
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Special Revenue Funds

Gas Tax Article 3
Street Measure A SB 300 Street Sidewalk
Revenues:
Taxes $ - $ 477,885 § - % -
Intergovernmental 677,849 - - -
Charges for services - - - -
Use of money and property 393 1,492 143 (55)
Contributions - - - -
Miscelianeous 1,036 - - -
Total Revenues 679,278 479,377 143 (55)
Expenditures:
Current
General government - - - -
Public safety - - - -
Community development - - - -
Parks and recreation - - - -
Public works 996,397 99,965 - -
Capital outlay 268 - - -
Total Expenditures 996,665 99,965 - -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (317,387) 379,412 143 (55)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 164,325 54,844 - -
Transfers out - - (54,844) -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 164,325 54,844 (54,844) -
Net Change in Fund Balances (153,062) 434,256 (54,701) (55)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 685,141 892,852 147,859 13,314
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 532,079 $ 1,327,108 % 93,158 $ 13,259
84
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds

Community Landscape AQMD Air
Development Maintenance Pollution Asset
Block Grant District Program Forfeiture
Revenues:
Taxes $ - 8 132,440 3 - 3 -
Intergovernmental 5,275 - 36,147 -
Charges for services - - - -
Use of money and property - 178 204 3
Contributions - - - -
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenues 5,275 132,618 36,351 3
Expenditures:
Current
General government - - - -
Public safety - - - -
Community development - - - -
Parks and recreation - - - -
Public works - 134,223 3,000 -
Capital outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures - 134,223 3,000 -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 5,275 (1,605) 33,351 3
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in - - - -
Transfers out - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) - - - -
Net Change in Fund Balances 5,275 (1,605) 33,351 3
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year (5,274) 216,966 172,748 2,496
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 1 $ 215,361  $ 206,099 § 2,499
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Revenues:

Taxes

Intergovernmental

Charges for services

Use of money and property
Contributions
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Current
General government
Public safety
Community development
Parks and recreation
Public works

Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

Special Revenue Funds

Supplemental

Law Public Safety State Park Special
Enforcement Sales Tax Bond Act Donations
$ -8 - -8 -
75,000 - - -
37 4] - .
- - - 17,435
75,037 (1) - 17,435
10,117 - - -
- - - 18,026
231,880 - - 5,358
241,997 - - 23,384
(166,960) (1) - (5,949)
- (24,628) - (459)
- (24,628) - (459)
(166,960) (24,629) - (6,408)
253,150 24,629 933 24,821
$ 86,190 $ - 933 $ 18,413
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds

Animal Ramsey/
Senior Center Control Police Highland
Activities Reserve Volunteer Home Signal
Revenues:
Taxes $ - 3 - 3 - % -
Intergovernmental - - - -
Charges for services 100 - - -
Use of money and property 61 4 4 82
Contributions 2,680 - - -
Miscellaneous 1,874 - - -
Total Revenues 4715 4 4 82
Expenditures:
Current
General government - - - -
Public safety - - 863 -
Community development - - - -
Parks and recreation 9,744 - - -
Public works - - - -
Capital outlay 3,349 - - -
Total Expenditures 13,093 - 863 -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (8,378) 4 (859) 82
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers In - - - -
Transfers out - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) - - - -
Net Change in Fund Balances (8,378) 4 (859) 82
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 67,604 4,892 3,693 80,466
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 59,226 $ 4896 $ 2,834 $ 80,548
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Capital
Projects
Special Revenue Funds Funds
Wilson Banning Police
Median Riverside Housing Facilities
Improvement County MOU Authority Development
Revenues:
Taxes $ - 3 - 3 - % -
Intergovernmental - 545,815 - -
Charges for services - - - -
Use of money and property 386 (117) (65) 34
Contributions - - - -
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenues 386 545,698 (65) 34
Expenditures:
Current.
General government - - 1,822,344 -
Public safety - 550,531 - -
Community development - - 136,878 -
Parks and recreation - - - -
Public works - - - -
Capital outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures - 550,531 1,959,222 -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 386 (4,833) (1,959,287) 34
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in - - - -
Transfers out - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) - - - -
Net Change in Fund Balances 386 (4,833) (1,959,287) 34
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 376,524 239,203 4,744,941 33,889
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 376,910 $ 234,370 $ 2,785654 $ 33,923
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

(CONTINUED)

Capital Projects Funds

Fire Facilities
Development

General
Facilities

Traffic Control
Facilities

Park
Development

Revenues:

Taxes $ -
Intergovernmental -
Charges for services -
Use of money and property 954
Contributions -
Miscellaneous -

$ -

Total Revenues 954

Expenditures:

Current:
General government -
Public safety -
Community development -
Parks and recreation -
Public works -

Capital outlay -

Total Expenditures -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 954

435 (590)

158

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in -
Transfers out -

Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) -

Net Change in Fund Balances 954

435 (590)

158

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 931,062

423,317

475,269

155,581

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 932,016

$ 423,752 §

474,679

$ 155,739
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Revenues:

Taxes

Intergovernmental

Charges for services

Use of money and property
Contributions
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Current
General government
Public safety
Community development
Parks and recreation
Public works

Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

90

Capital Projects Funds

Total
Capital Sunset Grade Governmental
Improvement Separation Funds

$ - 3 - $ 610,325
- 266,852 1,606,938

- - 100

513 (337) 4,991

- - 20,115

- - 2,910

513 266,515 2,245,379

- - 1,822,344

- - 561,511

- - 136,878

- - 27,770

- - 1,233,585

26,624 1,781,680 2,050,234
26,624 1,781,680 5,832,322
(26,111) (1,515,165) (3,586,943)

3,352 - 222,521
- - (79,931)

3,352 - 142,590
(22,759) (1,515,165) (3,444,353)
660,953 (771,320) 9,855,709

$ 638,194 $ (2,286,485) $ 6,411,356
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GAS TAX STREET
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental

Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Transfers in

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Public works

Capttal outlay

Transfers out

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

$ 685,141 $ 685141 $ 685,141 $ -

1,171,301 751,000 677,849 (73,151)
3,675 3,675 393 (3,282)
2,300 1,600 1,036 (464)

164,325 164,325 164,325 -
2,026,742 1,605,641 1,528,744 (76,897)
1,010,331 996,082 996,397 (315)

- - 268 (268)

420,301 - - -

1,430,632 996,082 996,665 (583)

$ 596,110 $ 609,559 $ 532,079 $ (77,480)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
MEASURE A
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Taxes

Intergovernmental

Use of money and property
Transfers in

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Public works
Capiltal outlay

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 892,852 $ 892,852 $ 892852 $ -
398,000 398,000 477,885 79,885
8,000 8,000 1,492 (6,508)
420,301 77,190 54,844 (22,346)
1,719,153 1,376,042 1,427,073 51,031
60,000 137,190 99,965 37,225
1,000,000 - - -
1,060,000 137,190 99,965 37,225
$ 659,153 $ 1,238,852 $ 1,327,108 $ 88,256
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SB 300 STREET
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 $ 147,859 $ 147,859 $ 147,859 $ -
Resources (Inflows):

Use of money and property 725 725 143 (582)

Amounts Available for Appropriation 148,584 148,584 148,002 (582)

Transfers out - 77,190 54,844 22,346

Total Charges to Appropriations - 77,190 54,844 22,346

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 $ 148,584 $ 71,394 $ 93,158 $ 21,764
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
ARTICLE 3 SIDEWALK
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 13,314 $ 13,314 $ 13,314 $ -
300 300 (55) (355)
13,614 13,614 13,259 (355)
$ 13,614 $ 13,614 $ 13,259 $ (355)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 $ 5,274y % (5,274) $ (5,274) % -
Resources (Inflows):

Intergovernmental - 15,274 5,275 (9,999)

Amounts Available for Appropriation (5,274) 10,000 1 (9,999)

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 $ (5,274) $ 10,000 $ 1 $ (9,999)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Taxes
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Public works

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

$ 216,966 $ 216,966 $ 216,966 $ -

132,724 132,724 132,440 (284)

750 750 178 (572)
350,440 350,440 349,584 (856)
138,246 137,846 134,223 3,623
138,246 137,846 134,223 3,623

$ 212194 $ 212,594 $ 215,361 $ 2,767
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
AQMD AIR POLLUTION PROGRAM
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 $ 172,748 $ 172,748 $ 172,748 $ -
Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 20,000 20,000 36,147 16,147
Use of money and property 250 250 204 (46)
Amounts Available for Appropriation 192,998 192,998 209,099 16,101
Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Public works 3,000 3,000 3,000 -
Total Charges to Appropriations 3,000 3,000 3,000 -
Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 $ 189,998 $ 189,998 $ 206,099 $ 16,101
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
ASSET FORFEITURE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 2,496 $ 2,496 $ 2,496 $ -
- - 3
2,496 2,496 2,499
$ 2,496 $ 2,496 $ 2,499 $ 3
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SUPPLEMENTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Public safety
Capital outlay

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 253,150 $ 253,150 $ 253,150 $ -

- 100,000 75,000 (25,000)

- 365 37 (328)

253,150 353,515 328,187 (25,328)

- 2,616 10,117 (7,501)

- 243,320 231,880 11,440

- 245,936 241,997 3,939

$ 253,150 $ 107,579 $ 86,190 $ (21,389)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PUBLIC SAFETY SALES TAX
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

N Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 $ 24,629 $ 24,629 $ 24629 % -
Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property - 4 (1) (5)
Amounts Available for Appropriation 24,629 24,633 24 628 (5)
Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Transfers out 22 537 24,633 24,628 5
Total Charges to Appropriations 22,537 24,633 24,628 5
Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 $ 2,092 $ - $ - $ -
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL DONATIONS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Miscellaneous

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Parks and recreation

Capital outlay

Transfers out

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

$ 24,821 $ 24,821 $ 24,821 $ -
31,571 43,961 42,256 (1,705)

5,500 18,843 18,026 817

- 5,358 5,358 -

. - 459 (459)

5,500 24,201 23,843 358
$ 26,071 $ 19,760 $ 18,413 $ (1,347)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SENIOR CENTER ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Charges for services

Use of money and property
Contributions
Miscellaneous

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Parks and recreation
Capital outlay

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 67,604 $ 67,604 $ 67,604 -
200 200 100 (100}
500 500 61 (439)
2,800 2,800 2,680 (120)
300 - 1,874 1,874
71,404 71,104 72,319 1,215
12,750 12,470 9,744 2,726
- 2,965 3,349 (384)
12,750 15,435 13,093 2,342
$ 58,654 $ 55,669 $ 59,226 $ 3,657
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
ANIMAL CONTROL RESERVE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 4,892 $ 4,892 $ 4,892 $ -
- - 4
4,892 4,892 4,896
$ 4,892 $ 4,892 $ 4,896 $ 4
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
POLICE VOLUNTEER
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Public safety

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

$ 3,693 $ 3,693 3 3,693 $ -
- - 4
3,693 3,693 3,697

1,080 1,080 863 217

1,080 1,080 863 217

$ 2,613 $ 2,613 $ 2,834 $ 221
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
RAMSEY/HIGHLAND HOME SIGNAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 80,466 $ 80,466 $ 80,466 $ -
150 150 82 (68)
80,616 80,616 80,548 (68)
$ 80,616 $ 80,616 $ 80,548 $ (68)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
WILSON MEDIAN IMPROVEMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

$ 376,524 $ 376,524 $ 376,524 3 -

500 500 386 (114)

377,024 377,024 376,910 (114)

$ 377,024 $ 377,024 $ 376,910 $ (114)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
RIVERSIDE COUNTY MOU
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Qutflow):
Public safety

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 239,203 $ 239,203 $ 239,203 -
450,000 450,000 545,815 95,815
1,000 1,000 (117) (1,117)
690,203 690,203 784,901 94,698
563,990 555,868 550,531 5,337
563,990 555,868 550,531 5,337
$ 126,213 $ 134,335 $ 234,370 $ 100,035
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BANNING HOUSING AUTHORITY
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1
Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property
Transfers in
Amounts Available for Appropriation
Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
General government
Community development
Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$4,744,941 $ 4,744,941 $ 4,744,941 $ -
- 2,400 (65) (2,465)
- 150,000 - (150,000)
4,744,941 4,897,341 4,744,876 (152,465)
- 1,822,344 1,822,344 -
- 149,955 136,878 13,077

191,639 2,122,299 1,959,222 163,077
$4,553,302 $ 2,775,042 $ 2,785,654 $ 10,612
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
POLICE FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 33,889 $ 33,889 $ 33,889 $ -
- 100 34 (66)
33,889 33,989 33,923 (66)
$ 33,889 $ 33,989 $ 33,923 $ (66)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FIRE FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

$ 931,062 $ 931,062 $ 931,062 $ -

- 1,200 954 (246)

931,062 932,262 932,016 (246)

$ 931,062 $ 932,262 $ 932,016 $ (246)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TRAFFIC CONTROL FACILITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Public works
Capital outlay

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 423317 $ 423317 $ 423,317 $ -
600 600 435 (165)
428,917 423,917 423,752 {165)
25,000 - - -
10,000 - - -
35,000 - - -
$ 393,917 $ 423,917 $ 423,752 $ (165)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FACILITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 $ 475,269 $ 475,269 $ 475,269 $ -
Resources (inflows):
Use of money and property - 1,200 485 (715)
Amounts Available for Appropriation 475,269 476,469 475,754 (715)
Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Capital outlay - - 1,075 (1,075)
Total Charges to Appropriations - - 1,075 (1,075)
Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 $ 475,269 $ 476,469 $ 474,679 $ (1,790)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PARK DEVELOPMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 155581 $ 155,581 $ 155581 $ -
250 250 158 (92)
155,831 155,831 155,739 (92)
$ 155,831 $ 155,831 $ 155,739 $ (92)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property
Transfers in

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Capital outlay

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

$ 660,953 $ 660,953 $ 660,953 $ -

- 600 513 (87)
- 3,352 3,352 -
660,953 664,905 664,818 (87)
- 26,629 26,624
- 26,629 26,624
$ 660,953 $ 638,276 $ 638,194 $ (82)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SUNSET GRADE SEPARATION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Capital outlay

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ (771,320) $ (771,320) $ (771,320) § -
- 2,858,728 266,852 (2,591,876)
- - (337) (337)
(771,320) 2,087,408 (504,805) (2,592,213)
- 2,085,866 1,781,680 304,186
- 2,085,866 1,781,680 304,186
$ (771,320) $ 1,542 $ (2,286,485) $ (2,288,027)
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2013

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Airport Transit Refuse Utility Totals
Assets:
Current.
Cash and investments $ 178,192 $ 304,231 $ 441,879 $ 924,302
Receivables:
Accounts 776 4,014 503,095 507,885
Interest 69 150 180 399
Due from other governments 10,867 38,377 8,316 57,560
Inventories 19,674 - - 19,674
Total Current Assets 209,578 346,772 953,470 1,509,820
Noncurrent.
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation 2,858,382 709,380 - . 3,567,762
Total Noncurrent Assets 2,858,382 709,380 - 3,567,762
Total Assets $ 3,067,960 $ 1,056,152 $ 953,470 $ 5,077,582
Liabilities and Net Position:
Liabilities:
Current:
Accounts payable $ 8,803 $ 15,402 $ 192,970 $ 217,175
Accrued labllities 1,087 18,093 3,124 22,304
Unearned revenues - 228,118 - 228,118
Deposits payable 25,448 - 91,427 116,875
Compensated absences 3,835 55,923 28,252 88,010
Total Current Liabilities 39,173 317,536 315,773 672,482
Noncurrent
Compensated absences 2,749 40,091 20,253 63,093
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 2,749 40,091 20,253 63,093
Total Liabilities 41,922 357,627 336,026 735,575
Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 2,858,382 709,380 - 3,567,762
Unrestricted 167,656 (10,855) 617,444 774,245
Total Net Position 3,026,038 698,525 617,444 4,342,007
Total Liabilities $ 3,067,960 $ 1,056,152 $ 953,470 $ 5,077,582
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Supplies and services
Repairs and maintenance
Bad debt expense
Depreciation expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Intergovernmental

interest revenue and change in fair value of investments
Miscellaneous

Total Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses)

income (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers out

Changes in Net Position

Net Position:

Beginning of Year

End of Fiscal Year

Airport Transit Refuse Utility Totals

$ 195007 3 155314 $ 3,177,173 $ 3,527,494
195,007 155,314 3,177,173 3,627,494
50,944 794,923 119,745 965,612
159,485 428,451 2,750,513 3,338,449

6,930 1,606 - 8,536

- - 12,960 12,960

175,615 266,618 1,312 443 545
392,974 1,491,598 2,884,530 4,769,102
(197,967) (1,336,284) 292 643 (1,241,608)
122,756 1,073,750 44,121 1,240,627

272 (120) 474 626

- 4,005 37,383 41,388

123,028 1,077,635 81,978 1,282,641
(74,939) (258,649) 374,621 41,033
- ~ (55,000) (55,000)
(74,939) (258,649) 319,621 (13,967)
3,100,977 957,174 297,823 4,355,974

$ 3,026,038 $ 698,525 § 617,444 $ 4,342,007
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash received from customers and users

Cash received from/(paid to) interfund service provided
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services

Cash paid to employees for services

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:

Cash transfers out

Intergovernmental

Miscellaneous

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital
and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest received and change in fair value of investments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Bad debt expense
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments
(Increase) decrease in inventories
Increase (decrease) In accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) In deposits payable
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

— s e N

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Airport Transit Refuse Utility Totals

$ 193,236 $ 152,150 $ 3,089,541 $ 3,434,927

139,693 158,549 (8,316) 289,926
(174,495) (417,383) (2,796,467) (3,388,345)
(50,348) (781,659) (118,290) (950,297)
108,086 (888,343) 166,468 (613,789)
- - (55,000) (55,000)

122,756 1,124,830 44,121 1,291,707

- 4,005 37,383 41,388

122,756 1,128,835 26,504 1,278,095
(133,927) (18,036) - (151,963)
(133,927) (18,036) - (151,963)

286 (162) 494 618

286 (162) 494 618

97,201 222,294 193,466 512,961

80,991 81,937 248,413 411,341

$ 178,192 § 304,231  $ 441,879 $§ 924,302
$ (197,967) $ (1,336,284) § 292,643  $ (1,241,608)

175,615 266,618 1,312 443,545

- - 12,960 12,960
(221) (3,164) (92,009) (95,394)

139,693 158,549 (8,316) 289,926

2,295 - - 2,295
(10,375) 12,674 (45,954) (43,655)

(184) 3,084 (336) 2,564

(1,550) - 4,377 2,827

780 10,180 1,791 12,751

306,053 447,941 (126,175) 627,819
$ 108,086 $ (888,343) § 166,468 $ (613,789)
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2013

Assets:
Current
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables
Accounts
Loans
Interest
Due from other governments
Inventories

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent.
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets
Liabilities and Net Position:

Liabilities:

Current
Accounts payable
Accrued habilities
Deposits payable
Compensated absences
Claims and judgments

Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent
Compensated absences
Claims and judgments
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Position:
Net iInvestment in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities

120

Governmental Activities - Internal Service Funds

Fleet Information

Self Insurance Maintenance Services
$ 3,029,928 $ 676,198 $ 159,778
- 9,188 139

344 282 68

33,367 175 -

- 65,197 -

3,063,639 751,040 159,985

- 316,921 119,824

- 316,921 119,824

$ 3,063,639 $ 1,067,961 $ 279,809
$ 226,448 3 60,410 $ 2,128
6,318 6,999 6,150

928 - R

16,672 21,215 20,194
281,714 - -
532,080 88,624 28,472
14,852 37,126 14,081
638,267 - -
653,119 37,126 14,081
1,185,199 125,750 42 553

- 316,921 119,824

1,878,440 625,290 117,432
1,878,440 942,211 237,256

$ 3,063,639 $ 1,067,961 $ 279,809
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2013

Assets:
Current.
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables
Accounts
Loans
Interest
Due from other governments
Inventories

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent

Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets
Liabilities and Net Position:

Liabilities:

Current:
Accounts payable
Accrued habilities
Deposits payable
Compensated absences
Claims and judgments

Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent
Compensated absences
Claims and judgments
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities

Governmental Activities - Internal
Service Funds

Utility Billing
Services Totals
$ 261,874 4,127,778
11,892 21,219
3,743 3,743
123 817
- 33,542
- 65,197
277,632 4,252,296
30,910 467,655
30,910 467,655
$ 308,542 4,719,951
$ 9,473 298,459
22,937 42,404
- 928
72,617 130,698
- 281,714
105,027 754,203
1,373 67,432
- 638,267
1,373 705,699
106,400 1,459,902
30,910 467,655
171,232 2,792,394
202,142 3,260,049
$ 308,542 4,719,951
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges

Total Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Supplies and services
Repairs and maintenance
Cost of sales and services
Insurance premiums
Depreciation expense
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest revenue and change In fair value
Miscellaneous
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets

Total Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses)

Changes in Net Position
Net Position:
Beginning of Year

End of Fiscal Year

122

Governmental Activities - Internal Service Funds

Fleet Information

Self Insurance Maintenance Services
$ 2,465,521 $ 1,133,814 388,610
2,465,521 1,133,814 388,610
228,489 347,066 265,524
1,192,275 654,157 37,778
1,700 110,487 88,566
892,450 - -
- 12,100 38,642
2,314,914 1,123,810 430,510
150,607 10,004 (41,900)
(15,711) 683 104
227,432 - 103
- 576 -
211,721 1,259 207
362,328 11,263 (41,693)
1,516,112 930,948 278,949
$ 1,878,440 $ 942,211 237,256
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges

Total Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Supplies and services
Repairs and maintenance
Cost of sales and services
Insurance premiums
Depreciation expense
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest revenue and change in fair value
Miscellaneous
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets

Total Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses)

Changes in Net Position
Net Position:
Beginning of Year

End of Fiscal Year

123

Governmental Activities -
Internal Service Funds

Utility Billing
Services Totals

$ 1,507,511 5,495,456
1,507,511 5,495,456
1,027,577 1,868,656
429,410 2,313,620
40,543 241,296

4,994 4,994

- 892,450

5,527 56,269
1,508,051 5,377,285
(540) 118,171
232 (14,692)

- 227,535

- 576

232 213,419

(308) 331,590

202,450 2,928,459

$ 202,142 3,260,049
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash received from customers and users

Cash received from/(paid to) interfund service provided
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services

Cash paid to employees for services

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:
Miscellaneous

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital

and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Proceeds from sales of capital assets

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Proceeds from repayments of notes and loans receivable
Issuance of notes and loans receivable

Interest received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments
(Increase) decrease in inventories
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued labilities
Increase (decrease) in claims and judgments
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

~ ~—

PR

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities

Governmental Activities - Internal Service Funds

Fleet Information

Self Insurance Maintenance Services
$ 2,465,521 $ 1,154,656 $ 388,471
(32,909) 812 -
(1,8‘58,533) (789,918) (137,811)
(224,264) (347,436) (264,227)
349,815 18,114 (13,567)
227,432 - 103
227,432 - 103
- - (7,091)
- 576 -
- 576 (7,091)
- - 5,011
(15,569) 951 185
(15,569) 951 5,196
561,678 19,641 (15,359)
2,468,250 656,557 175,137
$ 3,029,928 $ 676,198 $ 159,778
$ 150,607 $ 10,004 $ (41,900)
- 12,100 38,642
- 20,842 (139)
(32,909) 812 -
- (4,482) -
225,331 (20,792) (11,467)
764 253 (299)
2,561 - -
3,461 (623) 1,596
199,208 8,110 28,333
$ 349,815 $ 18,114 $ (13,567)
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash recelved from customers and users

Cash received from/(paid to) interfund service provided

Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:
Miscellaneous

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital

and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Proceeds from sales of capital assets

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Proceeds from repayments of notes and loans receivable

Issuance of notes and loans receivable
Interest received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease In accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments
(Increase) decrease In inventories
Increase (decrease) In accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) In claims and judgments
Increase (decrease) In compensated absences

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities
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Governmental Activities -

Internal Service Funds

Utility Billing
Services Totals

$ 1,508,859 $ 5,517,507
- (32,097)
(488,421) (3,274,683)
(1,020,807) (1,856,734)
(369) 353,993

- 227,535

- 227,535
(7,500) (14,591)

- 576
(7,500) (14,015)

1,155 6,166
(4,046) (4,046)
371 (14,062)
(2,520) (11,942)
(10,389) 555,571
272,263 3,572,207

$ 261,874 $ 4,127,778
$ (540) $ 118,171
5,527 56,269

1,348 22,051
- (32,097)

- (4,482)

(13,474) 179,598

1,039 1,757

- 2,561

5,731 10,165

171 235,822

$ (369) $ 353,993
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2013

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Recelvables
Interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deposits payable
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities

126

Sun Lake CFD Area Police
86-1 Special AD 91-1 Computer
$ 34,945 $ 47,841 19,520
14 20 11
- 2,262 -
$ 34,959 $ 50,123 19,531
$ - $ - 2,237
- 4,701 -
34,959 45,422 17,294
$ 34,959 $ 50,123 19,531




CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2013

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables
Interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deposits payable
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities

127

Fair Oaks AD

2004-1 Cameo Homes Totals
$ 167,900 $ 45,681 315,887
51 19 115
5,156 7,418
218,052 - 218,052
$ 391,159 $ 45,700 541,472
$ 152 $ - 2,389
16,886 40,000 61,587
374,121 5,700 477,496
$ 391,159 $ 45,700 541,472
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Sun Lake CFD 86-1

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Recelvables

Interest

Total Assets
Liabilities:
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities

Special AD 911

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables
Interest
Due from other governments

Total Assets
Liabilities:

Deposits payable
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities

Area Police Computer

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables

Interest

Total Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities

Balance Balance
7/1/12012 Additions Deductions 6/30/2013
34,894 $ 90 $ 39 34,945
29 14 29 14
34,923 $ 104 $ 68 34,959
34,923 $ 89 $ 53 34,959
34,923 $ 89 $ 53 34,959
46,478 $ 1,418 $ 55 47,841
41 20 41 20
1,288 2,262 1,288 2,262
47,807 $ 3,700 $ 1,384 50,123
4701 $ - $ - 4,701
43,106 2,316 - 45,422
47,807 $ 2,316 $ - 50,123
54,531 $ 41,566 $ 76,577 19,520
41 11 41 11
54,572 $ 41,577 $ 76,618 19,5631
28,676 $ 44,091 $ 70,530 2,237
25,896 15,722 24,324 17,294
54,572 $ 59,813 $ 94,854 19,531
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Fair Oaks AD 2004-1

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables
Interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets-
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets
Liabilities:
Accounts payable

Deposits payable
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities
Cameo Homes

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Recelvables.

Interest

Total Assets

Liabilities:
Deposits payable
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities

Totals - All Agency Funds

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables
Interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deposits payable
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities

Balance Balance
71112012 Additions Deductions 6/30/2013
167,327 $ 200,844 $ 200,271 167,900
103 51 103 51
6,660 5,156 6,660 5,156
218,052 60,088 60,088 218,052
392,142 $ 266,139 $ 267,122 391,159
92 $ 6,992 $ 6,932 152
16,886 - - 16,886
375,164 5,908 6,951 374,121
392,142 $ 12,900 $ 13,883 391,159
45,615 $ 118 3 52 45,681
38 19 38 19
45,653 $ 137 $ 90 45,700
40,000 $ - $ - 40,000
5,653 117 70 5,700
45,653 $ 117 $ 70 45,700
348,845 $ 244,038 $ 276,994 315,887
252 115 252 115
7,948 7,418 7,948 7,418
218,052 60,088 60,088 218,052
575,097 $ 311,657 $ 345,282 541,472
28,768 $ 51,083 $ 77,462 2,389
61,587 - - 61,587
484,742 24,152 31,398 477,496
575,097 $ 75,235 $ 108,860 541,472
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» David E. Hale, CPA, CFP « Bryan S. Gruber, CPA

+ Donald G. Slater, CPA * Deborah A Harper, CPA

" : « Richard K. Kikuchi, CPA Gary A, Cates, CPA
AR y B4 * Susan F. Matz, CPA * Michael D. Mangold, CPA
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS « Shelly K. Jackley, CPA * David S Myers, CPA

A Divislon of LS, CPAs
vimure, peeter & boucher

February 11, 2014

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Banning (the City) for the year
ended June 30, 2013. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and, Government Auditing Standards as
well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated
such information in our letter to you dated July 22, 2013. Professional standards also require that we
communicate to you the following information related to our audit

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the City are described in the notes to the financial statements. We noted no
transactions entered into by the City during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or
consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper
period.

As described in Note 1 to the financial statements, the City changed its accounting policies related to debt
issuance cost by adopting Statement of Governmental Accounting Standards (GASB Statement) No. 65,
Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. Accordingly,
the cumulative effect of the accounting change as of the beginning of the fiscal year is reported in the
Statement of Activities and the Statement of Changes in Net Position.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance
to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP 13305 Penn Street » Suite 200 = Whittier, CA 90602 « TEL 562.945.1611 « Fax 562.693.4636 www.Islcpas.com
Orange County  Temecula Valley  Silicon Valiey  Los Angeles County /70
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CENTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUHTANTS

A Divinion of LEL, CPas
viumure, peeter & boucher

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management has corrected all such misstatements.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditor’'s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the
course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated February 11, 2014.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application
of an accounting principle to the governmental unit’s financial statements or a determination of the type of
auditor’'s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit’s auditors. However,
these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were
not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain
inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to
determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information
is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and
reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

The following new Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements were effective
for fiscal year 2012-2013 audit’

GASB Statement No. 60, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Service Concession
Arrangements. The City was not affected by this pronouncement at this time.

GASB Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus-an amendment of GASB
Statement 14 and 34. The City properly implemented this pronouncement.
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To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

GASB Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financral Reporting Guidance Contained
in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. The City properly implemented
this pronouncement.

GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred
Inflows of Resources, and Net Position. The City properly implemented this pronouncement.

The City elected to early implement GASB Statement No. 65, ltems Previously Reported as Assets and
Liabilities.

The following Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements are effective in your
next fiscal year 2013-2014 audit and should be reviewed for proper implementation by management:

GASB Statement No. 70, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Financial
Guarantees.

This information is intended solely for the use of the members of the City Council or individual(s) charged
with governance and management of the City and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by
anyone other than these specified parties

Very truly yours,

%,&%WW

Brea, California
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the City of Banning, California, (the City) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements and
have issued our report thereon dated February 11, 2014.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City’s internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may
exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies
in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist
that have not been identified. We did identify the following deficiencies in internal control that we consider
to be significant deficiencies:

As a result of audit procedures, we noted a total of $6,587 of unbooked adjustments on
the City’s Bank Reconciliation, which were not booked in a timely manner. We
recommend proper controls be implemented to track unbooked adjustments and
ensure they are posted timely.

Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP 13305 Penn Street « Suite 200 » Whittier, CA 90602 + TEL 562.945.1611 * Fax 562.693.4636 www.Islcpas.com
Orange County  Temecula Valley  Silicon Valley  Los Angeles County / 23
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To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and matenal effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

City’s Response to Findings

As of the date of this report, the City has begun to reduce the amount of unbooked
adjustments and has developed a system to better track cash adjustments until
posting.

The City's response above to our audit was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinions on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication i1s not suitable for any other purpose.

%,%/%WW

Brea, California
February 11, 2014
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CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

DATE: March 11,2014
TO: City Council
FROM: Duane Burk, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2014-15, “Awarding the Construction Contract for Project
No. 2014-01, ‘Street Rehabilitation and Sidewalk Improvements at Various
Locations’ and Rejecting all other Bids”

RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt City Council Resolution No. 2014-15:

I. Awarding the Construction Contract for Project No. 2014-01, “Street
Rehabilitation and Sidewalk Improvements at Various Locations” to All American
Asphalt of Corona, California for an amount of $1,233,000.00 and allowing a
10% contingency of $123,300.00.

I1. Approving the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying and Construction
Staking Services with Cozad and Fox, Inc, of Hemet, California, for an amount of
“Not to Exceed” $26,684.00.

III.  Accepting and Authorizing the Expenditures of SB-821 Bicycle and Pedestrian
Facilities Grant Program Funds in the amount of $180,000.00.

IV.  Authorizing the Administrative Services Director to approve change orders within
the 10% contingency of $123,300.00.

JUSTIFICATION: All American Asphalt Inc. is the lowest responsive and responsible bidder
to construct Project No. 2014-01, “Street Rehabilitation and Sidewalk Improvements.”

BACKGROUND: Project No. 2014-01, “Street Rehabilitation and Sidewalk Improvements”
consists of multiple funding sources including Proposition 1B (“Prop 1B”), SB-821 and Measure
A as explained 1n this report.

On January 14, 2014 City Council was presented with Resolution No. 2014-03, “Approving a
Plan for Use of Prop 1B Local Streets and Roads Program Fund” to provide direction to staff for
using the available funding from the Prop 1B program. As a result City Council elected to
allocate the available Prop 1B funding for street improvements along Ramsey Street from
Highland Springs Avenue to Highland Home Road. The scope of improvements include an
asphalt concrete overlay, construction of a new street section along the south side of Ramsey
Street from Highland Springs Avenue to Apex Avenue, construction of curb and gutter,
sidewalks, adjusting manholes and water valve covers to grade and striping. The available Prop
1B funding is $425,556.00.

Each year 2% of the Local Transportation Fund revenue is made available for use on bicycle and
pedestrian facility projects through the Riverside County Transportation Commission (“RCTC”)

Resolution No 2014-15 / 'ﬁ



SB-821 Program. All of the cities and counties are notified of the available funding and are
requested to submit project proposals which are reviewed and approved on a competitive basis.
Eligible projects include sidewalks, bike paths (Class I), bike lanes (Class 1I), bike routes (Class
[11), and access ramps. A call for projects for the annual SB-821 Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities
Grant Program was issued by RCTC. Two applications were prepared in house by the
Engineering Division of the Public Works Department and submitted to RCTC. A presentation
was then given by staff to the RCTC Review Committee. Staff was notified by RCTC that both
projects submitted by staff were selected for funding from the SB-821 Program. The two City of
Banning projects selected for funding include:

1. Sidewalk and Handicap Ramp Improvements: San Gorgonio Avenue (west side) from
Wilson Street to Roosevelt Road.
a. Funding awarded: $105,000.00. Required City Match: $35,000.00.

2. Sidewalk and Handicap Ramp Improvements: Roberge Avenue (west side) from Ramsey
Street to Nicolet Street.
a. Funding awarded: $75,000.00. Required City Match: $25,000.00.

Additionally, Project 2014-01, “Street Rehabilitation and Sidewalk Improvements™ will include
the rehabilitation of City streets as listed in the City’s 5 Year Measure A CIP list approved by
City Council on April 23, 2013, Resolution No. 2013-46. The streets slated for rehabilitation
include:

1. Hoffer Street: Alessandro Road to Hargrave Street
2. Alessandro Road: Ramsey Street to Williams Street
3. Ramsey Street: San Gorgonio Avenue to Hargrave Street

The Public Works staff advertised a “Notice Inviting to Bid”, as shown attached as Exhibit “A”,
on January 31, 2014 and February 7, 2014 for Project No. 2014-01, “Street Rehabilitation and
Sidewalk Improvements.”. On February 26, 2014 the City Clerk received seven (7) bids and
publicly opened and read out loud the following results:

Contractor Total Bid
1. All American Asphalt $1,233,000.00
2. Matich Corporation $1,256,713.25
3. Tri-Star Contracting II $1,385,580.75
4, Patriot Paving $1,317,781.00
5. CS Legacy Construction $1,318,318.10
6. Wm. Kanayan Construction $1,385,580.75
7. Hardy & Harper $1,484,000.00

If approved the project is anticipated to begin in April, 2014.

STRATEGIC PLAN: Project 2014-01, “Street Rehabilitation and Sidewalk Improvements at
Various Locations” meet Strategic Plan Goal No. 3 “Infrastructure and City Facilities”, Strategic

Priority Action Step 1-3 “SB-821 Grant Submittal” and Strategic Priority Action Step J-3
“Annual Street Overlay Project”.

Resolution No. 2014-15
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FISCAL DATA: The total project cost as proposed is equal to $1,382,984.00, which includes a
10% construction contingency and the professional services fees. A budget for the improvements
in the amount of $1,400,000.00 was included in Account No. 101-4900-431-93.16 in the
approved Fiscal Year 2013/2014 budget. The funding is made up of Prop 1B ($425,556.00), SB-
821 ($180,000.00) and Measure A ($777,428.00).

RECOMMENDED BY: REVIEWED/APPROVED BY:
QAP veilis (£

Duane Burk /Jﬂ-‘le/ Overholt

Director of Public Works “Administrative Services Director

Interim City Manager
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RESOLUTION NO. 2014-15

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING,
CALIFORNIA, AWARDING THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR PROJECT NO.
2014-01, “STREET REHABILITATION AND SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS AT
VARIOUS LOCATIONS” AND REJECTING ALL OTHER BIDS

WHEREAS, on January 14, 2014 City Council approved Resolution No. 2014-03,
“Approving a Plan for Use of Proposition 1B Local Streets and Roads Program Fund” and
directed to staff to allocated the available Proposition 1B funding to the improvements on
Ramsey Street from Highland Springs Avenue to Highland Home Road; and

WHEREAS, staff was notified by the Riverside County Transportation Commission that
two projects submitted by City staff were selected for funding from the SB-821 Program; and

WHEREAS, in addition to the Prop 1B and SB-821 projects, Project 2014-01, “Street
Rehabilitation and Sidewalk Improvements at Various Locations” will also include the
rehabilitation of City streets as listed in the City’s 5-Year Measure A CIP list approved by City
Council on April 23, 2013 (Resolution No. 2013-46); and

WHEREAS, a Notice Inviting Bids was advertised on January 31, 2014 and February 7,
2014, as shown attached as Exhibit “A”, and seven (7) bids were received and opened on
February 26, 2014 (shown as Exhibit “B”); and

WHEREAS, All American Asphalt of Corona, California is the lowest responsible
bidder to construct Project No. 2014-01, “Street Rehabilitation and Sidewalk Improvements at
Various Locations"; and

WHEREAS, staff has solicited proposals for survey and construction staking and
recommends the award of a professional services agreement to Cozad and Fox, Inc. of Hemet,
California; and

WHEREAS, the Riverside County Transportation Commission (“RCTC”) approved two
City of Banning project applications and awarded the City $180,000.00 to be used toward two
sidewalk improvement projects; and

WHEREAS, Project No. 2014-01, “Street Rehabilitation and Sidewalk Improvements at
Various Locations" will be partially funded by Proposition 1B funding, SB-821 funding and
Measure A funding.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Banning
as follows:

SECTION 1. City Council adopts Resolution No. 2014-15 awarding the Construction Contract
for Project No. 2014-01, “Street Rehabilitation and Sidewalk Improvements at Various
Locations" to All American Asphalt of Corona, California for an amount equal to $1,233,000.00,
allowing a 10% contingency of $123,300.00 and rejecting all other bids.
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SECTION 2. City Council approves the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying and
Construction Staking Services with Cozad and Fox of Hemet, California, for an amount of “Not
to Exceed” $26,684.00.

SECTION 3. The City Council of the City of Banning hereby accepts the $180,000.00 SB-821
Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Grant from the RCTC and authorizes the appropriation of the
City’s match from the Measure “A” Fund.

SECTION 4. The Administrative Services Director is authorized to make all budget adjustments,
appropriations and transfers related to this project including approval of change orders within the
10% contingency of $123,300.00.

SECTION 5. The City Manager is authorized to execute the contract agreements for Project No.
2014-01, “Street Rehabilitation and Sidewalk Improvements at Various Locations." This
authorization will be rescinded if the contract agreements are not executed within forty-five (45)
days of the date of this resolution.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 11" day of March, 2014.

Deborah Franklin, Mayor
City of Banning

ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL CONTENT:

David J. Aleshire, City Attorney
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP
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CERTIFICATION:

I, Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, California, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Resolution No. 2014-015, was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Banning, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 11" day of March, 2014.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California

Resolution No 2014-15
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NOTICE INVITING TO BID
PROJECT NO. 2014-01, “STREET AND SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS”
OWNER: City of Banning

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The scope of work under this project includes grinding/cold planing of
existing asphalt; grading, placing new A.C. and base; sidewalks, curbs, gutters, driveways, cross
gutters, spandrels and handicap ramps; adjusting manholes, water meters boxes, and water valve
covers to grade; removing and replacing water meter boxes, and mailboxes when required by the
Public Works Inspector; striping improvements; and cleaning; etc., on various streets all in
accordance with the City of Banning and CALTRANS Standard Specifications. The Contractor must
comply with all NPDES requirements to reduce storm water run-off by implementing applicable BMPs,
as required by the Public Works Inspector.

PLANS & SPECS: Specifications will be made available on February 4, 2014, and may be obtained
at the Public Works Department, Engineering Division, City of Banning, 99 E. Ramsey Street,
Banning, California 92220, by a non-refundable deposit of Forty Dollars ($40.00) per set. An
additional non-refundable charge of Fifteen Dollars ($15.00) to cover the cost of wrapping, handling,
and postage will be made for each set of Contract Documents mailed.

MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE: February 13, 2014 at 2:30 p.m. at City Hall, 99 E. Ramsey
St., Banning, CA, 92220.

REQUIREMENTS: Prevailing Wage, Certified Payroll, Bid Bond, Payment and Performance Bond,
Insurance, etc., per the approved specifications. Pursuant to the provisions of Public Contract Code
Section 3300, the City has determined that the Contractor shall possess a valid Class A license at
the time that the Contract is awarded. Failure to possess the specified license shall render the bid as
not responsible and/or non-responsive and shall act as a bar to award the Contract to any bidder not
possessing said license at the time of award.

The project is partially funded by Proposition 1B Funding and will have a Disadvantage Business
Enterprise (DBE) Goal per the Specifications.

SEALED BIDS DUE: February 26, 2014 and Opened Publicly at 2 p.m. local time, at the above City
Hall address, Attn: City Clerk.

CITY OF BANNING, CALIFORNIA Publication Date:  1/31/2014
Dated: 1/28/2014 2/7/12014

7 Vs & oo

Marie A. Calderon
City Clerk
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SUMMARY OF BIDS RECEIVED
CITY OF BANNING

PROJECT NO.: 2014-01

DESCRIPTION: Street Rehabilitation and Sidewalk Improvements
at Various Locations

BID OPENING DATE: February 26,2014 TIME: 2:00 p.m.

i TOTAL BID
AMOUNT:
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i Matlch Corporat1on \ 25 Lo “7 I *} 3‘5
[ Highland, CA e : 5

= Hardy & Harper, Inc.
Santa Ana, CA 92705

vV v

| Wm. Kanayan Construction ' 7
| Rim Forest, CA \/ v/ | ‘%QSlCJgD-]S
| Tri-Star Contracting II, Inc. ' i .
| Desert Hot Springs, CA vV v’ ' 290,484 0.3%
| All American Asphalt ' ' R
| Corona, CA (V4 v’ | 232 D00 .°°f
| C.S. Legacy Construction, Inc. ' ' ‘ :
| Pomona, CA v vV AR R18)°
| Patriot Paving Inc o ' 0o
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CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

REPORT OF OFFICERS
DATE: March 11, 2014
TO: City Council
FROM: David J. Aleshire, City Attorney

SUBJECT: Revisions to Banning Municipal Chapter 2.08 in re City Manager Powers

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council approve the accompanying "ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF BANNING, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING BANNING MUNICIPAL SECTION 2.08.080
(RELATING TO CITY MANAGER POWERS) AND REPEALING SECTION 2.08.100 (RELATING
TO CITY MANAGER REMOVAL)”. Alternatively, the Council may provide direction as to any further
changes/revisions it would prefer in the proposed Ordinance.

BACKGROUND:

In the course of prior meetings the City Council requested the City Attorney to revise Chapter 2.08 of
the Banning Municipal Code (“BMC”) in order to require that all appointments of department heads
would require ratification by the City Council. The City Attorney has followed that direction, as
presented in the attached Ordinance, and also took the opportunity to make other clean-up revisions to
Chapter 2.08.

DISCUSSION:

A. Changes to BMC 2.08.080 Requiring All Department Head Appointments to be  Ratified by
Council.

BMC Section 2.08.080 sets forth the scope of the City Manager’s powers and duties, including
the right to hire and fire department heads and other employees. Section 2.08.080 also incorporates
Government Code Section 34856, which gives the Manager plenary power to appoint and dismiss
department heads, particularly the chief of police.

In order to implement the Council’s direction, we have deleted from Section 2.08.080 the
reference to Government Section 34856 and replaced it with language holding that any appointment of
a department head, including chief of police, fire or other public safety director, shall be subject to
concurrence by a formal vote of the city council.

Consistent with the notion that the Council exercises greater control over department head
seats, we also added a provision relating to major reorganizations at the department head level. As
revised, Section 2.08.080 would required that major administrative reorganization at the department
head level shall be subject to concurrence by a formal vote of the city council.
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B. Repeal of Provisions Relating to City Manager Removal.

Although not specifically requested by the Council, the City Attorney recommends that the
Council repeal BMC Section 2.08.100 from the Code entirely. This Section provides a City Manager
certain notice and hearing rights that reach beyond what is required by law. Further, Section 2.08.100
has historically been contractually waived in City Manager contracts and thus has been inapplicable in
practice. Rather than waive/void Section 2.08.100 in each and every City Manager contract, the City
Attorney recommends removing it altogether.

RECOMMENDED BY: REVIEWED BY:
Mw/‘/«ﬂ ¢

David J. Aleshire ne Overholt

City Manager Acting City Manager

Attachment:

A. ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING CALIFORNIA,
AMENDING BANNING MUNICIPAL SECTION 2.08.080 (RELATING TO CITY MANAGER
POWERS) AND REPEALING SECTION 2.08.100 (RELATING TO CITY MANAGER
REMOVAL)

s



ORDINANCE NO. 1478

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF BANNING, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING BANNING
MUNICIPAL SECTION 2.08.080 (RELATING TO CITY
MANAGER POWERS) AND REPEALING SECTION
2.08.100 (RELATING TO CITY MANAGER REMOVAL)

A. The Banning City Council has asked this office to revise those sections of the
Banning Municipal Code defining the scope of City Manager Powers in order to require that the
City Manager’s appointment of City department heads will be ratified by a formal vote of the
City Council.

B. Banning Municipal Code Section 2.08.100 provides a City Manager certain notice
and hearing rights that reach beyond what is required by law. Further, these Code sections have
historically been contractually waived in City Manager contracts and thus have been inapplicable
1n practice; and

C. The Brown Act already sets forth a fairly detailed notice/meeting protocol for
City employee removal. Arguably, the Brown Act’s meeting procedures for employee removal
“pre-empt” the City’s Code provisions on the same topic and thus void them entirely; and

D. While Banning Municipal Code Section 2.08.100 remains on the books, this Code
provision is possibly legally void, and its effectiveness has been contractually waived in prior
City Manager contracts. As such, retaining this provision in the Code serves no practical
purpose and causes public confusion about the City Manager’s rights under his/her contract.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BANNING, CALIFORNIA:

SECTION 1. That the findings and recitals contained in the preamble of this Ordinance are
determined to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance.

SECTION 2. Banning Municipal Code Section 2.08.100 is hereby repealed in its entirety. By
repealing this provision, issues relating to City Manager removal shall be governed by the
provisions of the City Manager contract and the Government Code.

SECTION 3. Subsection “B” of Banning Municipal Code Section 2.08.080 is hereby amended
to read as follows:

£ The power to consohdate or combme ofﬁces pos1t1ons departments or
units under his or her direction; and to control, order, and give directions to
all heads of departments, subordinate officers and employees of the city,
except the city clerk, city treasurer and the city attorney; provided, however,

that any major administrative reorganization at the department head level

Page 1 0f 3
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subject to concurrence by a formal vote of the city council.”

SECTION 4. Subsection “C” of Banning Municipal Code Section 2.08.080 is hereby amended
to read as follows:

“C. To appoint, promote, demote and remove any officers and
employees of the city except the city clerk, city treasurer and city attorney;
provided, however, that any appointment of a department head, including
chief of police or other public safety director., and any employment
asreement with such department head shall be subject to concurrence by a
formal vote of the city council on a public agenda.”

SECTION 5. Subsection “H” of Banning Municipal Code Section 2.08.080 is hereby amended
to read as follows:

“H.  To prepare and submit to the city council the annual budget. City
council approval of the annual budget or schedule of anticipated
expenditures constitutes approval to the purchasing agent to procure any
items therein listed. Any items not so listed shall first have approval from
the city council before purchase can be authorized by the city manager. No
expenditure shall be submitted or recommended to the city council, except
on report or approval of the city manager._ All purchases shall be made in
accordance with City Ordinances.”

SECTION 6. That, if any provision, section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this
Ordinance, or the application of same to any person or set of circumstances, is for any reason
held to be unconstitutional, void or invalid, the validity of the remaining portions of this
Ordinance or their application to other persons or sets of circumstances shall not be affected
thereby, it being the intent of the City Council in adopting this Ordinance that no portion hereof
or provision or regulation contained herein shall become inoperative or fail by reason of any
unconstitutionality, voidance or invalidity of any other portion hereof, and all provisions of this
Ordinance are declared to be severable for that purpose.

SECTION 7. The City Clerk is directed to cause this Ordinance to be published within 15 days
of its passage in a newspaper of general circulation published and circulated within the City of
Banning.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this __day of ,2014.

Debbie Franklin, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Dave Aleshire, City Attorney
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ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

CERTIFICATION:

I, Marte A. Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, California, do hereby certify that
Ordinance No. 1478 was duly introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Banning, held on the 11th day of March, 2014, and was duly adopted at a regular meeting of said
City Council on the __th day of , 2014, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, Banning, California
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